





ज्ञानम् सकलजनहिताय Accredited by NAAC with "A+" Grade

DEPARTMENT OF FIRST YEAR ENGINEERING ANNUAL REPORT

(01 JUNE 2020 to 31 MAY 2021)

TERM ONE: 01 June to 30 November TERM TWO: 01 December to 31 May

Academic Year 2020 – 21

Guidelines:

Fill up this sheet for all the contributions /activities conducted at **Department level only**.

- ❖ In case data does not exist please mention it as 'No Data'.
- Please add rows to the table below to suit your requirements
- Ensure that data does not differ from other official records and all the supporting documents are available.
- ❖ Use: Font Type: Times New Roman, Font Size: 12, Sentence case, Spacing: 1.15
- ***** Use separate row for every details.
- ❖ For any queries, you may contact: Dr C S Choudhari, Coordinator, IQAC
- * email: <u>igac@aissmscoe.com</u>

CONTENTS

Sr No	Activity/ Item	Page No								
	1. PROFILE OF DEPARTMENT									
1.1	Introduction									
1.2	Laboratories in the Department									
1.3	Softwares Available in the Department									
1.4	Faculty in the Department									
1.5	Details of Supporting Staff									
1.6	Students' Enrollment									
1.7	Students–Faculty Feedback Details									
1.8	Result Analysis (Last Term)									
1.9	Class Result Analysis (Last Term)									
	2. FACULTY CONTRIBUTION									
2.1	Achievements of Faculty									
2.2	Contribution of Faculty (Interaction With Outside World)									
2.3	e content developed by faculty and available online									
2.4	FDP/STTP attended by the department faculty									
2.5	Seminars/ workshops/ webinars attended by the department faculty									
2.6	Conferences/ symposiums attended by the department faculty									
2.7	Online courses / certificate courses completed by department									

	faculty								
2.8	Extension lectures / webinars organised								
2.9	Faculty served as resource person, expert, chairperson								
	3. ACTIVITIES ORGANISED								
3.1	FDP/STTP organized by the department								
3.2	Seminars/ workshops/ webinars organized by the department (for faculty)								
3.3	Conferences/ symposiums organized by the department								
3.4	Extension activities conducted by the department								
3.5	MOU signed with academic and professional organizations								
3.6	Students' chapters /clubs								
3.7	Social activities organized								
3.8	Parent meeting								
3.9	Alumni meet								
3.10	Support from Alumni								
3.11	Interaction with Alumni								
3.12	Student counseling and career guidance at the department level								
	4. RESEARCH CONTRIBUTION								
4.1	Funded research project								

4.2	Testing and consultancy	
4.3	Patents, copyright, trademark and other (IPR)	
4.4	Papers published/ presented in proceedings of conferences	
4.5	Papers published in journals	
4.6	Book/ article publications	
4.7	Total Research citations	
4.8	ME awarded	
4.9	PhD guide details	
4.10	PhD AWARDED	
	5. INTERACTION WITH INDUSTRY	
5.1	Industrial visits organised	
5.2	Expert lectures delivered by industry experts	
5.3	Industry –sponsored projects (UG/PG)	
5.4	MOU signed with industry	
5.5	Faculty members undergone industrial training	
5.6	Students undergone in-plant training and (or) internship programme	
5.7	Support from Industry	
5.8	Training to Industry personnel/ Activity Supporting industry	
5.9	Any other activities to Promote Interaction With Industry	

5.10	Students Undergone Sandwich Training								
	6. STUDENTS' ACHIEVMENT								
6.1	Students' Achievement (Professional) (Individual Level)								
6.2	Students' Achievement (Other than Professional) (Individual Level)								
6.3	Certificate / Online Courses Completed by Students								
6.4	Number of Students Placed								
6.5	Number of Students qualified in the examinations								
6.6	Sports / Cultural Achievements of Students (Individual Level)								
6.7	Students' Achievements (Team Level)								
	7. SUMMARY AND SWOC ANALYSIS								
7.1	Any other noteworthy achievement of the department								
7.2	Miscellaneous (Syllabus Implementation, Major Addition In								
	Infrastructure And Facility, Innovations Introduced, Etc.)								
7.3	Feedback from Stakeholders								
7.4	Two Best Practices Followed in the Department								
7.5	Major Grievances of Students (If Any) Redressed								
7.6	SWOC Analysis								
7.8	Future Plans of the Department								
7.9	Initiatives Taken By The Department At Department And Institute Level To Improve And Assure Quality								

7.10	Summary Sheet (Annual)	

1. PROFILE OF OF DEPARTMENT

1.1 INTRODUCTION

Year of Establishment	1992
UG Programmes	NA
PG Programmes	NA
Number of Teaching Staff	32
Number of Non-Teaching Staff	05

1.2 LABORATORIES IN THE DEPARTMENT

Name of Laboratory	Name of Laboratory				
Physics Lab	Chemistry Lab				

1.3 SOFTWARES AVAILABLE IN THE DEPARTMENT

Software Available	Software Available
NIL	

1.4 FACULTY IN THE DEPARTMENT

Name of faculty Designation		Name of faculty	Designation		
Prof. V.R.Patil	rof. V.R.Patil Assist. Professor		Assist. Professor		
Dr. M. K. Nikam	Asso. Professor	Prof.S.M.Manglekar	Assist. Professor		
Dr. S. K. Upasani	Asso. Professor	Prof. S. S. Ayare	Assist. Professor		
Dr. D. V. Nighot	Asso. Professor	Prof. Almas Ambreen	Assist. Professor		
Dr. N. N. Shejwal	Asso. Professor	Prof. B.S. Bobdey	Assist. Professor		
Prof. P. R. Ahir	Assist. Professor	Prof .B.U. Patil	Assist. Professor		

Prof. A. B. Patil	Assist. Professor	Prof S. T. Gade	Assist. Professor		
Prof. A. B. Thakare	Assist. Professor	Prof. S. S. Khasbage	Assist. Professor		
Dr. S. A. Virkar	Assist. Professor	Dr. V.S. Kalyani	Assist. Professor		
Prof. Y.B. Karandikar	Assist. Professor	Prof. S. G. Wani	Assist. Professor		
Prof. P. G. Kokare	Assist. Professor	Prof. M. S. Nikam	Assist. Professor		
Prof. P.R.Satarkar	Assist. Professor	Prof. S. A. Jadhav	Assist. Professor		
Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	Assist. Professor	Prof. S T Surase	Assist. Professor		
Prof. V.V. Kulkarni	Assist. Professor	Prof. A.M. Shete	Assist. Professor		
Prof. S.P. Bhosale	Assist. Professor	Prof.B.A.Patil	Assist. Professor		
Prof. Y.R. Chandwade	Assist. Professor	Prof. P. D. Baviskar	Assist. Professor		
Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	Assist. Professor	Prof.R.V.Ghodchar	Assist. Professor		
Prof. S. B. Patil	Assist. Professor	Prof. Neha Jadhav	Assist. Professor		
Prof. S. S. Patil	Assist. Professor				

1.5 DETAILS OF SUPPORTING STAFF

Name of Non Teaching Staff	Designation	Name of Non Teaching Staff	Designation
Mr. J. R. Patil	Senior Lab Assistant	Mr. R. D. Rode	Lab Assistant
Mr. S. S. Mate	Lab Attendant	Mr. K. A. Alhat	Lab Attendant
Mr. S. N. Mane	Attendant		

1.6 STUDENTS' ENROLLMENT

Programm	GEN		SC	7	S	Γ	OI	3C	PW	/ D	Oth	ers	To	otal
	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F
Mechanical	40	5	14	5	1		26	3			1		101	16
Mech S/W	16		2	1			5	2			2		29	03
Comp A	23	8	4	2	1	1	12	5			6	1	56	17

Electrical	14	3	7	2	1	-	11	4	-	-	-	-	44	12
Civil	50	6	8	4	2	-	32	2	-	-	3	2	110	17
E&TC	22	12	3	1	-	-	10	9	-	-	2	-	45	22
Computer B	22	8	3	2	3	-	13	2	-	-	0	-	55	14
Chemical	13	2	1	2	0	1	16	2	0	0	1	0	40	08
Prod S/W	3	-	2	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	1	-	08	00

1.7 STUDENTS-FACULTY FEEDBACK DETAILS

	Term One						
Name of faculty	Class and Subject taught	Feedback (I) (%)	Feedback (II) (%)	Average Feedback (%)			
Prof. V.R.Patil	Div-1 (Mechanical A) SME	84		84			
	Div-8 (E&TC) EM-1	78		78			
Dr. M. K. Nikam	Div-9 (Electrical) EM-1	79		79			
Dr. S. K. Upasani	Div-1(Mechanical A) Physics	75		75			
Dr. D. V. Nighot	Div-9 (Electrical) Chemistry	76		76			
_	Div-10 (Chem Prod)	89		89			
Dr. N. N. Shejwal	Div-4 (Computer A) Physics	79		79			
2111111 Saej war	Div-5 (Computer B) Physics	bject Feedback (I) (%) Feedback (II) (%) ical 84 EM-1 78 al) 79 cal 75 al) 76 Prod) 89 er A) 79 er B) 73 BXE 73 BXE 77 al) 77		73			
	Div-6 (Civil A) BXE	73		73			
Prof. P. R. Ahir	Div-8 (E&TC) BXE	77		77			
	Div-9 (Electrical) BXE	77		77			
Prof. A. B. Patil	Div-1(Mechanical	78		78			

	A) EM-1		
	Div-6 (Civil A) EM-1	81	81
	Div-2(Mechanical B) EM-1	89	89
Prof. A. B. Thakare	Div-4 (Computer A) EM-1	87	87
	Div-10 (Chemical & Production S/W) EM-1	87	87
Dr. S. A. Virkar	Div-2(Mechanical B) Physics	86	86
Di. S. A. Vilkai	Div-3 (Mechanical S/W)	71	71
Prof. Y.B. Karandikar	Div-2(Mechanical B) SME	93	93
Prof. P. G. Kokare	Div-4 (Computer A)SME	85	85
Prof. P.R.Satarkar	Div-6 (Civil A)EM	83	83
Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	Div-7 (Civil B)EM	93	93
Prof. V.V. Kulkarni	Div-1(Mechanical A) BEE	75	75
1101. V. V. Kuikailii	Div-2(Mechanical B)BEE	84	84
Prof. S.P. Bhosale	Div-10 (Chemical & Production S/W)BXE	85	85
	Div-7 (Civil B)BXE	83	83
Prof. Y.R. Chandwade	Div-3 (Mechanical S/W)SME	85	85
	Div-8 (E&TC) EM	84	84
	Div-8 (E&TC) AC-1	85	85
	Div-4 (Computer A) AC-1	89	89
Prof. S. B. Patil	Div-	77	77

	1(Mechanical A)AC-1		
	Div- 2(Mechanical B)AC- 1	85	85
	Div- 3(Mechanical S/W)AC-1	82	82
	Div-10 (Chemical & Production S/W)	91	91
	Div-10 (Chemical & Production S/W)	92	92
	Div-9 (Electrical) EM	80	80
	Div-9 (Electrical) AC-1	80	80
Prof. A.M. Shete	Div-7 (Civil B) AC-1	84	84
	Div-6 (Civil A) AC-1	76	76
	Div-5 (Computer B) AC-1	79	79
Des S.A. C. Charmada	Div-1(Mechanical A) PPS	75	75
Prof.A.S.Ghorpade	Div-2(Mechanical B) PPS	89	89
Prof. S. S. Ayare	Div-5 (Computer B) PPS	81	81
Duck Almos Andres	Div-3 (Mechanical S/W) BEE	79	79
Prof. Almas Ambreen	Div-4 (Computer A) BEE	91	91
Prof. B.S. Bobdey	Div-5 (Computer B) BEE	77	77
Prof S. T. Gade	Div-10 (Chemical &	85	85

	Production S/W)SME		
	Div-9 (Electrical)SME	76	76
Drof C C Datil	Div-6 (Civil A)SME	75	75
Fioi. S. S. Fatti	Div-7 (Civil B)SME	80	80
Prof. S. S. Khasbage	Div-5 (Computer B)SME	78	78
	Div-8 (E&TC)SME	78	78
	Div-7 (Civil B)Chemistry	82	82
Dr. V.S. Kalyani	Div-8 (E&TC)Chemistry	79	79
	Div-6 (Civil A) Chemistry	77	77
	Div-6 (Civil A)SME Div-7 (Civil B)SME Div-5 (Computer B)SME Div-8 (E&TC)SME Div-7 (Civil B)Chemistry Div-8 (E&TC)Chemistry Div-6 (Civil A)	85	85
Prof. M. S. Nikam	` •	84	84
Clectrica		84	84
Prof. S T Surase			
Prof R A Potil		96	96
rioi.d.A.raui		92	92

Term Two							
Name of faculty	Class and Subject taught	Feedback (I) (%)	Feedback (II) (%)	Average Feedback (%)			
Prof. V.R.Patil	Div-1(Mechanical A) EG	86	85	86			
Dr. M. K. Nikam	Div-9 (Electrical) EM-II	82	88	85			

	Div-8 (E&TC)EM-II	77	84	81
Dr. S. K. Upasani	Div-10 (Chemical & Production S/W)PHYSICS	79	88	84
Dr. S. R. Opusum	Div-6 (Civil A)PHYSICS	83	79 88	83
Dr. D. V. Nighot	Div-4(Computer A)CHEMISTRY	85	91	88
Dr. N. N. Shejwal	Div-9 (Electrical)PHYSICS	Div-9 (Electrical		83
Prof. P. R. Ahir				
Prof. A. B. Patil	Div-1 (Mechanical A)EM-II	81	93	86
Pioi. A. b. Paui	Div-6 (Civil A)EM- II	83 83 85 91 79 86 81 93 91 95 85 93 88 86 84 86 88 83 93 96 93 96 82 83 89 90 88 96	93	
Prof. A. B. Thakare	Div-10 (Chemical & Production S/W) EM-II	85	93	89
	Div-2 (Mechanical B)EM-II	88	88 86	87
Dr. S. A. Virkar	Div-8 (E&TC)PHYSICS	84	86	85
	Div-7 (Civil B)PHYSICS	88	83	86
Prof. Y.B. Karandikar	Div-2 (Mechanical B)EG	93	96	95
Prof. P. G. Kokare	Div-4(Computer A)EG		93	93
	Div-1 (Mechanical A)EM	82	83	83
Prof. P.R.Satarkar	A)PHYSICS	83		
	Div-6 (Civil A)Es-2	89	90	90
Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	`	88	96	92
	Div-2 (Mechanical	88	99	94

	B)ES-2			
	Div-7 (Civil B)ES-2	96	93	95
	Div-8 (E&TC)BEE	70	78	74
Prof. V.V. Kulkarni	Div-9 (Electrical)BEE	79		83
Prof. S.P. Bhosale	Div-1 (Mechanical A)BXE	69	76	73
1101. S.1 . Dilosaic	Div-4(Computer A)BXE	78	81	80
Prof. Y.R. Chandwade	Div-3 (Mechanical S/W)EG	93	91	92
	Div-4(Computer A)ES-2	90	90	90
Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	Div-9 (Electrical)BEE 79 8 Div-1 (Mechanical A)BXE 69 7 Div-4(Computer A)BXE 78 8 Div-3 (Mechanical S/W)EG 93 9 Div-4(Computer A)ES-2 90 9 Div-4(Computer A)EM 89 9 Div-8 (E&TC)ES-2 85 8 Div-3 (Mechanical S/W)EM 89 9 Div-3 (Mechanical S/W)ES-2 89 9 Div-10 (Chemical & Production S/W)ES-2 91 8 Div-5 (computer B)EM 76 8 Div-9 (Electrical)ES-2 86 8 Div-9 (Electrical)PPS 84 9 Div-10 (Chemical & Production S/W) 9 9	93	91	
	Div-8 (E&TC)ES-2	85	76 73 81 80 91 92 90 90 93 91 85 85 90 90 91 90 83 87 84 80 86 85 88 87	85
		89	90	90
Prof. S. B. Patil	,	89	91	90
	Production S/W)ES-	91	83	87
		76	84	80
Prof. A.M. Shete	_	83	86	85
	3	86	88	87
Prof.A.S.Ghorpade	3			88
Prof. S. S. Ayare	Production S/W)	81	84	83
	Div-7 (Civil B)PPS	79 87 al 69 76 78 81 al 93 91 90 90 889 93 2 85 85 al 89 90 al 89 91 & S- 91 83 76 84 83 86 84 91 & 84 81 84	85	

Prof. Almas Ambreen	Div-10 (Chemical & Production			
	S/W)BEE	75	95	85
Prof. B.S. Bobdey	Div-6 (Civil A)BEE	75 95 EE 92 94 EE 86 89 80 90 & G 79 74 G 83 81 G 84 83 81 86 G 85 90 al 69 76 82 86 al 89 88		93
11011 2121 200 40	Div-7 (Civil B)BEE	86	89	88
Prof S. T. Gade	Div-9 (Electrical)EG	80	90	85
1101 S. 1. Gauc	Div-10 (Chemical & Production S/W)EG	79	74	77
Prof. S. S. Patil	Div-6 (Civil A)EG	83	81	82
Pioi. S. S. Paul	Div-7 (Civil B)EG	84	83	84
Prof. S. S. Khasbage	Div-5 (computer B)EG	79 74 83 81 84 83 81 86 85 90 69 76 82 86 89 88 89 92 88 88		84
	Div-8 (E&TC)EG	85	90	88
Dr. V.C. Volvoni	Div-1 (Mechanical A)CHEMISTRY	69	76	73
Dr. V.S. Kalyani	Div-5 (computer B)CHEMISTRY	82	86	84
	Div-3 (Mechanical S/W)EM-II	89	88	89
Prof. M. S. Nikam	Div-5 (computer B)EM-II	89	92	91
	Div-7 (Civil B)EM- II	88	2 94 6 89 0 90 9 74 3 81 4 83 1 86 5 90 9 76 2 86 9 92 8 88 1 88 0 88 2 84 5 73 0 92	88
Prof. S T Surase				
Prof.B.A.Patil	Div-6 (Civil A)PPS	91	88	90
rioi.b.A.raui	Div-8 (E&TC)PPS	90	88	89
	Div-2 (Mechanical B)CHEMISTRY	82	84	83
Prof. P. D. Baviskar	Div-3 (Mechanical S/W)CHEMISTRY	92 94 9 86 89 8 80 90 8 79 74 7 83 81 8 84 83 8 85 90 8 89 76 7 82 86 8 89 88 8 89 92 9 88 8 8 90 88 8 82 84 8 90 92 9 90 92 9	69	
	Div-2 (Mechanical B)BXE	90	92	91
Prof.R.V.Ghodchar	Div-3 (Mechanical	83	89	86

	S/W)BXE			
	Div-5 (computer B)BXE	82	89	86
Prof. N. R. Jadhav	Div-4(Computer A)EM-II	81	70	76

1.8 RESULT ANALYSIS (LAST TERM) (Academic Year: 2020-21 Term: I/II)

	Term One							
Name of faculty	Class and Subject Taught	% passing	Name of faculty	Class and Subject Taught	% passing			
V. R. PATIL	FE (MECH-A)/SME	98.21		FE (MECH- A)/EM-I	96.43			
P. G. Kokare	FE(MECH-B)/SME	98.65	A. B. PATIL	FE(Civil- A)/EM-I	100			
Y. R. Chandwade	FE (MECH S/W)/SME	100	Dr. S A Virkar	FE(Mech-B)/Phy	98.27			
Y.B.Karandikar	FE(COMP- A)/SME	100	Dr. S A Virkar	FE(Mech S/w)/Phy	100			
C C Whashaga	FE V (Comp-B)/SME	98.5		FE (MECH S/W)/EM-I	90.91			
S. S. Khasbage	FE(E&TC)/S ME	100	M. S. Nikam	FE(COMP- B)/EM-I	98.53			
	FE(Civil- A)/SME	100		FE(CIVIL- B)/EM-I	90.63			
S.S.PATIL	FE(Civil- B)/SME	100	Dr. M K Nikam	FE V(Elect)/EM -I	96.3			
	FE(Electrical) /SME	98.15		FE(E&TC)/ EM-I	100			
S.T.GADE	FE (Chem &Prod S/w)/SME	100		FE(CIVIL- A)/BXE	100			
S. P. Bhosale	FE (Civi- B)/BXE	100	R V Ghodchar	FE (E&TC)/BX E	100			

	FE (Chem &Prod S/w)/BXE	100		FE V (Elect)/BXE	98.15
Dr. V. S.	FE(CIVIL- A)/Chem	100		FE(CIVIL- B)/Chem	100
Kalyani	FE (E&TC)/Che m	98.53	P D BAVISKAR	FE (ELECTRIC AL)/Chem	96.3
V. V. Kulkarni	FE(Mech-A)/BEE	100	Dr. D. V. Nighot	FE(Chem & Prod S/w)/Chem	100
	FE(Mech-B)/BEE	100	Dr. S K Upasani	FE(Mech-A)/Phy	100
Almos Ambroon	FE (Mech S/w)/BEE	100		FE(MECH-B)/EM-I	94.83
Almas Ambreen	FE(COMP- A)/BEE	98.65	A. B. Thakare	FE(Comp- A)/EM-I	98.65
B S Bobdey	FE (COMP-A)/BEE	98.53		FE(Chem & Prod S/w)/EM-I	98.25
S B Patil	FE (Chem & Prod S/W)/EM	100	Dr. N N Shejwal	FE(Comp-B)/Phy	98.83
M A D'Cruz	FE(E&TC)/E M	98.53	J	FE(COMP-A)/phy	98.65
D A Dotil	FE(Mech S/W)/PPS	100	A M Shete	FE V (Elect)/EM	98.15
B.A.Patil	FE(Comp- A)/PPS	98.65	S S Ayare	FE(Comp- B)/PPS	98.83
P R Satarkar	FE (Civil- A)/EM	100	A S Chamada	FE(Mech- B)/PPS	100
S S Bhuniyan	FE(Civil- B)/EM	100	A S Ghorpade	FE(Mech-A)/PPS	100

Term Two									
Name of faculty	Class and Subject	% passing	Name of faculty	Class and	% passing				

Taught			Subject Taught	
R	esult not	yet declared.		

1.9 CLASS RESULT ANALYSIS (LAST TERM) (Academic Year: 2020-21 Term: I)

	Term One											
		No. Of Students										centa e of sing
SZ	Cla ss	Ap pea red	Clea r Pass ed	Outstan ding (O) (9 -10)	Excell ent (A+) (8.5 – 8.99)	Ver y Go od (A) (7.5 - 8.4 9)	Go od (B+) (6.5 - 7.4 9)	Abov e Aver age (B) (5.5 – 6.49)	Average / Pass Class (4.25 – 5.49)	Fail (F) 0 – 3.99	All Cl ea r	Wit h AT KT
1	Me ch A	57	55	16	15	21	2	1	0	0	2	96. 49
2	Me ch- B	58	55	21	17	13	4	0	0	0	3	94. 83
3	Me ch S/w	33	30	11	3	13	3	0	0	0	3	90. 91
4	Co mp -A	75	74	49	11	12	2	0	0	0	1	98. 67
5	Ele ct	68	66	60	3	3	0	0	0	0	2	97. 06
6	Civ il-A	64	64	17	18	25	4	0	0	0	0	100
7	Civ il-B	64	58	15	17	25	1	0	0	0	6	90. 63
8	E& TC	69	65	29	16	15	5	0	0	0	4	94. 2
9	Co mp -B	55	52	10	11	23	7	1	0	0	3	94. 55

	Ch											
1	em											98.
$\begin{bmatrix} 1 \\ 0 \end{bmatrix}$	&P	57	56	6	15	33	2	0	0	0	1	25
U	rod											23
	S/w											

	Term Two											
					No.	Of Stu	dents					ntage of ssing
S N	Class	Appe ared	Clear Passed	Outstandin g (O) (9 -10)	Excellent (A+) (8.5 – 8.99)	Very Good (A) (7.5 – 8.49)	Good (B+) (6.5 – 7.49)	Above Average (B) (5.5 – 6.49)	Average / Pass Class (4.25 – 5.49)	Fail (F) 0 – 3.99	All Cle ar	With ATK T
	Result not yet declared											

1.10 UNIVERSITY RANKERS (LAST ACADEMIC YEAR) (Academic Year:

	Term One									
Sr No	Sr No Name of the Ranker Class Rank									
	NO DATA									

(start on new page) Few photographs of Labs, final year class group photos, faculty and								
staff group photos, photo of special facility a	vailable in the department, news published in							
the print media, any significant achievement of	of department							
Size of photo 5 cm x 7 cm with captions								

2. FACULTY CONTRIBUTION

2.1 ACHIEVEMENTS OF FACULTY (AWARDS, RECOGNITION, PHD COMPLETION ETC.)

	Term One						
SN	SN Name of Faculty Awards & Recognition						
	No Data						

	Term Two							
SN	Name of Faculty	Awards & Recognition						
1	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	Awarded the title of 'Ms. AISSMS Congeniality' (Faculty Category) in AISSMS DIYA 2021 organized by All India Shri Shivaji Memorial Society						
		Certificate of Appreciation for dedication and commitment to the Media and Marketing Department AY 2020-21 - AISSM SOCIETY						

2.2 CONTRIBUTION OF FACULTY (Interaction with outside world)

	Term One					
SN	SN Name of Faculty Nature and details of contribution (Representation at University, State, National, International level, corporate world, Social Platforms, etc)					
		No Data				

	Term Two						
SN	Name of Faculty	Nature and details of contribution (Representation at University, State, National, International level, corporate world, Social Platforms, etc)					

No Data

2.3 e CONTENT DEVELOPED BY FACULTY AND AVAILABLE ONLINE

	Term One										
Sr No.	Name of Faculty	Title of e- content	e-content development facility/platform	link of the content							
1	Prof. V.R.Patil	System of Mechanical Engineering	Notes, PPTs, MCQs, e content for Unit 2	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/bme /home							
2	Dr. M. K. Nikam	Engineering Mathematics-I	Prepared e-content for EM I - Unit III - Notes,PPT,e- Videos,MCQ	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/mat hs1/home							
			Assignment	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/phy sics/assignments							
			PPTs for UNIT I,II,II,IV	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/phy sics/notes/unit-i							
3	Dr. S. K. Upasani		MCQs	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/phy sics/mcqs							
		Engineering Physics	UNIT IV lecture notes	https://drive.google.co m/file/d/1HQC6lPIaZ qijTTR0jUeXTmIxhi6 HcPsR/view?usp=shar ing							
4	Dr. D. V. Nighot	Engineering Chemistry	Class notes, PPTs, MCQs,	https://drive.google.co m/drive/u/0/my-drive							
5	Dr. N. N. Shejwal	No Data									

6	Prof. P. R. Ahir	No Data		
7	Prof. A. B. Patil	Engineering Mathematics	YouTube Channel	https://www.youtube.c om/channel/UCzjDSJ S5_y1VTwhyqC31qT A
	Prof. A. B.			https://youtu.be/xO21i fv5xeo
8	Thakare	Engineering Mathematics	YouTube Channel	https://youtu.be/TFj3a vnKgIk
9	Dr. S. A. Virkar	Engineering Physics	PPTs, Notes, Google classroom	
10	Prof. Y.B. Karandikar	No Data		
11	Prof. P. G. Kokare	No Data		
			Made EM subject e- content for Unit No.05 and Unit 6/Google Site	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/em/ home
12	Prof.	Notes,PPT,Assi	Videos prepared in the subjects of Chemistry to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam	https://www.youtube.c om/watch?v=E6p1aAz WFbI&t=10s
12	P.R.Satarkar	gnments,MCQ,	Videos prepared in the subjects of Mathematics to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam	https://www.youtube.c om/watch?v=3R9IuPi B34s&t=9s
			Videos prepared in the subjects of Physics to help the 12th standard students	https://www.youtube.c om/watch?v=mveOhU EBsgI&t=22s

			to excel in their CET Exam	
			Made EM subject e- content for Unit No.05 and Unit 6/Google Site	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/em/ home
			Videos prepared in the subjects of Chemistry to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam	https://www.youtube.c om/watch?v=E6p1aAz WFbI&t=10s
	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan		Videos prepared in the subjects of Mathematics to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam	https://www.youtube.c om/watch?v=3R9IuPi B34s&t=9s
13		Notes,PPT,Assi gnments,MCQ,	Videos prepared in the subjects of Physics to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam	https://www.youtube.c om/watch?v=mveOhU EBsgI&t=22s
14	Prof. V.V. Kulkarni	Notes,PPT,Assi gnments,MCQ,	Prepared BEE e content for Unit I,II,III,IV	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/bee/ home
15	Prof. S.P. Bhosale	No Data		
16	Prof. Y.R. Chandwade	System of Mechanical Engineering	Notes, PPTs, MCQs, e content for Unit 2	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/bme /home
17	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	Engineering Mechanics-e content	Prepared e-content (PPTs, notes, Question Bank etc) for EM - Unit I	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/mec hanics/ppts/unit- i?authuser=0
		Inspirational	Wordpress.com	https://theangelsecrets.

		Writings		wordpress.com/
		MHT-CET Preparation	Videos prepared in the subjects of Chemistry to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam	https://www.youtube.c om/watch?v=E6p1aAz WFbI&t=10s
		MHT-CET Preparation	Videos prepared in the subjects of Mathematics to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam	https://www.youtube.c om/watch?v=3R9IuPi B34s&t=9s
		MHT-CET Preparation	Videos prepared in the subjects of Physics to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam	https://www.youtube.c om/watch?v=mveOhU EBsgI&t=22s
		Short Stories	Inspirational Writings	https://deadlinesforwri ters.com/members/ma gnetic-merilyn/short- stories-user/
18	Prof. S. B. Patil	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,MCQ	Prepared Engg. Mechanics e content for Units I, II, III, IV & YouTube Channel	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/em/ home
19	Prof. A.M. Shete	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,MCQ	Prepared Engg. Mechanics e content for Units I, II, III, IV & YouTube Channel	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/em/ home
20	Prof.A.S.Ghor pade	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,MCQ	Prepared PPS contents for All units	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/pps/ home
21	Prof .S.M.Manglek ar	No Data		

	•			
22	Prof. S. S. Ayare	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,MCQ	Prepared PPS contents for units I,II,III,IV	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/pps/ home
23	Prof. Almas Ambreen	Notes,PPT,e-videos,MCQ	Prepared BEE e content for Umit I,II,III,IV	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/bee/ home
24	Prof. B.S. Bobdey	Notes,PPT,e-videos,MCQ	Prepared BEE e content for Umit I,II,III,IV	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/bee/ home
25	Prof .B.U. Patil	No Data		
26	Prof S. T. Gade	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,Lab Manual,MCQ,	Made SME subject e- content for Unit No.01/Google Site	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/bme /home
27	Prof. S. S. Patil	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,Lab Manual,MCQ,	Made SME subject e- content for Unit No.04/Google Site	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/bme /home
	Deaf C C	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,Practica I page,MCQ,	Made SME subject e- content for Unit No.03/Google Site	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/bme /home
28	Prof. S. S. Khasbage	SME Extra Lecture on unit 5 & 6	Youtube	https://youtube.com/pl aylist?list=PLrk97Tse HNgDjM-Hv38E- L0mHfGJyiDIM
29	Dr. V.S. Kalyani	Notes,PPT,Lab Manual,MCQ,	Prepared Engg. Chemistry e content for Units I, II, III	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/che m/home
30	Prof. S. G. Wani	No Data		
31	Prof. M. S. Nikam	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,MCQ	Prepared e-content for EM I - Unit I and II, EM II - Unit I	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/mat hs1/home
32	Prof. S. A. Jadhav	No Data		
33	Prof. S T	EM-III	You-Tube Channel,	https://youtube.com/ch

	Surase		Notes and MCQ Bank	annel/UC7F4fmMsTx r0FsEHjSkxTcg
34	Prof.B.A.Patil	Handwritten and scanned notes, PPT, Videos,MCQ	Youtube channel Prepared e-content for PPS(FE) and DBMS,SPOS and Artificial Intelligence(TE,BE)	https://sites.google.co m/aissmscoe.com/pps/ home https://www.youtube.c om/channel/UCOS0Ef PVCHYM4nbcjUYgK 5Q
35	Dr. P. D. Baviskar	Engineering Chemistry Question Bank	Question Bank	https://drive.google.co m/drive/folders/1p0m Tm32RsKTiVeVc5a1 woH9xDFularwE?usp =sharing
36	Prof.R.V.Ghod char	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,Practica l page,MCQ,	Prepared MCQ and Ppt of Unit 3 and 4 on Google website	https://drive.google.co m/file/d/1KQ51uXSu Dw0_Mhhcddozz- N4hLaP6LUh/view
37	Prof. N. R. Jadhav	No Data		

	Term Two				
Sr No.	Name of Faculty	Title of e- content	e-content development facility/platform	link of the content	
1	Prof. V.R.Patil	Engineering Graphics	Notes, PPTs, MCQs,		
2	Dr. M. K. Nikam	Engineering Mathematics-II	Prepared e-content for EM II - Unit III & IV - Notes,PPT,e- Videos,MCQ, Assignments, Tests	https://sites.google. com/aissmscoe.co m/maths2/home	
3	Dr. S. K. Upasani	Notes,PPTs.M CQs	Prepared e content PPTsfor UNITS I,II	https://sites.google. com/aissmscoe.co m/physics/notes/un it-i	

3	Dr. S. K. Upasani	Notes,PPTs.M CQs	Prepared e content PPTsfor UNITS I,II ,III,IV & MCQs	https://drive.google .com/file/d/1GeuW DgYONfsp4J6qkV oWUMwh6vfcX7a 4/view?usp=sharin g
4	Dr. D. V. Nighot	No Data		
5	Dr. N. N. Shejwal	No Data		
6	Prof. P. R. Ahir	No Data		
7	Prof. A. B. Patil	Engineering Mathematics	YouTube Channel	https://www.youtu be.com/channel/U CzjDSJS5_y1VTw hyqC31qTA
8	Prof. A. B. Thakare	Engineering Mathematics	YouTube Channel	https://youtu.be/ck Uop0rzesY
				https://youtu.be/qx 8qlj8jJDs
9	Dr. S. A. Virkar	No Data		
10	Prof. Y.B. Karandikar	No Data		
11	Prof. P. G. Kokare	No Data		
12	Prof. P.R.Satarkar	MCQ, Notes,PPT,Assi gnments	Made EM subject e- content for Unit No.05 and Unit 6/Google Site	https://sites.google. com/aissmscoe.co m/em/home
13	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	Notes,PPT,Assi gnments,MCQ,	Made EM subject e- content for Unit No.05 and Unit 6/Google Site	https://sites.google. com/aissmscoe.co m/em/home
14	Prof. V.V. Kulkarni	No Data		
15	Prof. S.P. Bhosale	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,Lab manual,MCQ	Prepared e content PPTsfor UNITS I,II ,III,IV & MCQs	https://drive.google .com/file/d/1KQ51 uXSuDw0_Mhhcd dozz- N4hLaP6LUh/vie w

16	Prof. Y.R. Chandwade	No Data		-
	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	Engineering Mechanics-e content	Prepared e-content (PPTs, notes, Question Bank etc) for EM - Unit I	https://sites.google. com/aissmscoe.co m/mechanics/ppts/ unit-i?authuser=0
17		Inspirational Writings	Wordpress.com	https://theangelsecr ets.wordpress.com/
18	Prof. S. B. Patil	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,MCQ	Prepared Engg. Mechanics e content for Units I, II, III, IV & YouTube Channel	https://sites.google. com/aissmscoe.co m/em/home
19	Prof. A.M. Shete	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,MCQ	Prepared Engg. Mechanics e content for Units I, II, III, IV & YouTube Channel	https://sites.google. com/aissmscoe.co m/em/home
20	Prof.A.S.Ghorpade	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,MCQ	Prepared PPS contents for All units	https://sites.google. com/aissmscoe.co m/pps/home
21	Prof .S.M.Manglekar	No Data		
22	Prof. S. S. Ayare	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,MCQ	Prepared PPS contents for All units	https://sites.google. com/aissmscoe.co m/pps/home
23	Prof. Almas Ambreen	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,MCQ	Prepared BEE e content for Unit I,II,III,IV	https://sites.google. com/aissmscoe.co m/bee/home
24	Prof. B.S. Bobdey	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,MCQ	Prepared BEE e content for Umit I,II,III,IV	https://sites.google. com/aissmscoe.co m/bee/home
25	Prof .B.U. Patil	No Data		
26	Prof S. T. Gade	No Data		
27	Prof. S. S. Patil	No Data		
28	Prof. S. S. Khasbage	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,MCQ	Engineering Graphics subject Website	https://sites.google. com/view/aissmsc

				oe-eg
		Engineering Curves (Short Video Series)	Youtube	https://youtube.co m/playlist?list=PLr k97TseHNgAjgeFi djHQLTOsknoi60c Q
29	Dr. V.S. Kalyani	Notes, PPTs,	i)Prepared Engg. Chemistry e content for Units IV, V, VI ii) You tube videios	https://sites.google. com/aissmscoe.co m/chem/home https://youtu.be/zH 87WVr29h0 https://youtu.be/77 TbHye9opU
30	Prof. S. G. Wani	No Data		
31	Prof. M. S. Nikam	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,MCQ	Prepared e-content for EM II - Unit I	https://sites.google. com/aissmscoe.co m/maths2/home
32	Prof. S. A. Jadhav	No Data		
33	Prof. S T Surase	EM-II	Notes, MCQ bank & You-Tube channel	https://youtube.co m/channel/UC7F4f mMsTxr0FsEHjSk xTcg
34	Prof.B.A.Patil	Notes, PPT,MCQ	Youtube channel Prepared e-content for PPS(FE)	https://sites.google. com/aissmscoe.co m/pps/home https://www.youtu be.com/channel/U COS0EfPVCHYM 4nbcjUYgK5Q
35	Dr. P. D. Baviskar	MCQ	Prepared e-content Quection bank for Electrical and Civil B based on Chapter 1 to chapter 6	https://drive.google .com/drive/folders/ 1p0mTm32RsKTi VeVc5a1woH9xD FularwE?usp=shari ng
36	Prof.R.V.Ghodchar	Notes,PPT,e- Videos,Practica	Prepared MCQ and Ppt of Unit 3 and 4 on	https://drive.google .com/file/d/1KQ51

		l page,MCQ,	Google website	uXSuDw0 Mhhcd dozz- N4hLaP6LUh/vie w
37	Prof. N.R. Jadhav	Notes	Prepared e-content for EM II	https://drive.google .com/drive/folders/ 195UsNXpZFTufp hoWNS80bumxbw yszJYC?usp=shari ng

2.4 FDP/STTP ATTENDED BY THE DEPARTMENT FACULTY

	TERM ONE					
S. No	Name of Faculty	Title of the FDP/STTP	Organized by	Duration/ Dates		
	Prof. V.R.Patil	International FDP on Research Methdology and Techniques Interactive and Impactful E learning Techniques National Level FDP ' Success and You'	Sandip Institute of Engineering,Nashik KC COE,Thane AISSMS COE Pune	4/7/2020 to 6/7/2020 18/7/2020 to 20/7/2020 28/8/2020 to 29/8/2020		
1		Online ATAL FDP Alternative fue-Biofuels FDP on "engineering Trends in refrigeration	Gurukul Kangri Vishwavidyalaya,Harid war	21/9/2020 to 26/9/2020 01-06-2020 to 06-06-		
		and your conditioning"	Pune	2020		
		1.Integral Transforms and their Applications, 2.AICTE Training And Learning (ATAL)	-NPTEL Sepember- December2020 Cochin University of			
	Dr. M. K. Nikam	Academy Online FDP on 'Climate Science' 3.AICTE Training And	Science and Technology			
2		Learning (ATAL) Academy Online FDP	AISSMS COE Pune			

		on 'Electric vehiles'		
		4 Tasahina lasmina		
		4. Teaching learning	Machaniaal	
		pedagogies under	Mechanical	
		AQIS-Quality	Engineering	
		improvement	Dept, AGPatil	
		scheme[STTP]	Polytechnique solapur	
		1.Teaching learning	Mechanical	07/09/20 to
		pedagogies under	Engineering	12/9/20
		AQIS-Quality	Dept,AGPatil	
		improvement scheme	Polytechnique solapur	
		2.National Level 1 Wk	Organized by Centre of	1/6/20 to 5/6/
		FDP on "Advanced	Excellence teaching &	2020
		Teaching Tools	learning,AISSMSCOE	
		,Techniques and	PUNE	
		Methodologies		
		forOutcome Based		
		Education		
			organized by Maulana	2/11/20 to
		3.Atal online FDP on	Azad National Urdu	6/11/20
		Stress Management	University	
		8	Polytechnic, Hydrabad	
			organized by JSPM's	26/8/ 2020 to
		4.one week Online short	Rajarshi Shahu College	31/8/ 2020.
3	Dr. S. K.	term training program	of Engineering-	01/0/20201
	Upasani	on	Department of	
		"Nanotechnology,Scienc	Engineering, Sciences	
		e and Applications"	and Humanities	
		5."TEQIP-III Sponsored	organised by	31/8/20 to
		One Week Online	RajasthanTechnical	04/09/20
		Faculty Development	University ,Kota,&	04/07/20
		ProgrammeOnSolar	Poornima Institute of	
		Energy Conversion &	Engineering &	
		Storage"	Technology, Jaipur	
		Storage		5/10/20 4 -
		6.Atal online FDP on	organized by	5/10/20 to
		Energy Engineering	Vishwakarma Institute	<mark>9/10/20</mark>
			of Technology,Pune	6/7/2020
			Organised by dept.of	6/7/ 2020 to
		7.FDP on Research in	Mechanical engineering	10/7/ 2020
		Energy Technologies	Bharati vidyapeeth	
		<i>O</i> ,	college of Engineering	
			pune	

		8.one day STTP on	National Education	21-07-2020
		Assessment of cos,pos	policy,NITTTR	
		and psos	BHOPAL	
		_	Department of	
		1 TEL O 1' EDD	Mechanical, Bharati	
		1. The Online FDP on	Vidyapeeth (Deemed to	15th to 21
		"Future Materials:	be University),	June 2020
		Nanocomposites"	Engineering College of	
			Engineering, Pune .	
		2.Completed one week		from 6th July
		FDP on Research in	Bharati Vidyapeeth	2020
		Energy Technologies	COE,Pune	
		3. Attended FDP on	,	18/07/2020 to
İ		"Electrical System	ATS's Sanjay Bhokare	21/07/2020.
1		Modelling and Solar	Group of Institutions,	,
İ		Policies"	Miraj, Maharashtra, India	
		4.Attending one week	Sinhgad College of	July 21 to 25,
		online Faculty	Engineering, Pune	2020
		Development Program		
	Dr. D. V. Nighot	(FDP) on "Sophisticated		
		Analytical Instruments:		
		Principles and		
		_		
		Applications to Chemical and Material		
		Sciences" (SAIPACMS-		
		2020)		
		5. Completed Atal FDP		21 - 25
Ì		on "Alternate Fuels:	AICTE Training And	September
		Biofuels"	Learning (ATAL) Academy	2020.
		6. Completed ATAL		
		FDP On "Novel	AICTE Training And	5 – 9 October
		Materials"	Learning (ATAL) Academy	2020.
		7. Attended FDP on		9th to 11th
		"Future Perspectives of	Sinhgad Academy of	November,
4		Nanotechnology"	Engineering, Pune	2020.
	Dr. N. N.	No Data		
5	Shejwal			
6	Prof. P. R. Ahir	No Data		
		ISTE & IEI Approved		
		National Level One	Center of Excellence in	01/06/2020 to
7	Prof. A. B. Patil	Week Online FDP on	Teaching & Learning,	05/06/2020
1		"Advanced Teaching	AISSMS College of	05/00/2020
		Tools, Techniques and	Engineering, Pune	

		Methodologies for		
		_		
		Outcome Based		
		Education"	D	
			Department of	
		National level FSDP on	Computer Engineering,	28/08/2020 to
		"Success and You"	AISSMS College of	29/08/2020
			Engineering, Pune	
		AICTE Training And		
		Learning (ATAL)	D. Y. Patil Institute of	02/11/2020 to
		Academy Online FDP	Management &	
		on "Management	Research	06/11/2020
		Information System"		
		one week online Short	Government College of	
		Term Training	Engineering,	
		Programme (STTP) on	Aurangabad,	
		"Linear Algebra and	under Technical	02/09/2020 to
		Statistics for Engineers	Education Quality	06/09/2020
		and Scientists (LA &	Improvement	
		SES-2020)"	Programme	
		One week FDP titled	1 TO STUTINIC	
		"Pedagogical Training		
		for Teachers on Tools	School of	
		for Online	Mathematical Sciences,	01/07/2020 to
		Teaching Learning and	SRTM University,	06/07/2020 =
		Evaluation"	Nanded.	One week
		AICTE Training And	D TA D CLA	
		Learning (ATAL)	D. Y. Patil Institute of	02/11/2020 to
		Academy Online FDP	Management &	06/11/2020
		on "Management	Research	3 5. 2 1, 2 3 2 3
		Information System"		
	Prof. A. B.	One week online Short	Government College of	
	Thakare	Term Training	Engineering,	
		Programme (STTP) on	Aurangabad,	02/09/2020 to
		"Linear Algebra and	under Technical	
		Statistics for Engineers	Education Quality	06/09/2020
		and Scientists (LA &	Improvement	
		SES-2020)"	Programme	
		,	Aproved and funded by	
			AICTE, New Delhi -	
		One week STTP on	Quality Improvement	07/09/2020 to
		"Teaching Learning	Scheme(AQIS),	12/09/2020
		Padagogies"	conducted by A G Patil	12,07,2020
8			Polytechnic Institute,	
O			1 oryteenine mstitute,	

			Colonya Donortment of	
			Solapur, Department of	
			Mechanical	
			Engineering	
	D G A 17:1	ATAL FDP (Electric		25/05/2020
9	Dr. S. A. Virkar	Vehicles)	AISSMS CoE	to 29/05/2020
	Prof. Y.B.	ATAL FDP (Electric		5/4/2020 to
10	Karandikar	Vehicles)	AISSMS COE, Pune	9/4/2020
		ATAL online FDP on	Government	
		Recent trends in IOTS	Engineering college	12/10/2020 to
		and cloud computing	Hassan Karnatak	16/10/2020
	Prof. P. G.	FDP on Electric		
	Kokare	Vehicles:Its		19/08/2020 to
		Prespectives and Issues	AISSMS COE PUNE	21/08/2020
		ATAL Online FDP on		05/10/2020 to
11		Electric Vehicles	AISSMS COE PUNE	09/10/2020
12	Prof.	Attending Online Two		
	P.R.Satarkar	Week International		
		Short Term Training		
		Program (STTP) on		
		"Advances in		
		Technology and		
		Management for Civil		from 23 June
		Engineering -	organized by KDK	to 3 July
		(ATMCE)"	College of Engineering.	2020
		Successfully Completed		
		Online Two Week		
		International Short Term		
		Training Program		
		(STTP) on "Advances in		
		Technology and		
		Management for Civil		from 23 June
		Engineering -	organized by KDK	to 3 July
		(ATMCE)"	College of Engineering.	2020.
		Attended One Week		
		Online Short Term	organized by sinhgad	
		Training Program on	college of engineering,	
		BRIDGE	pune department of	
		ENGINEERING:	civil engineering and	
		Design, Execution,	indian institution of	held on 13th
		Maintenance &	bridge engineers pune	to 17th July
		Rehabilitation	chapter.	2020,

	T	
Completed the Short		
Term Training		
Programme through ICT		
Mode on Application of		from
Software for Analysis		14/09/2020 to
and Design using		18/09/2020 [
IS:456-2000 and	organised by NITTR	duration: 1
IS:13920-2047	Kolkata	Week]
Completed the Short		
Term Training		
Programme through ICT		
Mode on Design &		
Detailing of Reinforced		from
Concrete Structural	organised by NITTR	07/09/2020 to
Elements	kolkata	11/09/2020.
Participated in 1st		from 26th to
international E-summit	organized by NIT	28th Sep
2020 on "AI and MI"	Nagpur,	2020.
Participated in AICTE		
sponsored One-week		
Online Short Term		
Training Program on		
"Emerging Applications	organized by the	
of Geographic	Department of Civil	
Information System	Engineering, AISSMS	from 7th Dec
(EAGIS - 2020): Phase-	College of Engineering,	2020 to 12th
2"	Pune	Dec 2020.
Successfully completed		
the Short Term Training		
Programme through ICT		
Mode on Design of		
Earthquake Resistant		
RCC Buildings using		
Fundamental Principles		from
of Limit State Method	organised by NITTR	28/09/2020 to
and beyond	kolkata	02/10/2020.
Participated in one week		
AICTE sponsored	organized by	
online Short Term	Department of Civil	
Training Programme on	Engineering, MEPCO	
"STRUCTURAL LIFE	SCHLENK	during 12 –
ASSESSMENT AND	ENGINEERING	17 October,
FAILURE	COLLEGE, SIVAKASI	2020.

DIAGNOSIS" Phase III		
Successfully completed Test (Institute Level) for One week FDP on " Scilab"	organized by First year Engg department in association with Spoken Tutorial, IIT, Bombay,	on 26 JUNE,2020.
Participated in Five Days Online Faculty Development Program on "RESEARCH IN ENGINEERING - A Way Forward"	conducted by A. P. Shah Institute of Technology, Thane.	on 6 to 10 July,2020
Completed one week faculty development programme on 'research in energy technologies'	organized by department of mechanical engineering, bharati vidyapeeth (deemed to be university), college of engineering, pune.	from 6th july, 2020 to 11th july, 2020
Participated in the faculty development programme on Recent Trends and Innovations in Construction Technologies (RTICT) Local Centre on 10th - 14th Aug 2020.	Organised by Indian Concrete Institute, SRM Institute of Science and Technology, UltraTech Cement Ltd. And IE (I), Kattankulathur	
Participated in the faculty development programme on Innovation in Civil Engineering and Concrete Technology (ICECT)	organised by Indian Concrete Institute, SRM Institute of Science and Technology, UltraTech Cement Ltd. And IE (I), Kattankulathur Local Centre	on 13th - 17th July, 2020.
Participated in 05 days Faculty Development Program on "Modeling and Computing Techniques in Civil Engineering"	organised by Department of Civil Engineering, tontadarya college of engineering gadag-582103, Karnataka	from 17-08- 2020 to 21- 08-2020.

programme on Recent Development & Applications in Geotechnical Engineering (RD & AGE) Participated and completed all the assignments in One Week Online Faculty Development Program on "Waste Management & its Impact on the Environment"	Science and Technology, UltraTech Cement Ltd. and IE (I), Kattankulathur Local Centre, jointly organized by the Department of Civil Engineering & Applied Chemistry, G. H. Raisoni College of Engineering, Nagpur in association with The Institution of Engineers (India), Nagpur Local Centre & Indian Water	from 20th - 24th July, 2020.
Participated and completed all the assignments in One Week Online Faculty Development Program on "Waste Management & its Impact on the	Centre, jointly organized by the Department of Civil Engineering & Applied Chemistry, G. H. Raisoni College of Engineering, Nagpur in association with The Institution of Engineers (India), Nagpur Local	• •
completed all the assignments in One Week Online Faculty Development Program on "Waste Management & its Impact on the	Engineering & Applied Chemistry, G. H. Raisoni College of Engineering, Nagpur in association with The Institution of Engineers (India), Nagpur Local Centre & Indian Water Works Association	20th to 25th
programme on Recent Development & Applications in Geotechnical Engineering (RD & AGE)	SRM Institute of Science and Technology, UltraTech Cement Ltd. and IE (I), Kattankulathur Local Centre, jointly organized by the Department of Civil	24th July,
Participated in One Day National Level Faculty Development Program on "Advances in Technology and Safety Practices in Infrastructure Engineering", Participated in the five days faculty development	organized by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune-01 organised by SRMIST IGS Student Chapter,	held on 19th September 2020,
Completed 3days online FDP on "Interactive impactful E-learning technique"	organized by computer Engg dept, KC college of engineering and management studies and research,	from 18july to 20july 2020.

	Participated & completed successfully AICTE Training And Learning (ATAL) Academy Online FDP on "Artificial Intelligence" Participating in 'Two Days National level Faculty Development	Rajkiya Engineering College Sonbhadra.	from 2020-9- 21 to 2020-9- 25
	Program' on "Recent Trends in Water Resources and Environmental Engineering" Participated &		on 30th & 31st Oct, 2020.
	completed successfully AICTE Training And Learning (ATAL) Academy Online FDP on "Green Technology & Sustainability Engineering"	St. Joseph's Institute of Technology.	from 2020- 12-14 to 2020-12-18 at
	Participated & completed successfully AICTE Training And Learning (ATAL) Academy Online FDP on "Earthquake Engineering"	IPS ACADEMY, INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & SCIENCE, KNOWLEDGEVILLA GE, RAJENDRA NAGAR, A.B. ROAD INDORE.	From 21/9/2020 to 25/9/2020
	Participated & Completed successfully AICTE Training And Learning (ATAL) Academy Online FDP on "Data Sciences"	Tripura Institute of Technology.	From 24/8/2020 to 28/08/2020
Prof. S.S.Bhuinyan	Attended the ICT Mode STTP on "Analysis and Design of Reinforced Concrete Combined footings (ICT165)"	NITTTR, Kolkata	From 02/11/2020 to 06/11/2020

1.15	T	1
Attended Two Days		
National Level Faculty		
Development Program		
On "Recent Trends In		
Water Resources &		From
Environmental	Department Of Civil	30/10/2020 to
Engineering"	Engg,Aissms,Coe,Pune	31/10/2020
Attend the ICT Mode		
STTP on "Design of		
Earthquake Resistant		
RCC Buildings using		
Fundamental Principles		From
of Limit State Method		28/09/2020 to
and beyond (ICT141)"	NITTTR, Kolkata	02/10/2020.
Successfully completed		
the Short Term Training		From
Programme through ICT		21/09/2020 to
Mode on "Hydraulics".	NITTTR, Kolkata	25/09/2020
Successfully completed		
the Short Term Training		
Programme through ICT		
Mode on"Design &		
Detailing of Reinforced		From
Concrete Structural		07/09/2020 to
Elements "	NITTTR, Kolkata	11/09/2020
Successfully completed	,	
the Short Term Training		
Programme through ICT		
Mode on "Application		
of Software for Analysis		
and Design using		From
IS:456-2000 and		14/09/2020 to
IS:13920-2007"	NITTTR, Kolkata	18/09/2020
Successfully completed	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	10,09,2020
the Short Term Training		
Programme through ICT		From
Mode on "Introduction		31/08/2020 to
to IS 800-2007".	NITTTR, Kolkata	04/09/2020
Attended the ICT Mode	1.11 111, Homan	3 1, 37/2020
STTP on "Structural		
Design of Lateral Load		From
Resisting Elements and		09/11/2020 to
their Foundations	NITTTR, Kolkata	13/11/2020
men i oundations	THE TIN, INCINALA	13/11/2020

(ICT172)	T	
(ICT172)"		
111170011		
Attended the ICT Mode		
STTP on "Structural		From
Analysis using Software		23/11/2020 to
(ICT190)"	NITTTR, Kolkata	27/11/2020
FDP on "Introduction to		Sept-Nov
Research"		2020
	D	(<mark>08week</mark>)
111170011	Pune	
Attended the ICT Mode		
STTP on "Analysis and		
Design of Reinforced		From
Concrete Combined		02/11/2020 to
footings (ICT165)"	NITTTR, Kolkata	06/11/2020
Attended the ICT Mode		
STTP on "Design of		
Earthquake Resistant		
RC Buildings as per		From
IS:1893 Part 1–2016		30/11/2020 to
and IS:13920-2016"	NITTTR, Kolkata	04/12/2020
Successfully completed		
the Short Term Training		
Programme through ICT		
Mode on "Philosophy of		From
Ductility RCC Design		24/08/2020 to
as per IS: 13920-2016"	NITTTR, Kolkata	28/08/2020
D (11 (1)	SRM institute of	
Participated in the	Science and	
faculty development	Technology Indian	
programme on "Recent	Concrete Institute IE	
Trends and Innovations	(I), Kattankulathur	From
in Construction	Local Centre and	10/08/2020 to
Technologies (RTICT) "	UltraTech Cement Ltd.	14/08/2020
Participated in the	SRM institute of	
faculty development	Science and	
programme on	Technology Indian	
"Innovation in Civil	Concrete Institute IE	
Engineering and	(I), Kattankulathur	From
Concrete Technology	Local Centre and	13/07/2020 to
(ICECT) "	UltraTech Cement Ltd.	17/07/2020
(ICLC1)	omarch coment Ltd.	17/07/2020

15	T	
Participated in an		
AICTE Sponsored		
Online Short Term		
Training Program on		
"DISASTER	organized by Dr.N.G.P.	
MANAGEMENT AND	Institute of Technology,	From
MITIGATION (Phase -	Coimbatore, Tamil	03/08/2020 to
I)"	Nadu, India	08/08/ 2020.
Attended One Week	SINHGAD COLLEGE	
Online Short Term	OF ENGINEERING,	
Training Program on	PUNE Department of	
"BRIDGE	Civil Engineering and	
ENGINEERING:	INDIAN	
Design, Execution,	INSTITUTION OF	From
Maintenance &	BRIDGE ENGINEERS	13/07/2020 to
Rehabilitation",	Pune Chapter	17/07/2020
Participated in Five	-	
Days Online Faculty		
Development Program		
on "RESEARCH IN		From
ENGINEERING - A	A. P. Shah Institute of	6/07/2020 to
Way Forward"	Technology, Thane.	10/07/2020
Participated in one week		
online faculty		
development program		
on "Modern Approach	Civil Engineering	From
in Structural	Department of MGM's	6/07/2020 to
Engineering-2020"	Polytechnic	10/07/2020
	Department of	
	Mechanical	
Participated and	Engineering.BHARATI	
completed One week	VIDYAPEETH	
Faculty Development	(DEEMED TO BE	
Programme on	UNIVERSITY),	
'Research in Energy	COLLEGE OF	From
Technologies'	ENGINEERING,	6/07/2020 to
	PUNE.	10/07/2020
	Department of Civil	2. 2., 2020
	Engineering, SRM	
Participated in Faculty	Institute of Science &	
Development Program	Technology,	From
"Author's Conclave"	Ramapuram, Chennai-	11/08/2020 to
	89,	17/08/2020 to
	, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	17/00/2020.

1=	T	Г
Participated and		
completed One Week	Sponsored by Technical	
TEQIP - Online Faculty	Education Quality	
Development Program	Improvement Program -	
on "Advances in Civil	III), Civil Engineering	From
and Structural	Department,	15/06/2020
Engineering (ACSE -	Government College of	June to
2020)"	Engineering, Karad.	19/06/2020
Successfully completed	Department of Civil	From
QCAD and QGIS One	Engineering in	16/06/2020
Week Faculty	association with Spoken	June to
Development Program	Tutorial, IIT Bombay	20/06/2020
Attended AICTE		
Approved one week		
STTP on "Emerging		
Technologies in		
Transportation	Dept of Civil engg	
Engineering for	,Vigana Bharthi institue	From
sustainable	of Technology, Hyd,	17/08/2020 to
developement"	Telengana	22/08/2020
	Department of Civil	
	Engineering & Applied	
	Chemistry, G. H.	
Participated One Week	Raisoni College of	
Online Faculty	Engineering, Nagpur in	
Development Program	association with The	
on "Waste Management	Institution of Engineers	
& its Impact on the	(India), Nagpur Local	
Environment"	Centre & Indian Water	
	Works Association	From
	(IWWA), Nagpur	20/07/2020 to
	Centre	25/07/2020.
Attended 3 days online	Dept of computer	
FDP on "Interactive	Engg,KC College of	From
Imapctful E- Learning	Engg and Management	18/07/2020
Techniques"	studies and research	to20/07/2020
1	jointly organized by the	
Participated One Week	Department of Civil	
Online Faculty	Engineering & Applied	
Development Program	Chemistry, G. H.	
on "Waste Management	Raisoni College of	From
& its Impact on the	Engineering, Nagpur in	20/07/2020 to
Environment"	association with The	25/07/ 2020.
1		

	Institution of Engineers (India), Nagpur Local Centre & Indian Water Works Association (IWWA), Nagpur Centre	
Attended Two Week STTP on " Advances in Technology and management for Civil Engg" Participated Five day FDP on " Emerging Trends in Civil	organised by dept of civil engg, KDK College of Engg,Nagpur Organised by Gates	From 23/06/2020 to 03/07/2020 From 25/07/2020 to
Engineering" Successfully completed the One Week Faculty Development program on "Amplifying Proficiency in Advanced Civil Engineering"	Organized by Engineering Sciences Department, AISSMS IOIT, Pune	From 27/07/2020 to 31/07/2020
Completed One Week Online FDP on "MathematicalModeling & Numerical Techniques 2020 " Participated in Three	Faculty of Mathematics, Department of Mathematics and Humanities, Kakatiya Institute of Technology and Science, Warangal.	From 27/07/2020 to 31/07/2020
day National Level Faculty Development Program on "Electronic Resources for Teaching, Learning and Research"	B.V.V.Sangha's Shri S.R.Kanthi Arts, Commerce and Science College, Mudhol. Organized by	From 30/07/2020 to 1/08/2020
Attended One week STTP on "EAGIS" Participated in One Day National Level Faculty Development Program	Department of Civil Engg, AISSMS COE PUNE in association with AICTE organized by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS	From 14/12/2020 to 18/12/2020.
on "Advances in Technology and Safety	College of Engineering, Pune-01	On 19/09/2020

Practices in		
Infrastructure		
Engineering"		
Attended One week		
online STTP on		
"Teaching Learning		
Pedagogies"approved		
and funded by AICTE		
•	A.C. Datil Dalutashnia	From
Quality Improvement	A.G. Patil Polytechnic	3/08/2020 to
Scheme (AQIS), New	Institute, Solapur	
Delhi	(Maharashtra)	8 /08/ 2020.
Attended One		
weekAICTE Sponsored	0 11	
STTP ON "Behavioural	Organized by	From
Practices For Maximum	Government	17/08/2020 to
Personal Productivity"	Polytechnic Nagpur	22/08/ 2020.
Participated in 5 day		
Faculty Development		From
Program "Emerging	organized by Gates	25/07/2020
trends in Civil	Institute of Technology,	to
Engineering"	Andhra Pradesh	29/07/2020.
	jointly organized by the	
	Department of Civil	
	Engineering & Applied	
Attended One Week	Chemistry, G. H.	
Online Faculty	Raisoni College of	
Development Program	Engineering, Nagpur in	
on "Waste Management	association with The	
& its Impact on the	Institution of Engineers	
Environment"	(India), Nagpur Local	
Livitoiiiiciit	Centre & Indian Water	
	Works Association	From
	(IWWA), Nagpur	20/07/2020 to
	Centre.	24/07/2020.
Attended Five Days	.organised by SRM	
Online Faculty	Institute of science and	
Development	Technology,	
Programme on "Recent	Kattankulathur,	
Development &	Chennai in association	
Applications in	with SRM IST student	From
Geotechnical	Chapter and	20/07/2020 to
Engineering (RD &	UltraTechCement Ltd.	24/07/2020.

AGE)"		
Participated and	organized by	
successfully completed	Department of	
a 3 Day Faculty	Computer Engineering,	
Development Program	K.C. College of	
on "Interactive-	Engineering and	
Impactful E-Learning	Management Studies &	
Techniques"	Research, Thane.	
Attended 5 days ISTE		
approved FDP on	organised by the Civil	
"Software Applications	Engineering	
and Research in Civil	Department of A. P.	From 13
Engineering"	Shah Institute of	/07/2020 to
4	Technology, Thane	18 /07/ 2020.
Attended Five days	organized by Indian	
"Faculty Development	Concrete Institute, SRM	
Programme on	Institute of Science &	
"Innovation in Civil	Technology, UltraTech	From 13
Engineering & Concrete	Cement Ltd. and	/07/2020 to
Technology"	Institution of Engineers.	17 /07/2020
Attended Five days	institution of Engineers.	1770772020
online FDP on "	Organised by Research	From
Research in Engineering	and Development	6/07/2020 to
:A way Forward"	Cell, APSIT, Mumbai.	10/07/2020.
,	organised by SKN	
	Sinhgad College of	
Attending One Week	Engg, Pandharpur in	From
FDP on " Arduino",	association with Spoken	6/07/2020 to
	Tutorial, IIT Bombay	10/07/2020.
Attended One was 1-	Organised	
Attended One week FDP on "Modern	byDepartment of Civil	
	Engg MGM's	From
Approach in Structural	Polytechnic.Aurangaba	6/07/2020 to
Engineering"	d.	10/07/2020.
Attended Two Days		
National Level Faculty		
Development Program	Organised By	From
On" Recent Trends In	Department Of Civil	30/10/2020 to
Water Resources &	Engg,Aissms,Coe,Pune	31/10/2020

		Environmental		
		Engineering "		
		Engineering		
		Attended 2-day Online	organised by	
		Faculty development	Department of	
		Programme (FDP) on	Electronics	From
		"Engineering Pedagogy	Engineering, Walchand	19/10/2020
		in post covid-19	College of Engineering	to 20/10/
		Paradigm"	,Sangli.	2020
		T utuutgiii	organized by	2020
		Attended National Level	Department of	From
		FSDP on "Success and	Computer, Engineering,	28/08/2020
		You"	AISSMS College of	to
		100	Engineering, Pune-01	29/08/2020.
		AICTE sponsored	0 0, 1	
		ATAL FDP organized		
		by COEP on Electrical		
		& computer teaching	Organised by AICTE	21 to 25
		and learning	& COEP	/09/2020
	D. C. T. T.	AICTE sponsored		
	Prof. V.V.	ATAL FDP organized	organized by AICTE	
	Kulkarni	by AISSMS COE,	and AISSMS COE,	05 to
		Electrical department	Electrical department	09/10/2020
		National level FDP on		
		advances in technology		
		and safety practices in		
14		infra engg organized by	organized by CIVIL	
		CIVIL dept, AISSMS	dept, AISSMS COE	
		COE Pune	Pune	19/09/2020
		STTP under TEQIP-III		
		organized by NIT		
		silchar, assam on power		
		electronics application	organized by NIT	7-11 sept
		in ind. Systems	silchar, Assam	2020
		STTP under TEQIP-III		
		organized by NIT,		
		kurukhetra and ECB,	organized by NIT,	
		Rajasthan on Research	kurukhetra and ECB,	17-22 sept
		scholrs week 2020	Rajasthan	2020
		Attended FDP on solar		
		energy conversion and	organized by RTU,	
		storage organized by	KOTA and Poornima	31/08/2020 to
		RTU, KOTA and	Engg. College, jaipur	04/09/2020

Poornima Engg.		<u> </u>
College, jaipur		
A FDP on IOT and		
smart device application		
in EV organized by		
Boptala Engg college,	organized by Boptala	24-28 august
Boptala	Engg college, Boptala	2020
A workshop under		
TEQIP-III on NBA		
accereditaion process		
organized by BITs,	organized by BITs,	29/08/2020 to
Pillani	Pillani	31/08/2020
AICTE sponcered STTP		
on electric vehicles-		
challenge and		
opportunities organized	organized by SIET,	24-29 august
by SIET, Sagar, MP	Sagar, MP	2020
A 2 day FDP on		
Reverse Engineering		
organized by SVERI	organized by SVERI	
COE, Pandharpur	COE, Pandharpur	8,9 July 2020
A two day workshop on		J
eContent development		
organized by KKW Poly	organized by KKW	1 & 2 – 7-
Nasik	Poly Nasik	2020
Attended FDP on E-	· ·	
Learning and ICT tools		
organized by GH	organized by GH	
institute of mgmt. and	institute of mgmt. and	29 & 30 -06-
research, nagpur	research, nagpur	2020
Participated in 1 week	, OI	
fdp on ES and green		
energy organized by	organized by GWCET,	29 june-3 july
GWCET, nagpur	nagpur	2020
Attended one day	- 	
workshop on Virtual		
Lab organized jointly by	organized jointly by	
UOP, AISSMS, PVG,	UOP, AISSMS, PVG,	
IITB	IITB	18-7-2020
Participated in one day	11110	10 / 2020
workshop on LMS e-		
Learning Tools	organized by SRM IST,	
		20.7.2020
organized by SRM IST,	Ramapuram, TN	20-7-2020

		Ramapuram, TN		
		AICTE sponsered STTP on optimal operation of PS in RES by SAGE,	organized by SAGE,	27 july – 1
		Bhopal	Bhopal	aug 2020
		Attended FDP on		
		Exemplary teaching practices in LECS & IT		
		conducted by IIT	conducted by IIT	
		Allahabad and VTU	Allahabad and VTU	
		Belgavi	Belgavi	3-7 Aug 2020
		AICTE Training And		
		Learning (ATAL)		
		Academy Online FDP		2020-11- 23
	Prof. S.P.	on "Biosimilar	Sardar Patel Institute of	to 2020-11-
	Bhosale	Technology"	Technology, Mumbai	27
		FDP on "Control		14-12-2020
15		System & sensor technology (ATAL)		to 18-12- 2020
13		technology (ATAL)	Pune	2020
		Attended FDP on	T dire	
		"Electrical System		
		Modelling and Solar	Sanjay Bhokare Group	18/07/2020 to
		Policies"	of Institutions, Miraj	21/07/2020
		Attended Five Days		
		FDP on "Recent Trends		
		in Digital	American College,	July 7to
		Technologies",	Madurai	11,2020
			PVG's COET VLabs	
			RNC & AISSMS COE	
		Attended One Day	VLNC, in Coordination	
		Workshop titled	with Savitribai Phule	
		"Virtual Labs: Hands-	Pune University	
		On Workshop for Faculty of all Engg.	(SPPU) (BoS-E & TC) and Virtual Labs -IIT	
		Disciplines"	Bombay	18/7/20
		Attended Three Days	School of Computer	10/1/20
		FDP on "Online	Science & IT, Jain	8/7/20 to
		Teaching Tools"	University, Bangalore	10/7/20
				74. 124
		Completed one week	funded by AICTE	7th-12th
		Online STTP on "Tanching Learning	Quality Improvement	September 2020.
		"Teaching Learning	Scheme (AQIS), New	2020.

		Padagogies"	Delhi and organized by A.G. Patil Polytechnic Institute, Solapur	
		Short Term Training Program on "Academic Innovations in Industry 4.0"	· Vishwakarma Institute of Technology, Pune and sponsored by AICTE.	19/10 to 24/10/21
		Attended One week FDP on Computational Intelligence on Cyber Security	AISSMS IOIT, Pune	26/10 to 2/11/21
		One Week Faculty Development Programme (FDP) on "Engineering Trends in Computer Science and Information Technology"	Kommuri Pratap Reddy Institute of Technology, Ghatkesar, Hyderabad.	29/6 to 4/7/20
		Participated in the AICTE Sponsored Online Short Term Training Programme on "Innovative Techniques for Sustainable Energy Development through Modeling of Mechanical Processes – (SERIES- I)".	Mechanical Engineering Department of K.L.N. College of Engineering, Pottapalayam,Sivgangai District, Tamilnadu.	03/08/2020 to 08/08/2020
16	Prof. Y.R. Chandwade	Participated in AICTE sponsored Online Short Term Training Programme (STTP) on "SMART MANUFACTURING – OPPORTUNITIES & CHALLENGES"	Department of Mechanical Engineering,St. Joseph's College of Engg Chennai	17/8/2020 to 22/8/2020
		Attended a NPTEL course on Fundamentals of Manufacturing Processes. (Top 2% topper)	NPTEL	Jul - Dec 2020

		Attended a FDP on		
		Fundamentals of Manufacturing Processes.	NPTEL	Jul - Dec 2020
		Successfully completed STTP on Leadership and Team Building in Academia	NITTTR Kolkota	21st to 25th September 2020
		Successfully completed STTP on Teaching Skill		5th to 9th Oct
		Development Successfully completed STTP on "Design and	NITTTR Kolkota	2020
		Detailing of Reinforced Concrete Structural Element,	NITTTR Kolkota	7 to 11 Sep 2020
		Successfully completed STTP on "Application	TVITI TIX KOIKOta	2020
		of Software for analysis and Design using IS:456-2000 and IS:13920-2016		14-09-2020 to 18-09-
	Prof. M. A.	(ICT120)" Successful Completion	NITTTR Kolkota	2020
	D'Cruz	of AICTE Sponsored Six days STTP on "Developing Research and Development		
		Culture in Industry Institute Interaction Oriented Modern Teaching Learning and	Department of Electronics & Communication	24/08/2020 to
		Project Based Learning" Successfully completed 6 Days (ONLINE)	Engineering	29/08/2020
		AICTE-AQIS sponsored STTP on "Developing Research and		
		Development Culture in Industry Institute Interaction Oriented		
17		Modern Teaching Learning and Project	Francis Xavier Engineering College	14.09.2020 to 19.09.2020

Based Learning"		
Cuanage f-11 C 1 1 1		
Successfully Completed		
Online Two Week		
International Short Term		
Training Program		
(STTP) on "Advances in		
Technology and		
Management for Civil	WDW G II	
Engineering -	KDK College of	23 June to 3
(ATMCE)"	Engineering, Nagpur	July 2020.
One Week STTP for		
Students On "Q cad" in		
Association with		8th June to
Spoken Tutorial IIT		14th June
Bombay	IIT Bombay	2020
One-week STTP on		
"Recent Trends in Civil	Department of Civil	
Engineering and	Engg, Babasaheb Naik	
Construction	College of Engg Pusad	8 June to 13
Technology"	And ISTE	June 2020
Successfully completed		
One Week Online STTP		
on "Teaching Learning		
Pedagogies" approved		
and funded by AICTE		
Quality Improvement	A.G. Patil Polytechnic	
Scheme (AQIS), New	Institute, Solapur	3rd to 8th
Delhi	(Maharashtra)	August 2020
Online Short Term		
Program on Innovation		
and Upgradation in	Department of Civil	
Infrastructural	Engineering, Terna	27th May to
Technology (IUIT-	Engineering College,	2nd June
2020)	Nerul Navi Mumbai	2020
Successfully completed		
ATAL FDP on "Design		26th -30th
Thinking"	AICTE, New Delhi	/10/ 2020
Successfully completed	,	16th to 20th
ATAL FDP on		November
Gamification	AICTE, New Delhi	2020
Jummouton	incie, new benn	2020

C	Г	<u> </u>
Successfully completed		
FDP in the course Body		
Language: Key to		Sept-Oct
Professional Success	NPTEL-AICTE	2020
Five days "Faculty	Indian Concrete	
Development	Institute, SRM Institute	
Programme on	of Science &	
"Innovation in Civil	Technology, UltraTech	
Engineering & Concrete	Cement Ltd. and	13 July to 17
Technology"	Institution of Engineers	July 2020
5 days ISTE approved		
FDP on Software	Civil Engineering	
Applications and	Department of A. P.	
Research in Civil	Shah Institute of	13 July to 18
Engineering"	Technology, Thane	July 2020
one-week online Faculty		
Development Program		
on "Sustainable		
Environment - An		
Engineering Perspective	Assam Engineering	July 13 - 18,
(SEEP: 2020)"	College Guwahati	2020
	Department of	
3 Day Faculty	Computer Engineering,	
Development Program	K.C. College of	
on Interactive-Impactful	Engineering and	
E-Learning Techniques	Management Studies &	18-20 July
	Research, Thane	2020
	Department of Civil	
	Engineering & Applied	
	Chemistry, G. H.	
One Week Online	Raisoni College of	
Faculty Development	Engineering, Nagpur in	
Program on "Waste	association with The	
Management & its	Institution of Engineers	
Impact on the	(India), Nagpur Local	
Environment"	Centre & Indian Water	
	Works Association	20th July to
	(IWWA), Nagpur	24th July
	Centre	2020.
5 day Faculty	Contro	2020.
Development Program	Gates Institute of	
"Emerging trends in	Technology, Andhra	25th to 29th
	Pradesh	
Civil Engineering"	rrauesii	July 2020

One Week FDP on "Scilab" in association with Spoken Tutorial IIT Bombay 1week online FDP from	IIT Bombay Dr. D. Y. Patil Institute of Technology, Pimpri,	8th June To 14th June 2020.
Five days online FDP on "Research in Engineering: A way Forward	by Research and Development Cell, APSIT, Mumbai	6 July to 10 July 2020.
National Level FSDP on "Success and You"	Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS COE	28th and 29th August 2020
FDP on PBL	S. B. Patil College of Engineering, Indapur, Maharashtra and Bharti Vidyapeeth's (Deemed to be University) College of Engineering, Pune Maharashtra	8th July 2020 to 10th july 2020
Program on "Advances in Technology and Safety Practices in Infrastructure Engineering"	Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune-01	19th September 2020
One Day National Level Faculty Development	III	14th, 2020
FDP on "Digital Transformation and Pedagogies"	Government College of Engineering, Karad & Walchand College of Engineering Sangli under "AICTE- MARGDARSHAN SCHEME" and TEQIP-	Aug 10th to

		Professional Ethics"		
		One Week Faculty		
		Development Program		
		on Modern Approach in	MGM's Polytechnic,	6th to 10th
		Structural Engineering	Aurangabad	July 2020
		One Week FDP on "	Aurangabau	July 2020
		Arduino" organised by		
		SKN Sinhgad College		
		of Engg, Pandharpur in		
		association with Spoken		6 July to
		Tutorial, IIT Bombay	IIT Bombay	10July 2020
	Prof. S. B. Patil	Attending one week	AISSMS COE PUNE	1-5 June
	1 101. S. D. 1 au1	National FDP on	AISSING COLTONE	2020
		Advanced Teaching		2020
		Tools, Techniques and		
		Methodologies For		
		Outcome Based		
		Education organized by		
		AISSMS COE PUNE		
18		bet 1-5 June 2020.		
10		Attended National level	IIT Bombay through	15/06/2020 to
		5day FDP on SciLab in	spoken tutorial.	20/06//2020.
		association with IIT	spoken tutoriar.	20/00//2020.
		Bombay through spoken		
		tutorial. 15/06/2020 to		
		20/06//2020.		
		Attended "Introduction	GWCET Polytechnic,	June-15th to
		to Outcome Based	Nagpur,	19th 2020,
		Education and	1 (w8p w1)	15 611 2020,
		Enhancing Quality of		
		Teaching Learning		
		Process" (FDP-2020)		
		June-15th to 19th		
		2020, organized by		
		GWCET Polytechnic,		
		Nagpur,		
		Participated in National	RAME 2020	22nd to 26th
		Level Online Faculty		June 2020.
		Development Program		
		on "Recent		
		Advancement in		
		Mechanical		
		Mechanical		

T		
Engineering(RAME		
2020)" during 22nd to		
26th June 2020.		
Successfully completed	Department of Civil	16 June 2020
QCAD and QGIS One	Engineering in	to 20 June
Week Faculty	association with Spoken	2020
Development Program	Tutorial, IIT Bombay	
organised By		
Department of Civil		
Engineering in		
association with Spoken		
Tutorial, IIT Bombay		
from 16 June 2020 to 20		
June 2020		
Attended in One Week	Department of Civil	15th - 20th
Online FDP on '	Engineering of Pimpri	June, 2020
Research in	Chinchwad College of	·
Environmental	Engineering, Pune in	
Engineering & A Way	association with	
Forward ' organized by	Environment	
Department of Civil	Conservation	
Engineering of Pimpri	Association (ECA),	
Chinchwad College of	Pune	
Engineering, Pune in		
association with		
Environment		
Conservation		
Association (ECA),		
Pune from 15th - 20th		
June, 2020		
Attended Online FDP	ECE Dept. of RISE	01/07/2020 to
on "Various Research	Krishna Sai Prakasam	03/07/2020
Opportunities in	Group of Institutions,	
Electronics and	Ongole Ongole	
Communication		
Engineering" w.e.f.		
01/07/2020 to		
03/07/2020 organized		
by ECE Dept. of RISE		
Krishna Sai Prakasam		
Group of Institutions,		
Ongole Ongole		

Attended one day FDP	Department of Civil	30 th June
on "Remote working	Engineering, PVPIT	2020
practices in construction	Bavdhan	2020
industry during covid	Buvanan	
19" by Department of		
Civil		
Engineering,PVPIT		
Bavdhan on 30 th June		
2020		
Attended FDP on PBL	S. B. Patil College of	8th July 2020
organised by S. B. Patil	Engineering, Indapur,	to 10th july
College of Engineering,	Maharashtra and Bharti	2020
		2020
Indapur, Maharashtra	Vidyapeeth's (Deemed to be University)	
and Bharti Vidyapeeth's	• * *	
(Deemed to be	College of Engineering,	
University) College of	Pune Maharashtra,	
Engineering, Pune		
Maharashtra,		10.1 . 17.1
. Participated in ONE	organized by	13 th to 17 th
WEEK SHORT	Department of CIVIL	July 2020
TRAINING	Engineering,	
PROGRAM ON "	SINHGAD COLLEGE	
BRIDGE	OF ENGINEERING	
ENGINEERING	,PUNE in association	
:DESIGN ,	with INDIAN	
EXECUTION,	INSTITUTION OF	
MAINTENANCE &	BRIDGE	
REHABILITATION, 13		
th to 17 th July 2020,	,PUNE CHAPTER	
organized by		
Department of CIVIL		
Engineering,		
SINHGAD COLLEGE		
OF ENGINEERING		
,PUNE in association		
with INDIAN		
INSTITUTION OF		
BRIDGE		
ENGINEERING, PUNE		
CHAPTER		

Successfully attended	Department of CIVIL	20th -25th
ONE WEEK ONLINE	Engineering, Bharati	July,2020
FACULTY	Vidyapeeth (Deemed to	0.415,2020
DEVELOPMENT	be University), College	
PROGRAMME ON	of Engineering, Pune, in	
"RESEARCH	Association with	
OPPORTUNITIES IN	Department of Civil	
ENVIRONMENTAL	Engineering,	
	U U ,	
ENGINEERING" organi	Shahajirao Patil Vikas Pratishthsn's S.B.	
zed by Department of		
CIVIL Engineering,	PATIL College of	
Bharati Vidyapeeth	Engineering,Indapur,pu	
(Deemed to be	ne	
University), College of		
Engineering, Pune, in		
Association with		
Department of Civil		
Engineering, Shahajirao		
Patil Vikas Pratishthsn's		
S.B. PATIL College of		
Engineering,Indapur,pu		
ne.		
Attended one week FDP	AISSMS IOIT, Pune	27 July to 31
on "Amplifying		July 2020
proficiency in Advanced		
CIvil Engineering		
Successfully attended	Poornima Institute of	27 July to
Five Days Short Term	Engineering &	31st
Training Program on "	Technology,Jaipur	July,2020
Environmental Impacts		
of COVID-19		
Pandemic: Challenges		
& Remedies through		
Science & Engineering"		
.Participated in One	Department of	04-08th
Week National online	Mechanical	August ,2020
Faculty Development	Engineering ,Faculty of	
Program (FDP) on	Engineering &	
"ADVANCED	Technology, JAIN	
WELDING	(Deemed-to-be)	
TECHNOLOGIES"	University, Bengaluru	
ILCIIIOLOGILO	omvoisity, bengalulu	

Attendin FDP on	SRM, Institute of	5 to 7 August
"Recycling of	science & technology in	2020
construction demolition	association with	
waste aggregate	American society of	
concrete for sustainable	civil engineers, India	
infrastructure	section, South region,	
development"	Ramapuram, Chenna	
development	Rajasthan Technical	21st August
Attended FDP on		31st August - 4th
	University, Kota &	
"Solar Energy	Poornima institute of	september,20
Conversion & storage"	Engineering &	20
1.5.1.0.1	Technology , Jaipur.	07.00.2020
Attended 5-day Online	AICTE Teaching and	07.09.2020 to
Faculty development	Learning (ATAL)	11.09.2020
Programme (FDP)	Academy	
sponsored by AICTE		
Teaching and Learning		
(ATAL) Academy on		
"Recent Developments		
in Cement Concrete		
Pavements: Various		
Cementitious Materials,		
Admixtures, Testing		
Protocol, Mix Designs		
and Pavement Design		
Green Technology and	AICTE Teaching and	14.09.2020 to
Sustainability	Learning (ATAL)	18.09.2020.
Engineering	Academy	
STTP on "Problem Based Learning"	Pune	20-05-2019 to 31-05- 2019
	Department of	19th -20th
Engineering Pedagogy	Electronics	October 2020
in post covid-19	Engineering, Walchand	
Paradigm	College of Engineering	
<i>6</i>	,Sangli	
Attending AICTE	Rajarshi shahu college	26/10/2020 to
sponsored one week	of Engineering	31/10/2020.
STTP on		
"Nanotechnology		
,Science and		
Applications"		
1 Applications		

		Attended Two Days	Department Of Civil	30th Oct -
		National Level Faculty	Engg, Aissms, Coe, Pune	31st Oct 2020
		Development Program		
		On Recent Trends In		
		Water Resources &		
		Environmental		
		Engineering		
19	Prof. A.M. Shete	Attending one week	AISSMS COE PUNE	1-5 June
		National FDP on		2020
		Advanced Teaching		
		Tools, Techniques and		
		Methodologies For		
		Outcome Based		
		Education organized by		
		AISSMS COE PUNE		
		bet 1-5 June 2020.		
		Attended National level	IIT Bombay through	15/06/2020 to
		5day FDP on SciLab in	spoken tutorial.	20/06//2020.
		association with IIT		
		Bombay through spoken		
		tutorial. 15/06/2020 to		
		20/06//2020.		
		Attended "Introduction	GWCET Polytechnic,	June-15th to
		to Outcome Based	Nagpur,	19th 2020,
		Education and		
		Enhancing Quality of		
		Teaching Learning		
		Process" (FDP-2020)		
		June-15th to 19th		
		2020, organized by		
		GWCET Polytechnic,		
		Nagpur,		
		Participated in National	RAME 2020	22nd to 26th
		Level Online Faculty	_	June 2020.
		Development Program		
		on "Recent		
		Advancement in		
		Mechanical		
		Engineering(RAME		
		2020)" during 22nd to		
		26th June 2020.		

Successfully completed	Department of Civil	16 June 2020
QCAD and QGIS One	Engineering in	to 20 June
Week Faculty	association with Spoken	2020 2020
Development Program	Tutorial, IIT Bombay	2020
1	Tutoriai, III Dombay	
organised By		
Department of Civil		
Engineering in		
association with Spoken		
Tutorial, IIT Bombay		
from 16 June 2020 to 20		
June 2020		
Attended in One Week	Department of Civil	15th - 20th
Online FDP on '	Engineering of Pimpri	June, 2020
Research in	Chinchwad College of	
Environmental	Engineering, Pune in	
Engineering & A Way	association with	
Forward 'organized by	Environment	
Department of Civil	Conservation	
Engineering of Pimpri	Association (ECA),	
Chinchwad College of	Pune	
Engineering, Pune in		
association with		
Environment		
Conservation		
Association (ECA),		
Pune from 15th - 20th		
June, 2020		
Attended Online FDP	ECE Dept. of RISE	01/07/2020 to
on "Various Research	Krishna Sai Prakasam	03/07/2020
Opportunities in	Group of Institutions,	
Electronics and	Ongole	
Communication		
Engineering" w.e.f.		
01/07/2020 to		
03/07/2020 organized		
by ECE Dept. of RISE		
Krishna Sai Prakasam		
Group of Institutions,		
Ongole		
Attended one day FDP	Department of Civil	30 th June
on "Remote working	Engineering, PVPIT	2020
practices in construction	Bavdhan	
industry during covid		
mausary during covid		

10" by Donartmant of		
19" by Department of		
Civil		
Engineering, PVPIT		
Bavdhan on 30 th June		
2020		
Attended FDP on PBL	S. B. Patil College of	8th July 2020
organised by S. B. Patil	Engineering, Indapur,	to 10th july
College of Engineering,	Maharashtra and Bharti	2020
Indapur, Maharashtra	Vidyapeeth's (Deemed	
and Bharti Vidyapeeth's	to be University)	
(Deemed to be	College of Engineering,	
University) College of	Pune Maharashtra,	
Engineering, Pune		
Maharashtra,		
. Participated in ONE	organized by	13 th to 17 th
WEEK SHORT	Department of CIVIL	July 2020
TRAINING	Engineering,	-
PROGRAM ON "	SINHGAD COLLEGE	
BRIDGE	OF ENGINEERING	
ENGINEERING	,PUNE in association	
:DESIGN ,	with INDIAN	
EXECUTION,	INSTITUTION OF	
MAINTENANCE &	BRIDGE	
REHABILITATION, 13	ENGINEERING	
th to 17 th July 2020,	,PUNE CHAPTER	
organized by	,	
Department of CIVIL		
Engineering,		
SINHGAD COLLEGE		
OF ENGINEERING		
PUNE in association		
with INDIAN		
INSTITUTION OF		
BRIDGE		
ENGINEERING ,PUNE		
CHAPTER		
Successfully attended	Department of CIVIL	20th -25th
ONE WEEK ONLINE	Engineering, Bharati	July,2020
		July,2020
FACULTY DEVELOPMENT	Vidyapeeth (Deemed to	
DEVELOPMENT DROCK AMME, ON	be University), College	
PROGRAMME ON	of Engineering, Pune, in	
"RESEARCH	Association with	
OPPORTUNITIES IN	Department of Civil	

	ENVIDONIMENTEAT	Engineering	
	ENVIRONMENTAL	Engineering,	
	ENGINEERING"organi	Shahajirao Patil Vikas	
	zed by Department of	Pratishthsn's S.B.	
	CIVIL Engineering,	PATIL College of	
	Bharati Vidyapeeth	Engineering,Indapur,pu	
	(Deemed to be	ne	
	University), College of		
	Engineering, Pune, in		
	Association with		
	Department of Civil		
	Engineering, Shahajirao		
	Patil Vikas Pratishthsn's		
	S.B. PATIL College of		
	Engineering,Indapur,pu		
	ne.		
	Attended one week FDP	AISSMS IOIT, Pune	27 July to 31
	on "Amplifying		July 2020
	proficiency in Advanced		
	CIvil Engineering		
	Successfully attended	Poornima Institute of	27 July to
	Five Days Short Term	Engineering &	31st
	Training Program on "	Technology,Jaipur	July,2020
	Environmental Impacts		,
	of COVID-19		
	Pandemic: Challenges		
	& Remedies through		
	Science & Engineering"		
	.Participated in One	Department of	04-08th
	Week National online	Mechanical	August ,2020
	Faculty Development	Engineering ,Faculty of	
	Program (FDP) on	Engineering &	
	"ADVANCED	Technology, JAIN	
	WELDING	(Deemed-to-be)	
	TECHNOLOGIES"	University, Bengaluru	
	Attendin FDP on	SRM, Institute of	5 to 7 August
	"Recycling of	science & technology in	2020
	construction demolition	association with	
	waste aggregate	American society of	
	concrete for sustainable	civil engineers, India	
	infrastructure	section, South region,	
	development"	Ramapuram, Chenna	
		Rajasthan Technical	31st August -
	Attended FDP on	University, Kota &	4th
	"Solar Energy	J ,	
•			

Conversion & storage"	Poornima institute of Engineering &	september,20 20
	Technology, Jaipur.	
Attended 5-day Online Faculty development	AICTE Teaching and Learning (ATAL)	07.09.2020 to 11.09.2020
	• , , ,	11.09.2020
Programme (FDP)	Academy	
sponsored by AICTE Teaching and Learning		
(ATAL) Academy on		
"Recent Developments		
in Cement Concrete		
Pavements: Various		
Cementitious Materials,		
Admixtures, Testing		
Protocol, Mix Designs		
and Pavement Design		
Green Technology and	AICTE Teaching and	14.09.2020 to
Sustainability	Learning (ATAL)	18.09.2020.
Engineering	Academy	
Advances in	Department of Civil	19th
Technology and Safety	Engineering, AISSMS	September
Practices in	College of Engineering,	2020
Infrastructure	Pune-01	
Engineering"		
	Department of	19th -20th
Engineering Pedagogy	Electronics	October 2020
in post covid-19	Engineering, Walchand	
Paradigm	College of Engineering ,Sangli	
Attending AICTE	Rajarshi shahu college	26/10/2020 to
sponsored one week	of Engineering	31/10/2020.
STTP on		
"Nanotechnology		
,Science and		
Applications"		
Attended Two Days	Department Of Civil	30th Oct -
National Level Faculty	Engg,Aissms,Coe,Pune	31st Oct 2020
Development Program		
On Recent Trends In		
Water Resources &		
Environmental		
Engineering		

		national level 1 week FDP on "Ädvanced Teaching tools,Techniques Methodology for outcome based Education"	Centre of Excellence AISSMS COE pune	(1-5 june 2020)
		National Level Online STTP on "Core Python"	Department of Information Technology Dr. Vithalrao vikhe college of engineering Ahmednagar,	7 days(28/06/2 0-4/07/20)
	Prof.A.S.Ghorpa	One Day Workshop titled "Virtual Labs: Hands-On Workshop for Faculty of all Engg. Disciplines" organized by , on	PVG's COET VLabs RNC & AISSMS COE VLNC, in Coordination with Savitribai Phule Pune University (SPPU) (BoS-E & TC) and Virtual Labs -IIT Bombay	1 day 18-Jul- 2020.
20	de	FDP on "Exemplary Practice in Teaching Learning and Evaluation in course of Computer science and Information Technology".		1 week 3 rd to 7th August 2020
		one week Online STTP on "Teaching Learning Pedagogies" approved and funded by AICTE Quality Improvement Scheme (AQIS), New Delhi	A.G. Patil Polytechnic Institute, Solapur	7th-12th sept 2020
		5 days AICTE ATAL FDP INNOVATION AND INTELLIGENCE,	National Institute of Technology Durgapur	6/10/2020 to 10/10/2020
		"English & Common Session of eSIP Online Student Induction Program Sampler"	AICTE NCC-IP	9th to 13th November 2020

		AICTE Traning and learning Academy online FDP on "Internet of Things (ATAL)"	Pune	14-12-2020 to 18-12- 2020
21	Prof .S.M.Manglekar	No Data		
		Ongoing FDP on "Development of Linux- ubuntu" organized by IIT Bombay and spoken tutorial.		
22		Attending FDP on (1) Python, (2) Moodle FDP on " Communication and ICT"	AISSMSCOE in association with Spoken tutorial IIT Bombay,	28 Apr to 2 may,20.
		Attended 1 week FDP on "Research in Engineering Technologies" Attended FDP on	Bharti Vidya Peeth College of Engineering Pune	06/07/2020 to 10/07/2020.
	Prof. S. S. Ayare	"Machine Learning and Application Areas" STTP on Recent Trends & Applications of machine learning & deep learning algorithm in IT"	KITCOE,Kolhapur	(7th- 10thjuly20
		"Faculty Awareness Program on Outcome Based Education and NBA Accreditation"	Sinhgad Institute of Technology and Science Narhe ,Pune	
		.Organized online quiz on "Python Programming " for faculty and students,till now 890 people has given the quiz.		

Faculty Development		
Programs on "		
Advancement and		
Research Opportunities		
in Electronics and	S.B.Patil College of	.(4th to 8the
TTelecommunications"	Engineering,Indapur	August 2020)
STTP on Recent Trends		
& Applications of		
machine learning &		
deep learning algorithm		
in IT		
ne week FDP on		
"Outcome Based		
Education: A step	AICTE and organized	
Towards Excellence "	By GCOE,karad.	
Attending 1 week FDP	· ·	
on "Exemplary Practice		
in Teaching Learning		
and Evaluation in course		
of Computer science		
and Information		
Technology" from 3 rd		
to 7th August 2020.		
STTP on "Teaching		
Learning Padagogies"		
approved and funded by		7th-12th
AICTE Quality		September
Improvement Scheme	A.G. Patil Polytechnic	2020.(STTP-
(AQIS), New Delhi	Institute, Solapur	3469)
6 Days online STTP on	msutute, Solapul	3409)
" Development		
*		
Research and		
development culture in		
industry institute		
interaction oriented		
modern teaching	Francis	(4.4.10.0.75.5
learning & project based	Xavier Engineering	(14/09/20 -
learning "	College.	19/09/20)
"Attended 3 days first		
international E-Summit		
on ""Artificial		26th - 29th
Intelligence and	Nagpur Institute Of	September
Machine Learning""	Technology, Nagpur	2020."

		" A 44 a m di 5 d -		
		"Attending 5 days		
		AICTE ATAL FDP		
		from 5/10/2020 to		
		9/10/2020 on Internet		
		Of Things for		
		Agriculture		
		Applications, organized		
		by Sant Gajanan		
		Maharaj college of		5/10/2020 to
		engineering, Shegaon."	ATAL	9/10/2020
		"One week FDP on	Bharati Vidyapeeth	
		"Computer Networking	College Of	(26/10/20 -
		with SDN"	Engineering,Pune	31/10/20)"
		Registering and		
		attending the "English &		
		Common Session of		
		eSIP Online Student		
		Induction Program		
		Sampler" from 9th to		
		13th November 2020.		
		Solving all the quizzes		
		and assignments of the		
		same.		
		Attended India mobile		
		congress 2020 is largest		
		telecommunication,		.(8-10
		media and technology		December
		event in Asia		2020)
		ATAL FDP on Design		14th - 18th
		Thinking organized by		December
		GSMS-GTU, Gujrat	ATAL	2020.
		Online STTP on		07-09-2020
		"Teaching Learning		to 12-09-
		Pedagogies"		2020
			Pune	
		2.Participated in two		1 week
		days online faculty		
		Development workshop		
		on "Writing and		
		Publishing Quality		
23	Prof. Almas	Research Papers in		
	Ambreen	Scholarly Top Tier		
			L	<u> </u>

	Journals", organized by	
	First Year Engineering	
	department of RMD	
	Sinhgad School of	
	<u> </u>	
	Engineering, Warje,	
	Pune from July 19, 2020	
	to July 20, 2020.	1 1
	3.participated in Online	1 week
	International Faculty	
	Development	
	Programme on	
	"Environmental	
	Sustainability & Green	
	Energy" from 29th June	
	2020 to 3rd July 2020	
	which was organised by	
	Electrical Engineering	
	Department, GWCET,	
	Nagpur	
	4.Successfully	4 week
	participated &	
	completed online one-	
	week workshop on	
	"Arduino" held by	
	Department of Electrical	
	Engineering, SKN	
	Sinhgad College of	
	Engineering,	
	Pandharpur,	
	Maharashtra in	
	association with Spoken	
	Tutorial IIT Bombay,	
	Mumbai from July 06,	
	2020 to July 10, 2020	
	5.Participated &	1 week
	completed successfully	
	AICTE Training And	
	Learning (ATAL)	
	Academy Online FDP	
	on "Control Systems &	
	Sensors Technology"	
	from 2020-8-17 to	
	2020-8-21 at	
	AICTE Training And Learning (ATAL) Academy Online FDP on "Control Systems & Sensors Technology" from 2020-8-17 to	

Government College of	
Engineering, Srirangam.	
Engineering, sinungum.	
6.FDP on NBA	1 week
Accreditation Process	
held on 29-31 August	
2020	
7.Participated in	1 week
national level FSDP on	
Success and You	
organized by	
AISSMSCOE Pune	
8.FDP on Skills	1 week
Development in	
Academic and	
Research_14-18 August	
2020_AA	
9. Atteded 1 week FDP	1 week
on Digital	1 Week
Transformation &	
Pedagogies organized	
during August 10-14,	
2020, by Government	
College of Engineering,	
Karad & Walchand	
College of Engineering,	
Sangli, Sponsored by	
AICTE, New Delhi &	
TEQIP III	
10. one week Faculty	1 week
Development Development	1 Week
Programme on Solar	
Energy Conversion &	
Storage from	
31/08/2020 to	
04/09/2020 held at	
"Poornima Institute of	
Engineering &	
Technology, Jaipur"	
11.FDP on Matlab and	1 week
its application organized	1 WCCK
by TEQP III Kota	
by TEQLITIKOIA	

12 Feaults Deserted	1
12.Faculty Development	1 week
Program on Emerging	
Trends in Nano-	
Electronics (ETNE	
2020), held from 21 to	
25 Sept 2020, jointly	
organized by Rajasthan	
Technical University	
Kota and Swami	
Keshvanand Institute of	
Technology,	
Management &	
Gramothan,Jaipur.	
13.ATAL FDP on	1 week
Electric Vehicles –	
Design and Simulation	
of Hybrid and Electric	
Vehicle Systems	
organized by	
HINDUSTAN	
INSTITUTE OF	
TECHNOLOGY AND	
SCIENCE, CHENNAI	
between 02-06	
November 2020.	
14.FDP on "Green	1 week
Technology &	1 Week
Sustainability	
Engineering" from	
2021-1-11 to 2021-1-15	
at KLS Gogte Institute	
of Technology.	
15.FDP on "Control	1 week
Systems & Sensors	1 WCCK
Technology" from	
2021-1-19 to 2021-1-23	
at Manipal Institute of	
Technology. 1.Attended AICTE	
Sponsored Phase-I	
online STTP on "IoT &	10/00/2020
Advanced Power	10/08/2020 to
Electronics Applications	15/08/2020

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
in Smart Grid" on	
10/08/2020 to	
15/08/2020	
2.Participated in 1 Week	
online national training	
program on use of	
information and	
communication	
technology in E learning	22-28 June
and teaching	2020
3.participated in the	
AICTE Sponsored One	
Week Online Short	
Term Training	
Program(STTP-II) on	
Electromagnetics,	
Microwave, RF &	
Antenna Design Using	24th – 29th
Ansys HFSS	August 2020
4.Participated inAICTE	
sponsored 1 week STTP	
on Electric vehicles	
challenges and its	24th – 29th
opportunities	August 2020
5.AICTE Sponsored	
Short Term Training	
Programme on "	
Fostering an Effective	
Research Environment	
and Industrial	
Collaborations in	
Engineering Education -	
Phase II" from 24th to	24th – 29th
29 th August 2020	August 2020
6. AICTE Sponsored	
Short Term Training	
Programme on	
"Teaching Learning	
Pedagogies" organized	7th to 12th
by A G Poly technique	September
Institute Solapur	2020
montate Dolapul	2020

7.AICTE Sponsored	
Short Term Training	
Programme on "	
Fostering an Effective	
Research Environment	
and Industrial	
Collaborations in	
Engineering Education -	24th – 29th
Phase III" from 21st to	September
26 th September 2020	2020
8.participated in the	2020
AICTE Sponsored One Week Online Short	
Term Training	
Program(STTP-III) On	
"Electromagnetics,	
Microwave, RF &	
Antenna Design Using	
Ansys HFSS"	
Organized by	
Department of	
Electronics &	21.251
Communication	21-26th
Engineering, during 21st	September
to 26th September	2020
9.STTP on smart grid	
automation and power	
plant sustainability	
organized by G H	
Raisoni Institute of	
Business and	
Management Jalgaon	3-7
between 03-07	November
November 2020.	2020
10.STTP on Challenges	
and Opportunities in	
Smart City	
Implementation in IoT	
Era organized by	
JSPM's RSCOE Pune.	2-7
between 02-06	November
November 2020.	2020

		11 CTTD "D 4		
		11. STTP on "Recent		
		Advances in Industrial		
		Robotics &		
		Applications" organized		
		by Department of		
		Electrical Engineering,		
		SRES's Shree		
		Ramchandra College of		
		Engineering, Pune under		
		AICTE Quality		7-12
		Improvement Schemes		November
		(AQIS).		2020
		1.Participated in ISTE		
		& IEI Approved		
		National Level One		
		Week Online FDP		
		on"Advanced Teaching		
		Tools, Techniques and		
		Methodologies for		
		Outcome		
		BasedEducation" from		
		01-05 June 2020		
		organised by Center of		
		Excellence in Teaching	Center of Excellence in	
		&Learning, AISSMS	Teaching &Learning,	
	Prof. B.S.	College of	AISSMS College of	1-5 June
24	Bobdey	Engineering,Pune	Engineering, Pune	2020
		2.One Week FDP on	<u> </u>	
		"Harnessing Solar		
		Energy for Reducing		
		Carbon		
		Footorint" organized by		
		Electrical and		
		Electronics Department	Electrical 1	
		of Engineering Shri	Electrical and	
		Shankarachrya	Electronics Department	
		Technical Campus	of Engineering Shri	
		Bhilai in association	Shankarachrya	
		with IEEE students	Technical Campus	16-20 June
			Bhilai	
		Branch		2020

AICTE Traning and		
learning Academy		
online FDP on "Energy		
storage (ATAL)"		
		7-11 Sept
	Pune	2020
8.Completed		
successfully AICTE		
Training And Learning		
(ATAL) Academy		
Online FDP on "Energy		
Storage" from 2020-		
9-7 to 2020-9-11 at		
KALLAM		
HARANADHAREDDY	KALLAM	
INSTITUTE OF	HARANADHAREDD	
	Y INSTITUTE OF	7 sept to 11
TECHNOLOGY.	TECHNOLOGY.	sept 2020
9.Completed		- F- 2020
successfully AICTE		
Training And Learning		
(ATAL) Academy		
Online FDP on "Electric		
Vehicles" from 2020-		
10-5 to 2020-10-9 at All		
India Shri Shivaji	All India Shri Shivaji	
Memorial Society's	Memorial Society's	2020-
College of Engineering	College of Engineering	10-5 to 2020-
Pune.	Pune Pune	10-3 to 2020-
10.attended One Week	1 ull	10-7
National Level		
Workshop on "Digital		
Transformation &		
Pedagogies"		
organized during	Government College of	
August 10-14, 2020, by	Engineering, Karad &	
Government College of		
Engineering, Karad &	Walchand College of	
	Engineering, Sangli,	
Walchand College of	Sponsored by	
Engineering, Sangli,		
Sponsored by	AICTE, New Delhi &	August 10-
-	TEQIP III	14, 2020
	тъби ш	17, 2020

		AICTE, New Delhi &		
		TEQIP III		
		12011		
		11.participated in the		
		Three days Faculty		
		Development		
		Programme on "		
		MATLAB and It's		
		Applications " held from		
		01/09/2020 to		
		03/09/2020		
		at "Sri Balaji College of	"Sri Balaji College of	
		Engineering and	Engineering and	01/09/2020 to
		Technology, Jaipur".	Technology, Jaipur".	03/09/2020
25	Prof .B.U. Patil	No Data		
		1.Attended A FDP on		
		Recent Trends and	Dr. D. Y. Patil Institute	
		Career Opportunities in	of Technology, Pimpri,	30/05/2020-
		HVAC	Pune-18	03/06/2020
		2.Attended A FDP on		
		Advanced Teaching		
		Tools, Techniques and		
		Methodologies for		
		Outcome Based		01/06/2020-
		Education	AISSMSCOE PUNE	05/06/2020
		3.Attended A FDP on		
26	Prof S. T. Gade	Research Opportunities	SVERI's College of	
		and Challenges in	Engineering,	01/06/2020-
		Manufacturing Sector	Pandharpur	06/06/2020
		4. Attended A FDP on	F .	
		Futuristic Technologies	DYPIEMR, Akurdi,	05/06/2020-
		in Mechanical Industries	Pune-44	09/06/2020
		5.Attended A FDP on		37, 33, 2020
		Product Design &		06/06/2020-
		Novelty	AISSMSCOE PUNE	10/06/2020
		6.Attended A FDP on	ANDIMIDCOL I UNE	08/06/2020-
		SCILAB	AISSMSCOE PUNE	14/06/2020
		SCILAD	AISSINISCUE FUNE	14/00/2020

	15.4	T	T
	7.Attended A FDP on		
	Solar Energy & it's		
	Application, Economical		
	Implication in Indian	Ram Meghe Institute of	
	Scenario after COVID-	Technology &	15/06/2020-
	19	Research, Amaravati	19/06/2020
	8.Attended A FDP on		
	Interactive Session on		27/06/2020-
	Leaving Integrally	J.B.IOE&T,Hyderabad	28/06/2020
	9.Attended A FDP on		
	NBA Preparation &	SVPM's COE	
	CO-PO Mapping	Malegaon,Baramati	28/06/2020
	10.Attended A FDP on		
	Recent Trends in	NBN Sinhgad School of	
	Mechatronics and	Engineering,	30/06/2020-
	Automation	Ambegaon	04/07/2020
	11.Attended A SDP on		
	Introduction to		
	Computers	AISSMS COE,Pune	9/7/2020
	12.Attended A STTP on	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
	ADVANCES IN		
	GREEN ENERGY FOR		
	SUSTAINABLE	Prof. Ram Meghe	
	DEVELOPMENT(AGE	Institute of Technology	10/08/2020-
	-1)	& Research, Badnera	16/08/2020
	13.Attended A FDP on		10,00,2020
	Recent Trends in		17/08/2020-
	Mechanical Engineering	AISSMS IOIT Pune	21/08/2020
	14. Attended A FDP on	7 MOONIO TOTT,I UIIC	21/00/2020
	Electric Vehicle: It's		19/08/2020-
		AISSMSCOE PUNE	21/08/2020
	Perspectives & Issues	Siemens Centre of	Z1/U0/ZUZU
	15.Attended A STTP on		
	Advances in Additive	Excellence for Digital	21/00/2020
	Manufacturing	Manufacturing and	21/09/2020-
		Robotics	26/09/2020
	16.Attended A FDP on	AISSMS Institute of	00/11/2000
	FRONTIERS OF	Information	03/11/2020-
	CHEMISTRY	Technology, Pune- 01	07/11/2020
	17.Attended A STTP on		
	Nanotechnology,		
	Science and Applications	JSPM's Rajarshi Shahu	23/11/2020-
1 1		College of Engineering	28/11/2020

		Attended National Level		01-05 June
		One Week Online FDP		2020
		on "Advanced Teaching		
		Tools, Techniques and		
		Methodologies for		
		Outcome Based		
		Education	AISSMSCOE PUNE	
		Attended one week FDP		22-28 June
		on "Research		2020
		Opportunities in		
		Advanced		
		Manufacturing		
		Processes	BVCOE Pune	
		Attended AICTE ATAL		
		FDP on "Learning		21-25 Sept
		Management System"	NITTTR Chennai	2020
		Attended 5 days AICTE		
		ATAL FDP on Electric		5/10/2020 to
		Vehicles	AISSMSCOE PUNE	9/10/2020
		STTP on "Teaching	A.G. Patil Polytechnic	07/09/20 to
27		Learning Pedagogies	Institute, Solapur	11/09/20
27	Prof. S. S. Patil		Guru Gobind Singh	
			College of Engineering	
		Workshop on Rapid	and Research Centre,	07-09 Oct.
		Prototyping	Nashik	2020
		Completed AICTEAQIS		
		Sponsored Short Term		
		Training Program on	Yeshwantrao Chavan	21st to 26th
		"Advances in Additive	College of Engineering,	of September,
		Manufacturing	Nagpur	2020
		National e-Workshop on	Sir Visvesvaraya	
		"Tribology for	Institute of Technology,	
		Sustainable	Nashik	23rd & 24th
		Development		October 2020
		Attended One Full Day		
		Webinar titled W3:		
		Webinar on 'Course		
		Outcomes and Domains		14-Jul-2020
		of Learning'	NITTTR Bhopal	(01 Day)
		Attended Webinar on		
		"W4: Assessment of		
		COs, POs and PSOs"	NITTTR Bhopal	7/21/2020

		Attended Webinar "W5		
		- Prepare Course &		
		Programme Articulation		23rd July
		Matrices"	NITTTD Dhamal	_
			NITTTR Bhopal	2020
		Attended W6: Webinar		
		on Development and use		
		of Rubric for effective		28th July
		assessment	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
		Attended a webinar on		
		"W-7: Information		
		required for Student		7th August
		performance"	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
		Attended NITTTR		
		Webinar W-8:		
		Compiling Faculty		
		information and		
		contribution"	NITTTR Bhopal	14/08/2020
		Attended NITTTR		
		Webinar W-9		
		"Continuous		
		Improvement,		
		Institutional Governance		
		& Support Systems"	NITTTR Bhopal	18-Aug-2020
		Attended National	IT & CS Mumbai	
		Webinar on		
		"Hyperledger Fabric-		
		IBM Blockchain		20th June
		Farmework"		2020
		Online STTP on	Pune	07-09-2020
		"Teaching Learning	r une	to 12-09-
		Pedagogies"		2020
		1. National 1 Week		
		Online FDP on		
		"Advanced Teaching		
		Tools, Techniques &		
	Prof. S. S.	Methodology for		
	Khasbage	Outcome Based		
		Education Education	AISSMS COE, Pune:	1to 5 June
		2.Electric Vehicle: IT's	ribbins COL, I unc.	19th-21th
28		Perspectives and Issues	AISSMS COE Pune	August 2020.
20			AIDDIVID COL FUIIC	August 2020.
29	Dr. V.S. Kalyani	1.A one week FDP on "	Rajasthan Technical	31/08/20 to
	Di. v.s. Karyani	Solar energy	university Kota &	04/09/20
1		i	university Kota &	UT/UJ/2U

conservation & storage"	Poornima institute of	
conservation a storage	engineering and	
	technology jaipur	
2. Participapted in one	teemorogy jurpur	
week FDP on"		
"Sophisticated		
Analytical Instruments:		
Principles and		
Applications to		
Chemical and Material		
Sciences	Sinhgad College of	21- 25 July
(SAIPACMS-2020)"	Engineering Pune	2020
3. Attended 2 days	Zingmeering r une	2020
online FDP on"		
"Writing and Publishing		
QualityResearch Papers		
in Scholarly Top Tier	RMD Sinhgad School	19-20 July
Journals",	of Engineering Pune	2020
4. Attended one week	91 2118111911119 1 4110	2020
FDP on" Future		
Material:	Bharti Vidyapeeth	15- 21 June
Nanocomposites"	deemed University	20
5. Attended 5 days FDP		
on "CONTEMPORARY		
ISSUES OF BIOFUELS	St. Ann's College of	
AND APPLICATIONS	Engineering and	06/07/2020 to
(CIBFA-2020) "	Technology, Chirala	10/07/2020.
6. Attended one week		
STTP on" Teaching	A. G. Patil Polytechnic	7-12 Sept
Learning Padagogies"	institute Solapur	2020
7. Attended national	1	
level FSDP" Sucess &		28-29 Aug
you"	AISSMS COE Pune	2020
8. Attended 3 days FDP		
on " Electric vehicle: Its		19-21 Aug
prospectives and issues"	AISSMS COE Pune	2020
9.Attended one week		
National FDP on		
Advanced Teaching		
Tools, Techniques and		
Methodologies For		
Outcome Based		1-5 June
Education"	AISSMS COE PUNE	2020

		10."English & Common Session of eSIP Online Student Induction Program Sampler"	AICTE NCC-IP	9th to 13th November 2020
		11.Session of eSIP Online Student Induction Program" Part-2	AICTE NCC-IP	(16th nov 2020 to 20th nov 2020) .
		12. Attended one week FDP on ""Blended Learning and Flipped Classroom"	ATAL FDP with Sardar vallabhai Patel institute of technology Surat	10/08/20 to 14/08/20
		13.Attending online 3 days FDP on "Preparing for NBA accreditation with case study of CO and PO mapping"	AISSMS IOIT Pune	11-13 June 20
30	Prof. S. G. Wani	FDP on "Frontiers of chemistry"	Pune	03-11-2020 to 07-11- 2020
30		1 week FDP on Pure and Applied Mathematics	JMC, Tiruchirapalli	11-17 June
		1 week Online FDP on "Scilab"	AISSMSCOE,Pune in association with IITB Spoken tutorials.	19 - 26 June '20
31	Prof. M. S. Nikam	1 week FDP on "Mathematics: A Practical Approach in Science and Technology" STTP on "Linear Algebra and Statistics for Engineers and Scientists (LA&SES- 2020)" FDP on "Data Science for Societal Development"	Deogiri Institute of Engineering and Management Studies, Aurangabad RIT, Rajaramnagar, Sangli under ATAL	28 June - 3 July '20 2-6 Sept. '20 16 - 20 Sept. '20
		ATAL FDP 'Emotional Intelligence'	Marathwada Mitra Mandal College of	19 - 23 Oct. '20

			Pharmacy, Thergaon, Pu	
			ne under ATAL	
32	Prof. S. A. Jadhav	FDP on "innovation teaching pedology in the Technical Institute"	Pune	01-06-2020 to 05-06- 2020
33	Prof. S T Surase	Workshop on "Importantce of Mathematics in Scienece and Engineering"	Pune	20-06-2020 to 22-06- 2020
		"FSDP on Modern		
		Technologies and Self Development"	AISSMSCOE,Pune	"8-10June 2020"
		"FDP on "Machine	"Geetanjali Inst of	
		Learning and its	Technical Studies,	"11-13June
	Prof.B.A.Patil	practical approach""	Udaipur"	2020"
	1101.13.11.11 util	"1 week hands on FDP		
		on "Artificial		"14th to 19th
		Intelligence using		September
		Python	"AISSMS IOIT "	2020."
		AICTE ATAL FDP on	Central University of	5th to 9th
34		"Data Science"	Tamilnadu	October 2020
36	Prof.R.V.Ghodc har Prof. N. R.	Attended One day International Faculty Development Programme on "Evolution of Construction Industry to address Infrastructure challenges"	Jointly organized by Department of First Year Engineering and Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with Superior Construction (INDIANA, USA)	23/04/2021.
37	Jadhav	No Data		
	Jaunav	No Data		

	Term Two					
S. No		Title of the FDP/STTP		Duration/		
•	Name of Faculty		Organized by	Dates		
1	Prof. V.R.Patil	No Data				
2	Dr. M. K. Nikam	No Data				

		1.Atal online FDP on Photonics 2.One day International	organized by National Institute of Technology,Karnataka Department of First	1/2/21 to 5/2/21
		FDP on "Evolution of Construction Industry to Address Infrastructure Challenges"	Year Engineering and Civil Engineering Department, AISSMS COE, Pune	23/04/2021
3	Dr. C. V. Unagani	3.One week FDP ON Outcome based Pedagogy for Effective Teaching and Learning in Engineering Education	SKN Sinhgad College of Engineering, Pandharpur,	14th June to 18th June 2021.
3	Dr. S. K. Upasani	4.Roll of Professional Students chapter in Enhancing Engineering students career growth and increasing Opportunities	AISSMSCOE ISTE STUDENTS CHAPTER	Saturday 26th JUNE 2021
		5. "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice"	Computer Engineering,AISSMSC OE	28 May 2021
		6.National Webinar on 'Quality Sustenance in Higher Educational Institutions'	Dept.of E & TC and IQAC AISSMSCOE	10 May 2021
		1. Completed 5 Days	BMS Institute of	18th to
	Dr. D. V. Nighot	FDP on "Accelerating Innovation in Material Science: Surface	Technology & Management, Yelahanka, Bengaluru – 560064.	22nd May, 2021
4		Characterization"		
5	Dr. N. N. Shejwal	No Data		
6	Prof. P. R. Ahir	No Data		
		Three days online FDP on "Mathematical Softwares"	Department of Engineering Sciences, Sinhgad College of Engineering, Pune	19/02/2021 to 21/02/2021
7	Prof. A. B. Patil	One day International FDP on "Evolution of Construction Industry to Address Infrastructure Challenges"	Department of First Year Engineering and Civil Engineering Department, AISSMS COE, Pune	23/04/2021
		AICTE-ISTE approved Orientation/Refresher Programme on "Innovative Teaching- Learning Methods"	Vidya Pratishthan's Kamalnayan Bajaj Institute of Engineering and Technology, Baramati	07/12/2020 to 12/12/2020
8	Prof. A. B.	No Data	Durumun	
	1		1	1

	Thakare			
9	Dr. S. A. Virkar	No Data		
	Prof. Y.B.	N. D.		
10	Karandikar	No Data		
	Prof. P. G.	No Doto		
11	Kokare	No Data		
12	Prof. P.R.Satarkar	Participated in One day online FDP on "Recent Advancements in Concrete Technology" Participated in 4th	organized by Department of Civil Engineering AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune	on January 9, 2021. held on 16th to
		national teachers congress		18th Dec
		AICTE Sponsored Six Days Online Short Term Training Program (STTP) "TECHNICAL WRITING & RESEARCH METHODOLOGY" Bharathi Institute of Technology, Proddatur, in association with All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE). Successfully completed the Short Term Training Programme through ICT Mode on Concept	organized by Department of Electrical and Electronics Engineering, Chaitanya Bharathi Institute of Technology, Proddatur, in association with All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE).	held on December 14 – December 19, 2020 from 22/02/2021 to 26/02/2021
		Teaching in Engineering Statics	organised by NITTR kolkata	[duration: 1 Week]
13	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	successfully completed the Short Term Training Programme through ICT Mode on "Refresher Course in Strength of Materials ". Attended AICTE Sponsored Online STTP on "Outcome Based Education with Assessment and evaluation". successfully completed the Short Term Training Programme through ICT Mode on "Elements of	NITTR,KOLKATA Sahrdaya College of Engineering and Technology, Kerala NITTR,KOLKATA	From 04/01/2021 to 08/01/2021 From 07/12/2020 to 14/12/2020 From 15/03/2021 to 19/03/2021

T		Г
Vibration Analysis (ICT308)"		•
successfully completed		
the Short Term Training		
Programme through ICT		From
Mode on "Concept		22/02/2021
Teaching in Engineering		to
Statics"	NITTR,KOLKATA	26/02/2021
	NITTK, KOLKATA	20/02/2021
successfully completed		
the Short Term Training		-
Programme through ICT		From
Mode on "Seismic		25/01/2021
Analysis of Structures as		to
per latest code".	NITTR, Kolkata.	29/01/2021
Participated & completed		
successfully AICTE		
Training And Learning		
(ATAL) Academy Online		
FDP on "Green		From
Technology &	Motilal Nehru National	11/01/2021
Sustainability	Institute of Technology	to
Engineering".	Allahabad.	15/01/2021
Participated & completed	7 Hidiaoaa.	13/01/2021
successfully AICTE		
Training And Learning		From
(ATAL) Academy Online		01/02/2021
FDP on "Construction	Indian Institute of	
	Indian Institute of	to
Technology".	Technology Jammu.	05/02/2021
Five Days Faculty	organized by	
Development Program on	Department of	_
"Consultancy in Civil	CivilEngineering of	From
Engineering:	MVPS's K.B.T. College	10/05/2021
Opportunities and	of Engineering, Nashik	to
Challenges"	in association with	14/05/2021
Chancinges	SPPU and ACCE	
Attended One Week	organized by	
AICTE-ISTE Sponsored	Department of First	
Refresher Program	Year B.Tech., G H	From
(Phase-II) on "Recent	Raisoni College of	5/04/2021
Development in	Engineering and	
Development in	Linginicaling and	to
Advanced Materials"	0	10/04/2021
•	Management, Pune	
Advanced Materials"	Management, Pune R & D Cell, IQAC and	
Advanced Materials" Attended Online FDP on	Management, Pune R & D Cell, IQAC and Dept of EXTC, Comp,	
Advanced Materials" Attended Online FDP on Research, Funding	Management, Pune R & D Cell, IQAC and Dept of EXTC, Comp, IT,K C College of Engg	10/04/2021
Advanced Materials" Attended Online FDP on	Management, Pune R & D Cell, IQAC and Dept of EXTC, Comp, IT,K C College of Engg and Management	10/04/2021 From 7th
Advanced Materials" Attended Online FDP on Research, Funding	Management, Pune R & D Cell, IQAC and Dept of EXTC, Comp, IT,K C College of Engg and Management Studiesand Research,	10/04/2021 From 7th June to 9th
Advanced Materials" Attended Online FDP on Research, Funding Projects & IPR_Part II	Management, Pune R & D Cell, IQAC and Dept of EXTC, Comp, IT,K C College of Engg and Management Studiesand Research, Thane	From 7th June to 9th June 2021
Advanced Materials" Attended Online FDP on Research, Funding Projects & IPR_Part II completed two days	Management, Pune R & D Cell, IQAC and Dept of EXTC, Comp, IT,K C College of Engg and Management Studiesand Research, Thane MGM's	From 7th June to 9th June 2021 during 18th
Advanced Materials" Attended Online FDP on Research, Funding Projects & IPR_Part II	Management, Pune R & D Cell, IQAC and Dept of EXTC, Comp, IT,K C College of Engg and Management Studiesand Research, Thane	From 7th June to 9th June 2021

		(FDP) on		19th June
		"Recent Trends in		2021
		Highway Engineering		
		(RTHE-2021)"		
		Participated in One day	Department of Civil	
		online FDP on "Recent	Engineering AISSMS	
		Advancements in	College of Engineering,	On 9/01/
		Concrete Technology"	Pune	2021.
	Prof. V.V.			
14	Kulkarni			
		Attended A FDP on		
		Evolution of		
		Construction Industry to		
		address infrastructure		
		Challe	AISSMS COE,Pune	23/4/21
			AISSMS COE in	
		One week FDP on	association with Buds	
		"Augmented Reality and	Engineering Academy	
	Prof. S.P.	Virtual Reality	Pune under IEEE	21/6 to
	Bhosale		students branch	25/6/21
	Dilosaic	AICTE Training And		
		Learning (ATAL)		
		Academy Online FDP on		2020-12-14
		"Control Systems &	College of Engineering	to 2020-12-
		Sensors Technology"	,Pune	18
		AQIS One week STTP		
		on Innovative and	Dept. of Production	
		Inventive Problem	Engg,AISSMS COE	29/6 to
15		SolvingAQIS	Pune	4/7/21
16	Prof. Y.R. Chandwade	No Data		
10	Chana wade	Successfully completed		
		the Short Term Training		
		Programme through ICT		
		Mode on Concept		22/02/2021
		Teaching in Engineering		to
		Statics States	NITTTR Kolkota	26/02/2021
		One Week Online Short-	2 2.22	
		Term Training		
1	Prof. M. A.	Programme on		
17	D'Cruz	"STRUCTURAL		
		HEALTH		
		MONITORING &		
		RETROFITTING,		
		REHABILITATION OF	Department of Civil	
		STRUCTURE" approved	Engineering at P. R.	
		by Indian Society for	Pote (Patil) College of	10/05/2021
		Technical Education	Engineering &	to
		(ISTE), New Delhi	Management, Amravati	15/05/2021
L		(2012), 11011 Dollin		10,00,2021

1		Cu acceptully acceptated		
		Successfully completed		
		FDP in the course Soft		Jan-Mar
		Skill Development	NPTEL-AICTE	2021
		One-Week AICTE	Department of	
		Sponsored STTP on	Production Engineering	
		Innovative and Inventive	AISSMS COE	29th June
		Problem Solving (IIPS-		to 4th July
		2021)		2021
		Actively participated in	Department of Civil	January 9,
		One day online FDP on	Engineering AISSMS	2021
		"Recent Advancements	College of Engineering,	
		in Concrete Technology"	Pune Pune	
	Prof. S. B. Patil	Attending One week	CIVIL ENGG. & First	10 th may
		STTP on "2D & 3D"	Year Engineering in	to 14th
		Modelling in STAAD	association with IQAC	May 2021.
10	D. C.A.M. Cl.	Pro	AISSMSS COE,PUNE,	
19	Prof. A.M. Shete	No Data		
		Attending one week FDP		
		on " PBL-Real case		00.0001
		studies and industry	arm.	02-2021 to
		practices ".	SIT,lonavala.	9-02-2021
		AICTE-ATAL FDP on	Institute of Engineering	(14/12/202
		"IoT & 5G" Organized	& Technology AICTE-	0 to
	Prof.A.S.Ghorpa	by	ATAL	18/12/2020
	de	•	MINL).
	de	Successfully completed		
		online FDP on online one		
		week Faculty		
		Development Program on		
		Development Program on "Problem based learning:	Department of	
			Department of Computer Engineering,	(9 feb to 13
20		"Problem based learning: Real time case studies	_	(9 feb to 13 feb 2021)
	Prof	"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices"	Computer Engineering,	`
20	Prof .S.M.Manglekar	"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data	Computer Engineering,	`
		"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data 1.Attended AICTE	Computer Engineering,	`
		"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data 1.Attended AICTE Sponsored one week FDP	Computer Engineering,	feb 2021)
21		"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data 1.Attended AICTE Sponsored one week FDP on 'Modern Trends in AI	Computer Engineering,	feb 2021) (11th-16th
		"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data 1.Attended AICTE Sponsored one week FDP	Computer Engineering, SIT,lonavala KIT,Kolhapur	feb 2021) (11th-16th jan 2021)
21		"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data 1.Attended AICTE Sponsored one week FDP on 'Modern Trends in AI & ML'	Computer Engineering, SIT,lonavala KIT,Kolhapur organized by Centurion	(11th-16th jan 2021) (31/05/202
21		"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data 1.Attended AICTE Sponsored one week FDP on 'Modern Trends in AI & ML' 2. Attended FDP on	Computer Engineering, SIT,lonavala KIT,Kolhapur	feb 2021) (11th-16th jan 2021)
21		"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data 1.Attended AICTE Sponsored one week FDP on 'Modern Trends in AI & ML' 2. Attended FDP on "Green Technology for	Computer Engineering, SIT,lonavala KIT,Kolhapur organized by Centurion	(11th-16th jan 2021) (31/05/202
21	.S.M.Manglekar	"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data 1.Attended AICTE Sponsored one week FDP on 'Modern Trends in AI & ML' 2. Attended FDP on	Computer Engineering, SIT,lonavala KIT,Kolhapur organized by Centurion University of	(11th-16th jan 2021) (31/05/202 1 -
21		"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data 1.Attended AICTE Sponsored one week FDP on 'Modern Trends in AI & ML' 2. Attended FDP on "Green Technology for	Computer Engineering, SIT,lonavala KIT,Kolhapur organized by Centurion University of Technology and	(11th-16th jan 2021) (31/05/202 1 -
21	.S.M.Manglekar	"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data 1.Attended AICTE Sponsored one week FDP on 'Modern Trends in AI & ML' 2. Attended FDP on "Green Technology for Enhancing Livelihoods"	Computer Engineering, SIT,lonavala KIT,Kolhapur organized by Centurion University of Technology and	(11th-16th jan 2021) (31/05/202 1 -
21	.S.M.Manglekar	"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data 1.Attended AICTE Sponsored one week FDP on 'Modern Trends in AI & ML' 2. Attended FDP on "Green Technology for Enhancing Livelihoods" Attended 3 days first international E-Summit	Computer Engineering, SIT,lonavala KIT,Kolhapur organized by Centurion University of Technology and	(11th-16th jan 2021) (31/05/202 1 -
21	.S.M.Manglekar	"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data 1.Attended AICTE Sponsored one week FDP on 'Modern Trends in AI & ML' 2. Attended FDP on "Green Technology for Enhancing Livelihoods" Attended 3 days first international E-Summit on "Artificial Intelligence	Computer Engineering, SIT,lonavala KIT,Kolhapur organized by Centurion University of Technology and	(11th-16th jan 2021) (31/05/202 1 -
21	.S.M.Manglekar	"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data 1.Attended AICTE Sponsored one week FDP on 'Modern Trends in AI & ML' 2. Attended FDP on "Green Technology for Enhancing Livelihoods" Attended 3 days first international E-Summit on "Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning"	Computer Engineering, SIT,lonavala KIT,Kolhapur organized by Centurion University of Technology and	(11th-16th jan 2021) (31/05/202 1 -
21	.S.M.Manglekar	"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data 1.Attended AICTE Sponsored one week FDP on 'Modern Trends in AI & ML' 2. Attended FDP on "Green Technology for Enhancing Livelihoods" Attended 3 days first international E-Summit on "Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning" organized by	Computer Engineering, SIT,lonavala KIT,Kolhapur organized by Centurion University of Technology and	(11th-16th jan 2021) (31/05/202 1 -
21	.S.M.Manglekar	"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data 1.Attended AICTE Sponsored one week FDP on 'Modern Trends in AI & ML' 2. Attended FDP on "Green Technology for Enhancing Livelihoods" Attended 3 days first international E-Summit on "Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning" organized by Nagpur Institute Of	Computer Engineering, SIT,lonavala KIT,Kolhapur organized by Centurion University of Technology and	(11th-16th jan 2021) (31/05/202 1 -
21	.S.M.Manglekar	"Problem based learning: Real time case studies and industry practices" No Data 1.Attended AICTE Sponsored one week FDP on 'Modern Trends in AI & ML' 2. Attended FDP on "Green Technology for Enhancing Livelihoods" Attended 3 days first international E-Summit on "Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning" organized by	Computer Engineering, SIT,lonavala KIT,Kolhapur organized by Centurion University of Technology and	(11th-16th jan 2021) (31/05/202 1 -

		September 2020.		
		September 2020.		
		Attending 5 days AICTE		
		ATAL FDP from		
		5/10/2020 to 9/10/2020		
		on Internet Of Things for		
		Agriculture		
		Applications, organized		
		by Sant Gajanan Maharaj		
		college of		
		engineering,Shegaon.		
		One week FDP on		
		"Computer Networking		
		with SDN" Organized by		
		Bharati Vidyapeeth		
		College Of		
		Engineering, Pune. (26/10/		
		20 - 31/10/20)		
		3. AICTE ISTE one week	Dr Baiandra Cada	
			Dr.Rajendra Gode Institute of Technology	
		self finance STTP,"		(24/05/21
		Techniques for	and Research Amravati,	(24/05/21
		developing creativity and	Department of Applied	to
		innovation among student	Science and Humanities	28/05/21)
				(09/02/21
				to
			SIT,lonavala.	13/02/21)
				2021-1-11
				to 2021-1-
				15
		1.completed One week		
		Faculty Development		
		Programme on 'Research		(14/12/202
		in Energy Technologies'		0 to
		from 6th July, 2020 to		18/12/2020
		11th July, 2020 organized).
		by Department of	KLS Gogte Institute of	,
		Mechanical Engineering.	Technology.	
	Prof. Almas	12.STTP on		
	Ambreen	"TECHNICAL		
		WRITING &		
		RESEARCH		
		METHODOLOGY" held		
		on December 14 –	Institute of Engineering	
			Institute of Engineering	
		December 19, 2020	& Technology AICTE-	
		organized by Department	ATAL	
		of Electrical and		
		Electronics Engineering,		14.10
		Chaitanya Bharathi		14-19
		Institute of Technology,		December
23		Proddatur, in association		2020

		with All India Council		
		for Technical Education		
		(AICTE)		
		2.FDP on "Control		
		Systems & Sensors		
		Technology" from 2021-		2021 1 10
		1-19 to 2021-1-23 at		2021-1-19
		Manipal Institute of	Manipal Institute of	to 2021-1-
		Technology.	Technology.	23
				21-27
		organized by Centurion	College of Engineering	March
		University of	Pune	2021
		1.Attended A FDP on		
		Evolution of		
		Construction Industry to		
		address infrastructure		
24		Challehges	AISSMS COE,Pune	23/04/2021
		Attended National		5-12 May
		Education Submit		2021
		Workshop on 'PSIM		
		Software and its		
	Prof. B.S.	Applications in Power		
	Bobdey	Electronics' organized by		
		Department Of E&TC,		
		AISSMS College Of		
		Engineering, Pune in		
		association with AISSMS		
		COE IEEE Student		
		Branch, IEI & ISTE		
		Chapters on 22th May		
		2021.		22 May
				2021
25	Prof .B.U. Patil	No Data		
		1.Attended A STTP on		
		TECHNICAL WRITING	Bharathi Institute of	28/12/2020
		& RESEARCH	Technology,	-
		METHODOLOGY	Proddatur	03/01/2021
		Attended A STTP on		07/12/2020
		Advanced Measurement		-
		Techniques	VIT PUNE	12/12/2020
		Attended A FDP on		
26	Prof S. T. Gade	HANDS-ON FDP on		
		Web Development	AISSMS COE,Pune	13/12/2020
		2.Attended A FDP on	·	18/01/2021
		Research at A Glance:		-
		Current Protocols	LLAG,SIT Lonavala	23/01/2021
		3.Attended A FDP on	,	
		Evolution of		
		Construction Industry to		
		address infrastructure	AISSMS COE,Pune	23/04/2021
		1	,	

		Challehges		
		4.Attended A FDP on	Dr D Y Patil School of	25/04/2021
		Recent Advancement in	Engineering and	25/01/2021
		AI & Robotics	Technology, Pune.	29/04/2021
		At & Robotics	Vidya Pratishthan's	27/04/2021
		5.Attended A Refresher		
		program on Innovative	Kamalnayan Bajaj	22/04/2021
		Teaching-Learning	Institute of Engineering	22/04/2021
		Methods"	and Technology,	-
			Baramati	28/04/2021
		6.Attended A FDP on		10/05/2021
		Innovative Teaching-		-
		Learning Methods"	KBT COE Nashik	12/05/2021
		7.Attended A FDP on		20/05/2021
		Industry 4.0		-
		maustry 4.0	KBT COE Nashik	22/05/2021
		8.Attended ATAL FDP	INSTITUTE OF	17/05/2021
		on "Energy storage"	AERONAUTICAL	-
		on Energy storage	ENGINEERING.	21/05/2021
		9.ATAL FDP on "Role of		07/06/2021
		materials in electric	PDA College of	-
		vehicles"	Engineering	11/06/2021
			AISSMS-COE Pune in	
		10.Augmented Reality	association with buds	
		and Virtual Reality	engineering academy	21/06/21-
			pune	25/06/2021
		Attended Two Week's	1	
		"Faculty Development		
		Program on		15-27
		Entrepreneurship		March
		Development"	SIT Nashik	2021
		Attended one day		
		International FDP on		
		"Evolution of		
		construction industry to		
		address Infrastructure		23rd April
		challenges	AISSMSCOE Pune	2021
		Attended FDP On Recent	Dr.D.Y.Patil	
	Prof. S. S. Patil	Advancement in AI and	Knowledge	24-29 April
		Robotics	City, Lohgaon	2021
		Attended One Week		
		Faculty Development		
		Programme on "Research		
		Methods in Science,	Vishwatmak Om	
		Engineering &	Gurudev College Of	May 2 - 6,
		Technology (RMSET)"	Engineering Mohili	2021
			Luginceing Monni	2021
		Attended Three Days Online Faculty		
		_		20 to 22nd
27		Development Program on	VADCT COE Maglette	
1 /.1		" Industry 4.0"	KABGT COE Nashik	May 2021

				15-25
		Attended STTP on Data	Institute of Engineering	March
		Analysis using Python	& Science, Indore	2021
		Attended online National	Seriones, messe	
		Level Faculty		
		Development Program on		
		'Electric Vehicles:		06th, 07th
		Present Status and Future		and 08th
		Prospects' conducted on	KABGT COE Nashik	May 2021
		Recent Advancement in		24-30 April
		AI and Robotics		2021
				28th April
	D C C C	Unbox Research and		– 5th May
28	Prof. S. S.	Beyond Research- What		2021
	Khasbage	One week international		
		FDP on Research		
		Directions in science and		17-05-21 to
		technology		21-05-21
		Attended one day		
		International FDP on		
		"Evolution of		
		construction industry to		
		address Infrastructure		on 23rd
		challenges "		April 2021
		Attended A FDP on		
		Evolution of		
		Construction Industry to		
		address infrastructure		
		Challehges	AISSMS COE,Pune	23/04/2021
		Attended one Day Online		
		FDP on "Recent	organized by AISSMS	
		Advancements in	COE Pune on	
	Dr. V.S. Kalyani	Concrete Technology"	09/01/2021.	
		Attended 6 days AICTE		
		sponsored STTP on		
		Research Methodology		
		between 14-12-2020 to		
		19-12-2020.		
		Attending 6 days STTP		
		on technical writing and		
		research methodology		
		organised by Chaitanya		
		Bharti		
		institute of technology		
		prodattur sponsored by		
20		AICTE from 30 /11/20 to		
29	D 000 0 *** :	5 /12/20.		
30	Prof. S. G. Wani	No Data		
31	Prof. M. S.	One day FDP on "Recent	A ICCN ACCOUNT	00.1 121
	Nikam	Advances in Concrete	AISSMSCOE,Pune	09 Jan. '21

		Technology"		
		FDP on Emotional		Jan - Mar.
		Intelligence	NPTEL	'21
	Prof. S. A.			
32	Jadhav	No Data		
		1).Attended A FDP on	Dr D Y Patil School of	25/04/2021
		Recent Advancement in	Engineering and	-
		AI & Robotic	Technology,Pune.	29/04/2021
33	Prof. S T Surase	No Data		
		AICTE ISTE anongored		07th
		AICTE ISTE sponsored One week Refresher		December
				2020 to
		Program on "Research		12th
		Methodologies and Data		December
		Analysis"	JSPM RSCOE	2020.
		one week STTP on		
		"Predictive Analytics	NRI Institute of	4th to 9th
		using Artificial	Technology and	January
		Intelligence"	sponsored by AICTE	2021
	D (D) D (II	5	1 3	08th
	Prof.B.A.Patil	AICTE ISTE sponsored		February
		One week Refresher		2021 to
		Program on "Improving		13th
		excellence in teaching"		February
			APCOER, Pune	2021.
		AICTE ISTE approved	, , ,	
		Refresher course		
		"Outcome based		17th March
		Pedagogic Principles for		2021 to
		Effective Teaching in	GMB Polytechnic,	23rd March
34		Engineering"	Gujrat	2021
		8 8	Department of	
		One Week Online	Electronics	
		Faculty Development	&Telecommunication	21/06/2021
	Dr. P. D.	Program on "Augmented	Engineering,	to
35	Baviskar	Reality& Virtual Reality"	AISSMSCOE Pune	25/06/2021
		Attended Two-day online		-
		Faculty Development		
		Programme on 29th and		
		30th June 2021 on the		
		theme "Value		
		Enrichment of Online		
		Teaching and Learning "		
		organized by A J Institute	organized by A J	29/06/2021
		of Management. 29th and	Institute of	to
		30th June 2021	Management.	30/06/2021
		One Week Online	Department of	21/06/2021
	Prof.R.V.Ghodch	Faculty Development	Electronics	to
36	ar	Program on "Augmented	&Telecommunication	25/06/2021
50	aı	1 Togram on Augmented	& recommunication	23/00/2021

		Reality& Virtual Reality"	Engineering,	
			AISSMSCOE Pune	
			Department of	
		One week STTP on GNU	Aerospace Engineering	
		OCTAVE	Department of E&Tc	21/06/2021
		OCIAVE	AMITY University	to
			Mumbai	25/06/2021
			IPR & Technology	
		National Workshop on "	Transfer	
		Research	Cell along with	
		Methodology- A	Deaprtment of	
		Practical	Electronics Engineering	25/06/2021
		Approach For Engineers"	Walchand Institue of	to
			Technology Solapur	26/06/2021
		One day FDP on	Department of FE	
		"Evaluation of	Engineering and Civil	
		Construction Industry to	Engineering, AISSMS	
	Prof. N. R.	address infrastructure	College of Engineering,	23rd
37	Jadhav	Challenges"	Pune.	Apr,2021

2.5 SEMINARS/ WORKSHOPS/ WEBINARS ATTENDED BY THE DEPARTMENT FACULTY

	TERM ONE				
S. N	Name of Faculty	Title of the Seminar/Webinar	Organized by	Duration/ Dates	
1	Prof. V.R.Patil	Virtual lab –Hands on workshop Vision ,Mission and PEOs of Technical Institutions Assessment of Cos,POs,PSOs Development and use of Rubric for effective assessment Continuous improvement ,Institutional governance and support system Applying for accreditation Planning required for visit and Post-Visit Activities National webinar on "How to write and publish 50000 plus research and Conference papers	Organized by PVG COE and AISSMS COE,Pune NITTR ,Bhopal 18/7/2020 7/7/2020 21/7/2020 28/7/2020 18/8/2020 20/8/2020 25/8/2020		
		Webinar on "smart factory automation with digital	GCOE,Aurangabad	26/6/2020	

		twin		
		International webinar on		
		Yoga	AISSMS COE,Pune	24/6/2020
		World's Biggest Virtual	Heartfullness Institute	21/0/2020
		Event of International Yoga	partnered with	
		Day-	AISSMSCOE	21/6/2020
		NAAC Assessment &	MISSIMISCOL	21/0/2020
		Accreditation for AQAR		
		Process	Anjuman COE,Nagpur	14/7/2020
		Where is your Lamonade	I2IT	31/7/2020
		How to Write a Good	1211	31/1/2020
		Research Project Proposal	LLAGT	3/8/2020
		My Journey to Brain'	AISSMS COE,Pune	31/11/2020
		W3: webinar on course	Alsswis COE,1 tille	31/11/2020
		outcomes and domains of		
		learning	NITTTR Bhopal	14-07-2020
		W7- Information required	NITTIK Bilopai	14-07-2020
		for students performance	NITTTR Bhopal	06/08/2020
		W8:Compiling faculty	NITTIK Bilopai	13-08-2020
		information and		13-08-2020
		contribution	NITTTR Bhopal	
		W9:Continuous	NITTIK Bilopai	18-08-2020
		improvement, institutional		16-06-2020
		governance and support		
			NITTTR Bhopal	
		system W11:Planning required	NITTIK Bilopai	
	Dr. M. K.	during the visit and post		25/08/2020
2	Nikam	visit activities	NITTTR Bhopal	23/06/2020
	INIKaiii	W12 - Action plan to	NITTIK Bilopai	
		prepare Institute for		27/08/2020
		accreditation	NITTTR Bhopal	27/08/2020
		Online program on	NITTIK Bliopai	
		"Innovative Technology for		
		Rural Development" and		
		Inaguration Ceremony of	Unnat Bhrat Abhiyan,	08/08/2020
		"Swayamsiddha Hackathon	AISSMS College of	
		2020"	Engineering, Pune	
		Use of LMS, Virtual	Engineering, rune	
		Teaching and OBE		
		software for Engineering	Vmedulife software	
		Colleges	services	03/09/2020
			Heartfullness Institute	32, 33, 2020
		1.World's Biggest Virtual	partnered with AISSMS	
		Event of "International	College of Engineering,	21/06/2020
	Dr. S. K.	Yoga Day-2020"	Pune and Ministry of	==: 5 3; 2 5 2 6
3	Upasani	-8, 2020	AYUSH, Govt. of India	
	- Pasam	2.National Webinar on	Department of	
		"Effective and efficient	Electronics &	01/07/2020
		writing of research papers	Telecommunication &	01,07,2020
		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	1 51600111111aiii11catioii CC	1

for web of science, Scopus indexed journal and Conference papers using Typeset Research Studio" 3.W1:Webinar on Vational Education policy, NITTTR PHOPAL 4.W3: webinar on course outcomes and domains of learning NITTTR BHOPAL	
Conference papers using Typeset Research Studio" 3.W1:Webinar on vision,mision,PEO's for Technical Institutions 4.W3: webinar on course outcomes and domains of learning NITTTR BHOPAL	
Typeset Research Studio" 3.W1:Webinar on National Education vision,mision,PEO's for policy,NITTTR Technical Institutions 4.W3: webinar on course outcomes and domains of learning NITTTR BHOPAL	
3.W1:Webinar on vision,mision,PEO's for policy,NITTTR Technical Institutions 4.W3: webinar on course outcomes and domains of learning National Education 07-07-2 policy,NITTTR BHOPAL	
3.W1:Webinar on vision,mision,PEO's for policy,NITTTR Technical Institutions 4.W3: webinar on course outcomes and domains of learning National Education 07-07-2 policy,NITTTR BHOPAL	
vision,mision,PEO's for Policy,NITTTR Technical Institutions 4.W3: webinar on course outcomes and domains of learning NITTTR BHOPAL	020
Technical Institutions 4.W3: webinar on course outcomes and domains of learning NITTTR BHOPAL	
4.W3: webinar on course outcomes and domains of learning NITTTR BHOPAL	
outcomes and domains of learning NITTTR BHOPAL	020
learning NITTTR BHOPAL	020
C	
	000
National Education 21-07-2	020
5.W4: STTP:Assessment of policy,NITTTR	
cos,pos and psos BHOPAL	
6.W6:Webinar on National Education 28-07-2	0
development and use of policy, NITTTR	
rubric for effective BHOPAL	
assessment .	
7.W8:Compiling faculty 13-08-2	020
information and	520
contribution NITTTR Bhopal	
	020
8.W9:Continuous 18-08-2	020
improvement, institutional	
governance and support	
system NITTTR BHOPAL	
9.Attended webinar on Organized by Dept.of E 10-07-2	020
Industry 4.0 and & Tc AISSMSCOE &	
challenges, opportunities for Institution of Engineering	
future Engineers ,Kolkata	
Organised by Dept. of E 10-07-2	020
10.Webinar on Higher & Tc AISSMSCOE &	
Opportunities and Career Institution of Engineering	
Prospects in Germany ,Kolkata	
11.Attended webinar on NITTTR BHOPAL 14-07-2	020
	020
W3:Course Outcomes and	
Domains of Learning	000
12. Webinar on Exploring Dept of Electrical 15-07-2	020
Microsoft Teams: An online Engineering and FDP cell	
Teaching Platform AISSMSCOEPune	
Organised by PVG's 18-07-2	020
COET VLAB Regional	
13.Attended Virtual Labs: Nodal Centre &	
Hands on Workshop for AISSMSCOE Vlab	
faculty of all Engineering Nodal centrewith SPPU	
Disciplines Pune	
14. Webinar on Planning for National Education 21/8/20	
BHOPAL 15 WILL BLOOK 15 DE LOS 00 25 00 2	020
15.W11:Planning required National Education 25-08-2	020
during the visit and post policy,NITTTR visit activities BHOPAL	

		16.Attended webinar on	Dept of E & Tc	05-07-2020
		Enhancing Quality Culture	AISSMSCOE &	05 07 2020
		in technical Institutes	Institution of Engineers	
		through online teaching for	Kolkatta	
		outcome Based Education	Nonatta	
		17. Attended webinar on	PARAMARSH at	07-07-2020
		Career after 12th Science -	AISSMSCOE Pune-01	07-07-2020
		Guidance and councelling	Auguston i une-or	
		18. Attended webinar on	NITTTR BHOPAL	09-07-2020
		W2:Evolving and aligning	NITTIK BIIOTAL	07-07-2020
		teaching -learning process		
		for		
		implementingEngineering		
		curriculum		
		1. Attended webinar on		15th June
			ALCCA ACCOE DUINE	
		Paramarsh	AISSMSCOE PUNE	2020
		2. Attended webinar on	Department of Chemistry, J	25 th to 26
		"Recent Advances in	B Institutes of Engineering	th June
		Chemical Sciences".	and Technology,	2020
			Hyderabad, Telangana	
		3. Attended National		1/7/ 2020
		Webinar on "Effective and		
		efficient writing of research		
		papers for web of		
		science, Scopus indexed	Department of Electronics	
		· •	& Telecommunication &	
		journal and Conference	Central Library, AISSMS	
		papers using Typeset	, ,	
		Research Studio"	COE, Pune	
		4. Attended Webinar on	Prof. Durgesh Mangeshkar	07-Jul-2020
	Dr. D. V.	"Career After 12th Science	and organized by AISSMS	
4	Nighot	- Guidance & counselling"	COE, Pune	
	Nighot	5. Attended Webinar on		8th July
				2020
			Loksatta	
		6. Attended One Full Day		14-Jul-2020
		Webinar titled W3: Webinar		
		on 'Course Outcomes and		
		Domains of Learning'	NITTTR Bhopal	
		7. Attended 1 Day Webinar	AISSMS College of	
		on "NAAC Process, Review	Engineering, Pune in	
		& Reformation" & "Role of		
			Association with Terna	
		Curriculum Design and	Public Trust's College of	
		Development in Quality	Engineering, Osmanabad	
		Education"	and Institution of	
			Engineering (India), Kolkata.	12.07.2020
		8. Attended One Day	PVG's COET VLabs RNC &	18-Jul-2020.
		,		1

220
220
220
220
120
120
120
020
020
020
020
ust
ופג
ıct
ust,
]
t
st
020
020
020
-

		visit activities"		
		19. Attended webinar W12		
		on "Action plan to prepare		27-Aug-
		Institute for accreditation"	NITTTR Bhopal	2020.
		20. Attended Webinar on"	Maharashtra Academy of	
		Innovations in Materials for	Sciences, Pune, C-MET,	
		Energy and Environment"	Pune and C T Bora	9th August
			College, Shirur, Pune	2020
		21. Attended webinar on "		
				10th
				August
		,,	Loksatta	2020.
		22. Attended webinar on		
		"Coffee and Conversation	Department of Electrical	5
		with Alumni-Mr. Shaunak	Engineering AISSMS	September
		Abhiyankar"	COE	2020.
		23. Attended webinar on		15th
		"Shishak Samvad 2020"	CDD11 D	September
			SPPU, Pune	, 2020
		24. Attended webinar on: 1.		16
		How to develop effective		September
		MCQs. 2. Tips to conduct	DUCA and CDDU Divis	2020
		online examinations	RUSA and SPPU, Pune.	45/40/2225
		25. Attended webinar on		15/10/2020.
		Strategies and framework	NITTE Phone!	
		for Autonomy. 26. Attended webinar on	NITTR,Bhopal	10/10/2020
				19/10/2020.
		"Lateral Thinking - How to		
		generate revolutionary ideas"	MHRD Innovation cell	
		27. Participated in a	AISSMSCOE IEEE Student	
		webinar on 'My Journey to		
		Brain'	Branch and Department of	
			Electronics &	
			Telecommunication	
			Engineering, AISSMS	
			College of Engineering,	0.4.4.5.45.5.5
			Pune	31/10/2020.
		28. Attended the webinar		20/11/2020
		on "NEP-2020 - Higher		
		Education : Curriculum	NUTTIO Discussion	
	D. M. M.	Issues and Implications"	NITTTR, Bhopal	
5	Dr. N. N.	No Data		
6	Shejwal	No Data		
6	Prof. P. R. Ahir	No Data One day National Webinar	Danartment of	
		on "Application of Algebra	Department of Mathematics, Shri	14/06/2020
		on Application of Afgeora	ivianiemanes, silli	

and Analysis"	Muktanand College, Gangapur, Dist- Aurangabad	
World's Biggest Virtual Event of "International Yoga Day-2020"	Heartfullness Institute partnered with AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune and Ministry of AYUSH, Govt. of India	21/06/2020
Workshop on "Engineering Mathematics-III (S.E. 2019 course)"	Dr. D. Y. Patil Institute of Technology, Pimpri in association with BOS (Engineering Sciences), SPPU	29/06/2020
National Webinar on "Effective and efficient writing of research papers for web of science, Scopus indexed journal and Conference papers using Typeset Research Studio"	Department of Electronics & Telecommunication & Central Library, AISSMS COE, Pune	01/07/2020
Webinar on "Exploring Microsoft Teams: An Online Teaching Platform"	Department of Electrical Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering,Pune	15/07/2020
National Level Webinar on "How to write Research Paper"	MKSSS's, Shri Siddhivinayak Mahila Mahavidyalaya Karvenagar, Pune- 52	18/07/2020
One Day National Webinar on "Advances & Applications of Mathematics"	Department of Mathematics, M.S.P. Mandal's Art's, Commerce & Science College Kille-Dharur	22/07/2020
National Webinar on "Applications of Transforms and Differential Equations"	PG & Research Department of Mathematics, K.M.G. College of Arts and Science, Gudiyattam	05/08/2020
Online program on "Innovative Technology for Rural Development" and Inaguration Ceremony of "Swayamsiddha Hackathon 2020"	Unnat Bhrat Abhiyan, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune	08/08/2020
webinar on "How to Write a Good Research Project Proposal for getting Grants"	Lets Learn and Grow Together (LLAGT)	03/08/2020
webinar on "How to Use Microsoft Teams Application Effectively for	Lets Learn and Grow Together (LLAGT)	10/08/2020

		Education"		
		Webinar on	SOLAR ENERGY	
		"RENEWABLE ENERGY	SOCIETY OF INDIA	
		IN INDIAN		
		UNIVERSITIES Solar		06/09/2020
		Energy: An Agent of		
		Change Series 2"		
		webinar on "How to Use	Lets Learn and Grow	
		Free Online Platforms for	Together (LLAGT)	14/09/2020
		Skill Development"	Together (EE/101)	11/05/2020
		International Webinar on	KIIT Deemed to be	
		"Recent Trends in	University, Bhubaneswar,	
		Geometric Function Theory	Odisha, India	21/09/2020
		and Application- 2020"	Guisila, mara	
		International Webinar on	Department of	
		"Mathematics and	Mathematics, Dr.	
		Mechanics of Elastic	Ambedkar Institute of	
		Bodies Described by Novel	Technology in	
		Constitutive Relations: A	association with Institute	
		tale of Stories"	of Engineering and	28/09/2020
			Technology and Dr.	
			Rammanohar Lohia	
			Avadh University,	
			Ayodhya	
		Three Days National	K.T.H.M. College,	
		Workshop for NSS and	Nashik Sponsored by	
		Students Development	Faculty Development	01/07/2020
		Officers on "Managing	Centre, UGC-HRDC,	01/07/2020
		stress and sustaining well-	SPPU, Pune	to 03/07/2020
		being of the students and		03/07/2020
		society during and after		
		pandemic period"		
		W9 - Continuous		
		improvement, Institutional		18/08/2020
		governance and support		18/08/2020
		system	NITTTR, Bhopal	
		W11 - Planning required		
		during the visit and post		25/08/2020
		visit activities	NITTTR, Bhopal	
		W12 - Action plan to		
		prepare Institute for		27/08/2020
		accreditation	NITTTR, Bhopal	
		One Day National Level	IQAC & Department of	
		Web Seminar on "Recent	Mathematics of Arts,	13/06/2020
		Trends in Applied	Commerce and Science	13/00/2020
		Mathematics"	College, Lanja	
		One day National Webinar	Department of	
8	Prof. A. B.	on "Application of Algebra	Mathematics, Shri	14/06/2020
	Thakare	and Analysis"	Muktanand College,	1., 30, 2020
			Gangapur, Dist-	

	Aurangabad	
World's Biggest Virtual Event of "International Yoga Day-2020"	Heartfullness Institute partnered with AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune and Ministry of AYUSH, Govt. of India	21/06/2020
Workshop on "Engineering Mathematics-III (S.E. 2019 course)"	Dr. D. Y. Patil Institute of Technology, Pimpri in association with BOS (Engineering Sciences), SPPU	29/06/2020
Attended Webinar on "Application of Mathematics in Engineering and real life" organized by Sanjivani College of Engineering Kopargaon on 08/06/2020	Sanjivani College of Engineering	08/06/2020
Kopargaon on 08/06/2020. Online program on "Innovative Technology for Rural Development" and Inaguration Ceremony of "Swayamsiddha Hackathon 2020"	Kopargaon Unnat Bhrat Abhiyan, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune	08/08/2020
One day National Webinar on "Application of Mathematics in Engineering and real life"	SRES, Sanjivani College of Engineering, Kopargaon	08/06/2020
National Webinar on "Applications of Transforms and Differential Equations"	PG & Research Department of Mathematics, K.M.G. College of Arts and Science, Gudiyattam	05/08/2020
Webinar on "How to Use Microsoft Teams Application Effectively for Education"	Lets Learn and Grow Together (LLAGT)	10/08/2020
Webinar on "Role of Engineering in Rural Transformation"	International Institute of Information Technology, Pune	02/09/2020
W7- Information required for students performance W8- Compiling Faculty	NITTTR, Bhopal	06/08/2020
Information and contribution W9 - Continuous	NITTTR, Bhopal	13/08/2020
improvement, Institutional governance and support system	NITTTR, Bhopal	18/08/2020
W11 - Planning required	NITTTR, Bhopal	25/08/2020

		during the visit and post visit activities		
		Outcome Based Education and Accreditation	College of Engineering Pune	27th November 2020
9	Dr. S A Virkar	Materials for energy	IQAC, YCC Karad	25th july 2020
	DI. 5 A VIIKAI	I CTTI :	College of Engineering	21/10/2020
		Internet of Things (SIoT-2020)	Pune NITTTR, Bhopal	31/10/2020 13/08/2020
		W7- Information required	NII I IK, Bilopai	13/08/2020
		for students performance	NITTTR, Bhopal	06/08/2020
	Prof. Y.B.	Tor students performance	TVITTIN, Bhopar	Aug-Dec-
10	Karandikar	Webinar Series on NBA	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
		Webinar on Employability	1	
		Skills-2020	AISSMS COE PUNE	14/06/2020
		Webinar on Part Tolerance		
		Stack and Its Study	AISSMS COE PUNE	07/07/2020
				15/06/2020
		Webinar on Fundamentals		to
		of steam engineering	PCCOE Pune	18/06/2020
		Webinar on Role of	International Inst. of	
	Prof. P. G. Kokare	Engineering In Rural	Information Technology	02/00/2020
		Transformation Webinar on CFD-	Pune	02/09/2020
11		Applications in the		
11		engineering world	AISSMS COE PUNE	15/09/2020
		Webinar on National	THISSING COLT CIVE	13/07/2020
		Education Policy-2020	AISSMS COE PUNE	23/09/2020
		Webinar on Re-Engineering		
		the supply		
		chain:Imperatives for post		
		pandemic scenario	AISSMS COE PUNE	07/06/2020
		Webinar on Employability		
		in current situation	AISSMS COE PUNE	18/06/2020
		Webinar on Artificial	A IGGN IG TOTE BUDGE	04/07/2020
	Duof	Intelligence	AISSMS IOIT PUNE	24/07/2020
	Prof. P.R.Satarkar		Organised by Department of Construction	
	r.K.Satarkar	Successfully Completed	Technology and	
		Three days Online	Management, Dayanand	from June
		Workshop on "Advances in	Sagar College of	23 to June
1.0		HighwaySystems-2020,	Engineering, Benguluru	25, 2020.
12		, ,	Department of Electrical	
			Engineering, SKN	
			Sinhgad College of	from July
		Successfully participated &	Engineering, Pandharpur,	06, 2020 to
		completed online one-week	Maharashtra in	July 10,
		workshop on "Arduino" h	association with Spoken	2020.

T	m · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Tutorial IIT Bombay,	
	Mumbai	
Attended workshop on "E-		
laboratory & virtual lab for		
online Execution of	organized by department	
programming based	of information	on 2nd
practical's"	technology of Nagpur,	Aug 2020
Attended webinar On		
"Transforming Engineering		
Education : Emerging	Organized By Institution	on 15 June
Scenario"	of Engineers (India)	2020.
Attended the webinar on		
"NDT Methods for	Organized by Department	
Monitoring of Masonry	of Civil Engg, MIT	on 16 June
Structures"	School of Engineering,	2020.
Attended One Day		
International Webinar on		
"Opportunities for civil	Organized by Industry	
Engineers in Transportation	Institute Interaction Cell	on 18 June
Engineering Field"	of AISSMS, COE,	2020.
	Organised by E&TC	
	department and First Year	
Attended webinar on	Engg in association with	
"Employability in Current	Institution of	on 18 June
Situation"	Engineers(India),	2020.
	Organized by ASCE-	
Attended Webinar on "	1SWR in association	
ASCE	with K D K College of	
INFRASTRUCTURE	Engineering, Nagpur,	on 25 June
REPORT CARD"	India as technical Partner.	,2020
TEL OIL CINE	jointly organized by	,2020
	Department of	
	Electronics and	
	Telecommunication,	
Attended Webinar Series	PCCOE Pune in	
"Self reliance in Career and	association with IETE	
Exploring dimensions of	Pune Chapter and IET	from 27th
life", June, 2020.	Pune Local Chapter	to 28th
Attended National Webinar	Tune Local Chapter	10 20th
on "Effective and efficient		
writing of research papers	Organized by Department	
for web of science, Scopus	of Electronics &	
indexed journal and	Telecommunication &	
Conference papers using	Central Library, AISSMS	on 1st July
Typeset Research Studio"	COE, Pune	2020
Attended the orientation	COL, I uiic	2020
Session on "Triz Tools for	Organisadby Tri-	on June 25
	Organisedby Triz	on June 25,
Disruptive Cost Reduction"	Association of Asia.	2020
Attended World's Biggest	organized by	on 21-Jun-
Virtual Event of	Heartfulness Institute	2020

((T) (1 1 1 T) D	1 11 170010	
"International Yoga Day	partnered with AISSMS	
2020"	COE and Ministry of	
	AYUSH (Govt. of India)	
	organized by Department	
	of Computer Engineering,	on 1st
Webinar on "Financial	AISSMS College of	September
Nirvana"	Engineering, Pune-01	2020.
2 122 1 3 2231	organized by department	
	of civil engineering	
	inanavikas institute of	
	, J	
	technology, vidhya	
	soudha, padmashree g d	4.4
	goyalji campus,	on 4th
Webinar on "bridge	bengaluru-mysuru	august,
bearings"	highway, bidadiheld	2020.
Webinar on	organized by the	
"EMPOWERING	VISHAKHA CELL,	on 04
WOMEN'S	AISSMS College of	September,
PROFESSIONALS"	Engineering, Pune	2020.
Attended webinar W7-	<u> </u>	on 6th
Information required for	, Organised by NITTTR,	August
student performance	Bhopal.	2020
attended Webinar on "	Bilopai.	2020
RENEWABLE ENERGY		
IN INDIAN	0 : 11 001 40	064
UNIVERSITIES Solar	Organized by SOLAR	on 06th
Energy: An Agent of	ENERGY SOCIETY OF	September
Change Series 2 "	INDIA	2020
Attended Webinar on	organized by Unnat	
"Innovative technology for	bharat abhiyan- AISSMS	on 8th Aug
"Innovative technology for rural development"	bharat abhiyan- AISSMS COE,	on 8th Aug 2020.
	1	
rural development"	COE,	
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft	COE, Organised by Department	2020.
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering,	2020.
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle Primavera EPPM P6 in	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of	on 11th August,
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle Primavera EPPM P6 in Civil Engineering Projects",	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering,	2020. on 11th August, 2020.
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle Primavera EPPM P6 in Civil Engineering Projects", Attended webinar W8-	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune,	2020. on 11th August, 2020. on 13th
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle Primavera EPPM P6 in Civil Engineering Projects", Attended webinar W8- Information required for	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune, Organised by NITTTR,	on 11th August, 2020. on 13th August
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle Primavera EPPM P6 in Civil Engineering Projects", Attended webinar W8- Information required for student performance	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune, Organised by NITTTR, Bhopal.	2020. on 11th August, 2020. on 13th
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle Primavera EPPM P6 in Civil Engineering Projects", Attended webinar W8- Information required for student performance Participated in Webinar on	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune, Organised by NITTTR, Bhopal Hosted by Department	on 11th August, 2020. on 13th August
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle Primavera EPPM P6 in Civil Engineering Projects", Attended webinar W8- Information required for student performance Participated in Webinar on "Exploring Microsoft	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune, Organised by NITTTR, Bhopal Hosted by Department of Electrical Engineering,	on 11th August, 2020. on 13th August 2020,
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle Primavera EPPM P6 in Civil Engineering Projects", Attended webinar W8- Information required for student performance Participated in Webinar on "Exploring Microsoft Teams: An Online	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune, Organised by NITTTR, Bhopal. . Hosted by Department of Electrical Engineering, AISSMS College of	2020. on 11th August, 2020. on 13th August 2020, on 15th
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle Primavera EPPM P6 in Civil Engineering Projects", Attended webinar W8- Information required for student performance Participated in Webinar on "Exploring Microsoft	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune, Organised by NITTTR, Bhopal. . Hosted by Department of Electrical Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune.	on 11th August, 2020. on 13th August 2020,
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle Primavera EPPM P6 in Civil Engineering Projects", Attended webinar W8- Information required for student performance Participated in Webinar on "Exploring Microsoft Teams: An Online	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune, Organised by NITTTR, Bhopal. . Hosted by Department of Electrical Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Organized by All India	2020. on 11th August, 2020. on 13th August 2020, on 15th
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle Primavera EPPM P6 in Civil Engineering Projects", Attended webinar W8- Information required for student performance Participated in Webinar on "Exploring Microsoft Teams: An Online	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune, Organised by NITTTR, Bhopal. . Hosted by Department of Electrical Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune.	2020. on 11th August, 2020. on 13th August 2020, on 15th
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle Primavera EPPM P6 in Civil Engineering Projects", Attended webinar W8- Information required for student performance Participated in Webinar on "Exploring Microsoft Teams: An Online	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune, Organised by NITTTR, Bhopal. . Hosted by Department of Electrical Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Organized by All India	2020. on 11th August, 2020. on 13th August 2020, on 15th
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle Primavera EPPM P6 in Civil Engineering Projects", Attended webinar W8- Information required for student performance Participated in Webinar on "Exploring Microsoft Teams: An Online	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune, Organised by NITTTR, Bhopal. . Hosted by Department of Electrical Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Organized by All India Shri Shivaji Memorial Society's College of	2020. on 11th August, 2020. on 13th August 2020, on 15th
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle Primavera EPPM P6 in Civil Engineering Projects", Attended webinar W8- Information required for student performance Participated in Webinar on "Exploring Microsoft Teams: An Online	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune, Organised by NITTTR, Bhopal. . Hosted by Department of Electrical Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Organized by All India Shri Shivaji Memorial Society's College of Engineering, Pune in	2020. on 11th August, 2020. on 13th August 2020, on 15th
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle Primavera EPPM P6 in Civil Engineering Projects", Attended webinar W8- Information required for student performance Participated in Webinar on "Exploring Microsoft Teams: An Online Teaching Platform"	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune, Organised by NITTTR, Bhopal. . Hosted by Department of Electrical Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Organized by All India Shri Shivaji Memorial Society's College of Engineering, Pune in association with The	on 11th August, 2020. on 13th August 2020, on 15th July, 2020
rural development" attended Webinar on "Application of Microsoft Project and Oracle Primavera EPPM P6 in Civil Engineering Projects", Attended webinar W8- Information required for student performance Participated in Webinar on "Exploring Microsoft Teams: An Online Teaching Platform"	COE, Organised by Department of Civil Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune, Organised by NITTTR, Bhopal. . Hosted by Department of Electrical Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Organized by All India Shri Shivaji Memorial Society's College of Engineering, Pune in	2020. on 11th August, 2020. on 13th August 2020, on 15th

 		1
Participated in a National		
Level Webinar on		
"Computational Fluid		
Dynamics: Applications in		
the Engineering World"		
organized by the		
Department of Mechanical	organized by the	
Engineering, AISSMS	Department of	
College of Engineering,		on 15th
	Mechanical Engineering,	
Pune on 15th September,	AISSMS College of	September,
2020.	Engineering, Pune	2020.
		on Friday,
	Organized by	17 July
Successfully completed the	Engineering Sciences	2020 at
Webinar on "Blog Writing -	Department, AISSMS	4:00 pm
Story telling in digital era"	IOIT, Pune	IST,
Participating in a Webinar		
on "How to Write a		
Research Paper" organized		
by Department of Civil	organized by Department	
Engineering, Sinhgad	of Civil Engineering,	
		1 O.1-
College of Engineering,	Sinhgad College of	on 18th
Pune, on 18th July 2020.	Engineering, Pune,	July 2020.
Attended webinar W9-		
Continuous improvement,		on 18th
Institutional governance	Organised by NITTTR,	August
and support system	Bhopal.	2020,
Attended webinar W4-		
Assesment of Co, Po,	Organised by NITTTR,	on 21th
PSO's	Bhopal.	july 2020,
	organized by	
	DEPARTMENT OF	
participated in webinar on	ENGINEERING	on
"Revealing the untold	SCIENCES,	21/08/2020
attributes of Exotic India"	*	21/00/2020
	AISSMSIOIT, pune	,
Attended webinar W11-		25:1
planning required during	0 11 3777777	on 25th
the visit and post visit	, Organised by NITTTR,	August
activities	Bhopal.	2020
Attended webinar W12-		on 27th
Action plan to prepare	Organised by NITTTR,	August
institute for accreditation	Bhopal.	2020,
participated in the Webinar	_	
on "ABC of Construction:-		
Artificial Intelligence and	organised by ASCE-	
Digital Twins + BIM +	ISWR in association with	
Computer Vision" by Dr.	K. D. K College of	
Mani Golparvar, USA as	_	on July 29
_	Engineering, Nagpur,	on July 28,
technical partner.	India	2020,
Attended webinar W6-	Organised by NITTTR,	on 28th

		Development and use of	Bhopal.	August
		rubric for effective	_	2020,
		assesment		
		Attended webinar on		
		"National education policy		
		2020- Higher education	organized by NITTR	on 17 Sep
		perspectives"	Bhopal,	2020.
		Attended webinar on	organized by NSS and	
		"National education policy	Unnat bharat abhiyan	
		-2020"	AISSMSCOE Pune.	
		2020	Organized by National	
		Attending webinar on	Service Scheme and	
		"IMPORTANCE OF DAY	Unnat Bharat Abhiyan,	
		TO DAY LIFE	AISSMS College of	on 22 oct
		NUTRITION".	Engineering, Pune -01	2020.
		NOTATION:	Organized by All India	2020.
		Attended webinar on Career	Shri Shivaji Memorial	7th July
			1	2020
		Guidance after 12 th Attended Webinar on	Society's,Pune	2020
		"Enhancing Quality Culture	angenized by ATGGNEG	
		in Technical Institutes	organized by AISSMS	
		through Online Teaching	pune, association with	C.1 : 1
		for outcome based	The Institution of	5th july
		teaching"	Engineers, Kolkata,	2020.
		Participated in the 3rd		
		National Seminar(web) on	organized by NITTTR	
		"Atmanirbhar Bharat:	Kolkata in collaboration	
		Environmental	with knowlede partner	On
		Sustainability".	SPIU, Uttar Pradesh	16/08/2020
			Department of Electrical	
			Engineering, SKN	
		Successfully participated &	Sinhgad College of	
		completed online one-week workshop on"Arduino".	Engineering,Pandharpur,	
			Maharashtra in	From
		workshop on Ardumo .	association with Spoken	06/07/2020
	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	1	Tutorial IIT Bombay,	to
13			Mumbai	10/072020.
13		Participated in Two Days	Organized by Dept of	
		Workshop "Practical	Civil engg ,Vigana	From
		Aspects and Research	Bharthi institue of	10/08/2020
		Oppourtunities in concrete	Technology, Hyd,	to
		structures"	Telengana	11/08/2020
		Attended 3 days workshop	organized by Dyananda	From 23
		on " Advances ib Highway	sagar college of Engg,	/06/2020 to
		systems-2020 "	Telengna	25/06/2020
		Attended IUCEE Workshop	5	
		on "Achieving		
		Transformational Change in		
		Technical Education		On
		WithinFramework of New	IUCEE	12/08/2020
		,, minim rame work of New	10 CDD	12/00/2020

		I	
	Education Policy and		
	AICTE Model Curriculum"		
		organised by	
	Attended an e-expert talk	Entrepreneur & skill	
	by Mr. Kiran Ghorpade on	Development cell,	
	"Civil Contractor as an	Department of civil	
	Avenue for	engineering, AISSMS	On
	Entrepreneurship"	COE, Pune	06/11/2020
	Attended Webinar on "		
	Renewable Energy In		
	Indian Universities Solar		
	Energy: An Agent of	Organized by Solar	On
	Change Series 2 "	Energy Society Of India	06/09/2020
	Change Series 2		00/09/2020
	Dantinia da din a Walinan	Organized by the	0
	Participated in a Webinar	VISHAKHA CELL,	On
	on "Empowering Women's	AISSMS College of	04/09/2020
	Professionals"	Engineering, Pune	
	Attended Three days online		From
	workshop on "Patent,	organized by GHRaisoni	10/08/2020
	Research Paper and	College of Engineering	to
	copyright (WPRC)2020"	and Management ,Pune	12/08/2020
	Attended the webinar on		
	"Earthquake Engineering	organized by Seismic	
	Discipline And Futuristic	Academy	On
	Trends"		04/09/2020
		in collaboration with	
	Attended "Coffee and	AISSM Media Team and	
	Conversation with Alumni-	the Department of	
	Mr. Shaunak Abhiyankar"	Electrical Engineering	On
		AISSMS COE	05/09/2020
	Attended a virtual conclave	111221112 0 0 2	00,00,1000
	co-hosted by Elsevier &		
	Delhi Technological		
	University to celebrate		
	1	Elsevier & Delhi	
	engineers on Engineer's	Technological University	
	Day on September 15th		
	2020 titled "Empowering		
	the next generation of		On
	engineers & innovators"		15/09/2020
		organized by the	
	Attended National level	Department of	
	webinar on "Computational	Mechanical	
	Fluid Dynamics:	Engineering, AISSMS	
	Applications in the	College of	On
	Engineering World"	Engineering,Pune o	15/09/2020
	Attended webinar on		
	"Observation of 53rd		
	Engineers Day- Theme:		
	Engineers for a Self-Reliant	organized by Institute of	On
	India".	Engineers(India)	15/09/2020
i 1	muia .	Lugincos(muia)	13/03/2020

TA., 1.1.1	T	1
Attended the webinar on	1 1 C - i i -	000.11
"Review Of Current	organized by Seismic	On 09-11-
Earthquake Standard"	Academy	2020
	organized by National	
Attended Webinar on	Service scheme & Damp;	
"National Education Policy	Unnat Bharat Abhiyan	
-2020"	organized by AISSMS	
2020	College of Engineering,	On
	Pune-01	23/09/2020
	organized by the	
	Department of	
participated in Webinar on	Electronics &	
"Create Your Success	Telecommunication	
Story with Growth Mindset	Engineering, AISSMS	
", "Story with Growth Williaset	College of Engineering,	
	Pune in association with	
	IEEE AISSMS COE	On
	Student Branch	25/09/2020
Attended webinar		
"Incorporating Knovel into		
the Digital Learning	organized by Elsevier	On
Environment"	(Bright Talk)	06/08/2020
	organized by Media	
	Department in	
	collaboration with	
	Department of	
Attended the program	Mechanical Engineering,	
"Coffee & Conversation	AISSMS College of	On
with Alumni"	Engineering, Pune	05/08/2020
Attended Webinar W7 on "	Engineering, 1 une	02/00/2020
Information required for		On
student performance"	NITTR BHOPAL	06/08/2020
statent periormanee	organized by Department	00,00,2020
	of Civil	
Participated in the webinar	Engineering, JNANAVIK	
on "BRIDGE	AS Institute Of	On
BEARINGS".	Technology, Bangalore	04/08/2020
Attended one day online		
workshop on "E		
Laboratory and virtual Lab		
for online execution of		
programming based	organized by Dept of IT,	On
practicals"	NIT Nagpur	02/08/2020
Attended e-Expert Talk by		
Dr.Kiran Somavanshi	organized by the	
(Chief Manager- Economic	Department of Civil	
Times) on "Career	Engineering ,Aissms	
Opportunities for Civil	College of Engineering,	On
Engineers after Covid -19"	Pune Pune	01/08/2020
Resource Person -	conducted at HSBPVT's	On18/08/2
TODOUTOC I OIDOII	Tolladeled at HDD1 VI B	01110/00/2

1 1 ((37' , 17 1	DADIKDAMA COLCOF	020
workshop on "Virtual Labs:	PARIKRAMA GOI COE	020
Hands-on Outreach	KASHTI in association	
Workshop".	with AISSMS COE	
	PUNE	
Attended NITTTR Webinar		
W-9: "Continuous		
Improvement ,Institutional		
Governance & Support		On
Systems"	NITTR BHOPAL	18/08/2020
Attended NITTTR Webinar		
W-10: "Applying for		On
Accreditation"	NITTR BHOPAL	20/08/2020
Attended 3rd National		
Seminar (web) on		
"Atmanirbhar Bharat:		
Environmental		On
Sustainability"	NITTR KOLKATA	16/08/2020
Attended webinar		
W11:Planning Required		
During the visit and Post -		
visit Activities organised by		
NITTTR BHOPAL from		
9.30 to 3.00 pm on		On
25/8/2020	NITTR BHOPAL	25/08/2020
Participated in the Indo	organized by the	
Australian Workshop on	Department of Civil	
"Construction Projects	Engineering, SRM	
Management with	Institute of Science &	
Innovative Tools &	Technology, Ramapuram,	On
Techniques".	Chennai-89,	08/10/2020
Attended NITTTR Webinar	Chemia 63,	00/10/2020
W-8 : Compiling Faculty		
information and		
contribution" on 14 Aug		On
2020.	NITTR BHOPAL	14/08/2020
Participated BrightTalk on	THE DITOL ALL	17/00/2020
"Digital Cities: Ecosystems		
of Interconnectivity "On:		
August 11, 2020 For: 31 of		
45 minutes Presented by:		
Michael Sherwood, CIO @		
City of Las Vegas and Martin Yates, CTO for		
*		On
Digital Cities @ Dell	Bright Talls	08/11/2020
Technologies Participated PrightTalk on	Bright Talk	06/11/2020
Participated BrightTalk on "Incorporating Knowel into		
"Incorporating Knovel into		
the Digital Learning		On 09/
Environment" On: August	Duight Talls	On 08/
7, 2020 For: 61 of 61	Bright Talk	07/2020

 	T	1
minutes Presented by: Dr		
Chris Cogswell, Customer		
Consultant Engineering		
Solutions.		
Attended Two-day		
workshop on "Practical		From
Aspects And Research	organized by Vignana	10/08/2020
-	Bharathi Institute of	
Opportunities In Concrete		to
Structures"	Technology, Hyderabad	11/08/2020
	KDK College of	
	Engineering, Nagpur,	
Participated in the 22nd E-	Maharashtra (India) in	
Expert Talk on Harness on	association with ASCE,	
AI for Competitive	ICI Nagpur Centre and	On 08/09/
Advantage"	IEI (Nagpur)	2020
Participated in the two days	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	
Workshop on "Management		
Capacity Management		
' '		From
Capacity Management	Chaulzana Chaulaana	9/10/2020
Capacity Development	Shankara Shankara	
Development	ShankaraInstitute of	to
Development"	Technology	10/10/2020
Attended One Day Webinar		
titled "W1 : Vision Mission		
Program Educational		
Objectives" organized by		
NITTTR Bhopal on 07-Jul-		On
2020.	NITTTR, Bhopal	07/07/2020
Attended One Day Webinar	Titi Titi, Bilopui	07/07/2020
titled "W2 : Evolving and		
aligning teaching-learning		
process for implementing		
engineering curriculum"		
organized by NITTTR		On
Bhopal on 09-Jul-2020.	NITTTR, Bhopal	07/09/2020
	organized by Department	
	of Mechanical	
Attended Two Days online	Engineering, Padmabhoos	From
workshop on "Self Image	han Vasantraodada Patil	3/07/2020
Building and Emotional	Institute of Technology	to
intelligence"		6/07/2020
<u> </u>	,Budhgaon,	0/07/2020
Successfully completed a		
one week online		
international level		From
workshop on "German		29/06/2020
Language For Beginners	organized by NIT,	to
Level at A1".	Nagpur	04/07/2020
Attended One Day Webinar		
titled W3: Webinar on		On
'Course Outcomes and	NITTTR, Bhopal	14/07/2020
Course Outcomes and	Till III, Dhopai	17/01/2020

		D : CI : :	Г	
		Domains of Learning'		
		organized by NITTTR		
		Bhopal on 14-Jul-2020		
		Attended Webinar titled		
		"W4: Assessment of Cos,		
		POs and PSOs" organized		
		by NITTTR Bhopal on 21-		
		Jul-2020 (Webinar ID:		On
		611-538-691).	NITTTR, Bhopal	21/07/2020
			organized by PVG's COET V Labs RNC & AISSMS COE VLNC, in	
		Attended One Day	Coordination with	
		Workshop titled "Virtual	Savitribai Phule Pune	
		Labs: Hands-On Workshop	University (SPPU) (BoS-	
		for Faculty of all Engg.	E & TC) and Virtual Labs	On
		Disciplines"	-IIT Bombay	18/07/2020
		Attended Webinar titled	111 20111041	10/0//2020
		"W5 - Prepare Course &		
		Programme Articulation		
		Matrices" organized by		
		NITTTR Bhopal on 23-Jul-		
		2020 (Webinar ID: 820-		On
		283-235).	NITTTR, Bhopal	23/07/2020
		Attended bright Talk	1,111111, 2110pm	20,01,2020
		Comply with New Standard		
		of Corrosion Protection:		
		Galvanic Series MIL-STD-		
		889D organized by		
		Elsevier's Engineering &	organized by Elsevier's	
		Geoscience Solutions. on	Engineering &	On
		21 july 2020.	Geoscience Solutions.	21/07/2020
		Attended Webinar titled	Geoscience Solutions.	21/07/2020
		W6: Webinar on		
		"Development and use of Rubric for effective		
		assessment" on 28-Jul-2020		
				On
		organised by NITTTR	MITTTD Dhamal	On
		Bhopal.	NITTTR, Bhopal	28/07/2020
		Attended Bright Talk on		
		"How to publish Open	angoning d 1T1 0	0
		Access with Taylor &	organized by Taylor &	On
		Francis".	Francis Group	29/07/2020
		Talk on 5G Technology		28 may
		AICTE media series on 28	AICTE manding.	2021 at 3
14	Prof. V.V.	may 2021 at 3 pm	AICTE media series	pm
14	Kulkarni	A webinar on Modular		
		building and civil	. 11 17003.50	20
		infrastructure organized by	organized by AISSMS	20 may
		AISSMS COE, civil dept	COE, civil dept	2021, 4 pm

		A national level webinar on		
		quality sustanance in HEI		10 may
		organised by AISSMS IOIT	organised by AISSMS	2021 5 pm-
		Pune Pune	IOIT Pune	7 pm
			1011 Fulle	7 piii
		A Webinar on job and		
		business opportunity in		
		solar system organized by	organized by SIRT	
		SIRT Bhopal	Bhopal	16/09/2020
		A webinar on Engineers for	2.1.5pui	10/03/2020
			· 11 AIGGMG	1.5
		self reliant india organized	organized by AISSMS	15 sept
		by AISSMS IOIT pune	IOIT pune	2020
		A webinar on exploring		
		Microsoft Teams for online		
		teaching tool by AISSMS	organized by AISSMS	
			organized by AISSMS	15 05 2020
		COE PUNE	COE PUNE	15-07-2020
		A webinar on substation		
		earthing and KVAH billing	organized by AISSMS	
		by AISSMS IOIT	IOIT	11-07-2020
		A webinar on Electric		11 07 2020
			annoning differ D.V.D. (1	
		vehicle organized by D Y	organized by D Y Patil	
		Patil ITP, Pune	ITP, Pune	9-7-2020
		A webinar on Quality		
		culture for outcome based		
		education organized by	organized by AISSMS	
				5-7-2020
		AISSMS COE pune	COE pune	3-7-2020
		A quiz on power		
		distribution system	conducted by SIT,	
		conducted by SIT, Lonavala	Lonavala	31-07-2020
		A three day webinar on PQ		
		control and DC microgrid		
			organized by CVIT	23 to 25 -
		organised by SVIT,	organised by SVIT,	
		Banglore, Karnataka	Banglore, Karnataka	07-2020
		A webinar on Priorities for		
		PQ Research in IG by		
		AISSMS IOIT	by AISSMS IOIT	6-8-2020
		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	AISSMS,COE in	0 0 2020
		A4411 "Do1-	,	
		Attended "Paramarsh	association with AISSM	4 = 1 = 1 = 0 = 0
		2020"	Society, Pune	15/6/2020
			Heartfulness Institute	
		1	1 11 17003.50	
			partnered with AISSMS	
1		International Yoga Day	partnered with AISSMS COE and Ministry of	
		International Yoga Day	COE and Ministry of	21/6/2020
1.5	Prof. S.P.	2020	=	21/6/2020
15		2020 Attended National Webinar	COE and Ministry of	21/6/2020
15	Prof. S.P. Bhosale	2020 Attended National Webinar on "How to write and	COE and Ministry of	21/6/2020
15		2020 Attended National Webinar	COE and Ministry of	21/6/2020
15		2020 Attended National Webinar on "How to write and publish 50,000+ Research	COE and Ministry of	21/6/2020
15		2020 Attended National Webinar on "How to write and publish 50,000+ Research & Conference papers	COE and Ministry of AYUSH (Govt. of India)	21/6/2020
15		Attended National Webinar on "How to write and publish 50,000+ Research & Conference papers Effectively & Efficiently	COE and Ministry of AYUSH (Govt. of India) RIIT Central Library of	21/6/2020
15		Attended National Webinar on "How to write and publish 50,000+ Research & Conference papers Effectively & Efficiently using TYPESET Research	COE and Ministry of AYUSH (Govt. of India) RIIT Central Library of Rajarambapu Institute of	
15		Attended National Webinar on "How to write and publish 50,000+ Research & Conference papers Effectively & Efficiently	COE and Ministry of AYUSH (Govt. of India) RIIT Central Library of	21/6/2020 22/6/2020 23/6/2020

	"Publication Ethics and	Engineering, Pune	T 1
	Predatory Journals"	Engineering, Fune	
	Fredatory Journals	Department of Civil	
	Attended a Wahinen on	Department of Civil	
	Attended a Webinar on "How to Write a Research	Engineering, Sinhgad College of Engineering,	
		<u> </u>	19/7/20
	Paper"	Pune	18/7/20
	One Day Webinar titled		
	W1: Webinar on Vision		
	,Mission,PEOs for	NUCCUO DI	7.1.120
	Technical Institutions	NITTTR Bhopal	7-Jul-20
	Webinar titled "W4:		21 . 1 . 1
	Assessment of Cos, POs	NUTRITION DI	21st July
	and PSOs"	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
	"W5- Prepare course and		22 17 1
	programme articulation	NIMMED 51	23rd July
	matrix"	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
	"W6- Development and use		
	of rubric for effective		28th July
	assessment"	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
			20th
	W"10: "Applying for		August
	Accreditation",	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
	Attended International		
	webinar on Artificial		
	Intelligence	AISSMS IOIT, Pune	24/7/20
	Attended Webinar on		
	"Enhancing Quality Culture		
	in Technical Institutes	AISSMS COE, Pune in	
	through Online Teaching	association with The	
	for Outcome Based	Institute of Engineers	
	Teaching"	(India), Kolkata	5/7/20
	Attended Webinar on "		
	Career after 12th Science -		
	Guidance and counselling"	AISSMS COE, Pune	7/7/20
	Attended Webinar for FDP		
	on "Outcome based	Vmedulife Software	
	Education Software"	Services	9/7/20
	Attended Webinar on		30th June
	"Stress Management"	AISSMS IOIT, Pune	2020.
	Attended webinar on		
	"Artificial Intelligence in		
	Medical field: Research and		
	job opportunities"	AISSMS IOIT, Pune	2/7/20
	Attended FDP on "Web	SVERI Polytechnic,	29/6 to
	Design"	Pandharpur	30/6/20
	Attended International	All India Shri Shivaji	
	Webinar on "Industry 4.0	Memorial Society's	
	and	College of	
	Challenges, Opportunities	Engineering, Pune in	10/7/20
l	on opportunition	1 5 5,1 4110 111	10, 1, 1 0

for	Future Engineers"	association with The	
		Institution of Engineers	
		(India),Kolkata	
		All India Shri Shivaji	
		Memorial Society's	
		College of	
Att	tended International	Engineering, Pune in	
	ebinar on "Higher	association with The	
	_		
_	portunities and Career	Institution of Engineers	10/7/00
Pro	ospects in Germany",	(India),Kolkata	10/7/20
		All India Shri Shivaji	
		Memorial Society's	
Att	tended International	College of	
We	ebinar on "Alumni Panel	Engineering,Pune in	
DIs	scussion: Industry	association with The	
	pectations from the	Institution of Engineers	
	idents",	(India),Kolkata	10/7/20
310	idents,		10/7/20
		All India Shri Shivaji	
		Memorial Society's	
		College of	
	tended International	Engineering,Pune in	
We	ebinar on "Opportunities	association with The	
in 1	Robotics Process	Institution of Engineers	
Au	tomation (RPA)"	(India),Kolkata	10/7/20
	/	AISSMS College of	
		Engineering, Pune in	
A ++	tended 1 Day Webinar on	Association with Terna	
	•		
	AAC Process, Review &	Public Trust's College of	
	formation" & "Role of	Engineering, Osmanabad	
	rriculum Design and	and Institution of	
De	velopment in Quality	Engineering (India),	
Edi	ucation"	Kolkata	12/7/20
Att	tended International		
We	ebinar on "Open access		
	d Quality (comparing	AISSMS College of	
	abases, inclusivity,	Engineering, Pune in	
	estionable publishers)"	association with DOAJ	15/7/20
que	cononable publishers)		13/1/20
		Department of Electrical	
	1 1 11	engineering and Faculty	
	attended a webinar on	Development and	
	ebinar on "Exploring	Academic Collaboration	
Mi	crosoft Teams:An online	cell of AISSMS	
Tea	aching Platform",	COE,Pune	15/7/20
	attended webinar on		
	ender Equality, Let's		
	se from Shadows"	AISSMS COE and	
	anged by on 15-Jul-	Institution of Engineering	
			15/7/20
202		(India)	15/7/20
	attended IFEES GEDC		
IU0	CEE Global Webinar:	IUCEE	29/7/21

			1
	"Virtual project-based		
	Learning involving		
	computer-aided engineering		
	and Data analytics		
	· Attended a Webinar on		
	Block chain and it's impact	AISSMS COE and	
	on business organized by IE	Institution of Engineering	
	on 09/09/20	(India)	9/9/20
	Attended Webinar on "		
	Paradigms for peak		
	performance -Mindset for		
	Excellence & Unparalleled		
	Growth" by Mr. Anand		
	Munshi on the occasion of	Machanical Engineering	
		Mechanical Engineering	
	Engineers Day organized	Department,	14/0/20
	by on 14/09/2020.	AISSMSCOE, Pune	14/9/20
	Attended Webinar on		
	Empowering the next		
	generation of engineers &	Elsevier & Delhi	
	innovators	technological University	15/9/20
	Attended the national level	National Service Scheme	
	webinar on "Self-Reliant	and Unnat Bharat	
	India in Mahatma Gandhi's	Abhiyan, AISSMS	
	Dream" Organised by on	College of Engineering,	
	October 02, 2020	Pune	2/10/20
	· Attended a webinar on -		
	Virtual Masterclass on		
	Industry 4.0 at the		
	Enterprises organized	NASSCOM ER&D	7/10/20
	Attended a session of coffee	THISSCOTT ETCE	7710720
	and conversation with		
	alumni-Mr Shashidhar		
	Mhaskar	AISSMS COE,PUNE	17/10/20
		Alsswis COE, FUNE	17/10/20
	· Attended Webinar on		
	"Career in Government		
	sector: If choose	EE D . Magnet Co.	
	Graduation in engineering"	FE Dept. AISSMS COE	
		Pune	
	· Attended Programme on		
	"Innovative Technology for	UBA organized by	
	Rural Development"	AISSMS COE, Pune	8/8/20
	· Attended webinar on	Comp Dept.	
	Financial Nirvana	AISSMSCOE	1/9/2020
		Department Of	
		Electronics &	
	Participated in Webinar on	Telecommunication	
	'Introduction to Industrial	Engineering, AISSMS	
	IoT & It's Prospects'	College Of Engineering,	
	1	Pune in association with	
		AISSMSCOE IEEE	6/11/20
l	i e	ı	1

			Student Branch	
		Attended a webinar on "5S Methodology for Lean Manufacturing ".	LLAGT & Krishivardhan Agrotech	20/6/2020
		Attended NPTEL lecture series on Metal forming Technology.	NPTEL	20/6/2020 to 26/6/2020
		Attended a Virtual Event of "International Yoga Day-2020".	Heartfullness Institute, AISSMS COE & Ministry of AYUSH Govt of India	21/6/2020
		Attended international webinar on "TRIZ tools for disruptive cost reduction".	AISSMS COE TRIZ Chapter	25/6/2020
		Attended webinar on "carrier after 12th science – guidance and counseling"	AISSMS COE	7/7/2020
		Attended a webinar on "Higher Opportunities and Career Prospects in Germany"	AISSMS COE & IEI	10/7/2020
1.6	Prof. Y.R.	Attended a webinar on "Exploring Microsoft Teams:An Online Teaching Platform"	AISSMS COE, Electrical Dept	15/7/2020
16	Chandwade	Attended a webinar on "How to Use Microsoft Teams Application Effectively for Education".	LLAGT & Krishivardhan Agrotech	10/8/2020
		Attended a Webinar on "Financial Nirvana"	Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering	1/9/2020
		Attended a webinar on "Role of Engineering in Rural Transformation".	Hope Foundation's International Institute of Information Technology (I ² IT)	2/9/2020
		Attended a webinar on "digitization of education system"	NASSCOM	11/9/2020
	Attended International Webinar "Introduction TRIZ with application in Sustainability	Webinar "Introduction TRIZ with application in Sustainability Development".	Prod Engg Dept, AISSMS COE	12/9/2020
		Attended a webinar on "3D PRINTING DESIGN AND APPLICATION"	APCOE&R, 3Dexter Education Pvt.Ltd.Delhi	24/9/2020
		Attended a webinar on "Introduction to	Prod Engg Dept, AISSMS COE	28/9/2020

		Computational Fluid		
		Dynamics and		
		Demonstration		
		using ANSYS Workbench and Fluent Software "		
			COED 0 TH. I. div. in Co.	
		Attended Symposium On	COEP & The Institute of	21/10/2020
		Internet of Things (SIoT-	Engineering and	31/10/2020
		2020)	Technology	
		Attended recorded webinar		
		on throughput analysis on	Siemense	16/4/2021
		YouTube		
		Attended a Webinar on		
		"Mobile Application	NASSCOM	28/4/2021
		Software"		
		Attended session on "Yoga		
		for prevention of covid-19	AISSMS COE	9/5/2021
		".		7,6,2021
		Attended webinar on		
		"quality sustenance in	70 1 0 1 700 70 70 70 70	10/5/5001
		higher education	IQAC AISSMS COE	10/5/2021
		institutions"		
		Institutions	Department of Production	
			Engineering, National	
		Attended a webinar on	Service Scheme & Unnat	
		"Natural Wellness &		23/5/2021
			Bharat Abhiyan Unit,	23/3/2021
		Freedom from Poison"	Institute of	
			Engineers, India Local	
		D (11 / 11	chapter of AISSMS	
		Participated in world		
		Environment day with	IWWA Pune	5/6/2021
		expert session on		
		"Ecosystem Restoration"		
		Successfully completed	Ministry of Education's	
		workshop under National IP	Innovation Cell, Govt. of	15-23rd
		Literacy Week	India	Oct 2020
			PVG's COET VLabs	
			RNC & AISSMS COE	
			VLNC, in Coordination	
			with Savitribai Phule	
		One Day Workshop titled	Pune University (SPPU)	
	Prof. M. A.	"Virtual Labs: Hands-On	(BoS-E & TC) and	
17	D'Cruz	Workshop for Faculty of all	Virtual Labs -IIT	
		Engg. Disciplines"	Bombay	18-Jul-20
		virtual conclave titled		
		"Empowering the next	co-hosted by Elsevier &	
		generation of engineers &	Delhi Technological	September
		innovators	University	15th 2020
		in one month "Online		1341 2020
			Civil Engineering	Amount 1
		Motivation Workshop" by	Department, Maharashtra	August 1-
		Er. Avinash Chate	Institute of Technology	30, 2020

(Managing Director ADC	Assessment and ADC	
(Managing Director, ABC	Aurangabad and ABC	
Group)	Group Aurangabad	
Orientation session on		1 25
'TRIZ Tools for Disruptive	TED IZ A	June 25,
Cost Reduction'	TRIZ Association of Asia	2020
Communication Skills	TCS iON Digital	24th June
online course	Learning Hub	2020
		22nd June
Introduction to Soft Skills	TCS iON Digital	to 18th
online course	Learning Hub	July 2020
One Day Webinar titled		
W3: Webinar on 'Course		
Outcomes and Domains of		
Learning'	NITTTR Bhopal	14-Jul-20
Webinar titled "W4:		
Assessment of Cos, POs		21st July
and PSOs"	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
"W5- Prepare course and	-	
programme articulation		23rd July
matrix"	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
"W6- Development and use	•	
of rubric for effective		28th July
assessment"	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
"W-7: Information required		6th Aug
for Student performance"	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
W-8 : Compiling Faculty	1	
information and		14th Aug
contribution"	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
W-9: "Continuous	THE ENOPHI	2020
Improvement ,Institutional		
Governance & Support		18th Aug
Systems"	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
Systems	Titl Tit Bhopui	20th
W"10: "Applying for		August
Accreditation",	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
W12 - Action Plan to	1411 1 IX Dilopai	2020 27th
Prepare Institute for Accreditation	NITTTR Rhopel	August 2020
Acciditation	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
	All India Shri Shivaji	
	Memorial Society's	
	College of Engineering,	
W.1	Pune in association with	
Webinar on "Role of	The Institution of	
Curriculum Design and	Engineers (India), Kolkata	10/1 1 1
Development in Quality	under PARAMARSH	12th July
Education"	Scheme of UGC	2020.
Webinar on "Exploring	Department of Electrical	4 7 9 7 7
Microsoft Teams: An	Engineering, AISSMS	15th July,
Online Teaching Platform"	College of Engineering,	2020

1	l p	
	Pune	
	All India Shri Shivaji	
	Memorial Society's	
	College of	
	Engineering,Pune in	
Webinar on "Gender	association with The	
Equality, Let's Rise from	Institution of Engineers	15th July
Shadows"	(India),Kolkata	2020
Shadows	Indian Association of	2020
W 1: 4D 1 C	Structural Engineers	
Webinar on "Role of	(IAStructE) organized by	
Structural Engineers in the	Indian Association of	19th July
Society"	Structural Engineering	2020
2 Days International		
Webinar on "Structural	Department of Civil	
Health Monitoring &	Engineering, Jain	23 July and
Concepts of Concrete	Institute of Technology,	24 July
Technology"	Davangere, Karnataka	2020.
1 comology	Department of Civil	2020.
	Engineering, PCET's	
1: "O: (): F		
webinar on "Orientation For	Pimpri Chinchwad	
Final Year Project-Civil	College of Engineering,	Aug 1,
Engineering Department"	Nigdi, Pune	2020
Webinar on AICTE - AQIS		
schemes on Faculty		
Development to include		
National Initiative for		
Technical Teachers		18th Aug
Training	NITTT	2020
Online session on "All		2020
	D.V. Dotil IOT. Dimeni	
about entrepreneurship"	D Y Patil IOT, Pimpri	
Webinar on		
"EMPOWERING	VISHAKHA CELL,	
WOMEN'S	AISSMS College of	
PROFESSIONALS"	Engineering, Pune	04-Sep-20
	Media Department in	
	collaboration with	
	Department of	
	Mechanical Engineering,	
"Coffee & Conversation	AISSMS College of	5th August,
		_
with Alumni"	Engineering, Pune	2020
NASSCOM Webinar on	NASSCOM Webinar	201
Mobile Application		28th April
Software		2020
	Department of	
	Electronics and	
Webinar Series "Self	Telecommunication,	
reliance in Career and	PCCOE Pune in	27th to
	association with IETE	28th June,
Exploring dimensions of		
life"	Pune Chapter and IET	2020

	D I 1 C1	
	Pune Local Chapter	
	All India Shri Shivaji	
Webinar on "Enhancing	Memorial Society's	
Quality Culture in	College of Engineering,	
Technical Institutes through	Pune in association with	
Online Teaching for	The Institution of	05th July
Outcome Based Teaching"	Engineers (India),Kolkata	2020
	Department of Civil	
in "Webinar on Civil	Engineering, Shri G. S.	
Engineering Softwares", by	Institute of Technology &	13th June
Er. Hitesh Lahoti	Science, Indore (M.P.)	2020
	All India Shri Shivaji	
	Memorial Society's	
	College of Engineering,	
	Pune in association with	
	The Institution of	
International Webinar on	Engineers (India) and	
"Employability Skills 2020-	Getting To Goal	14th June
Post Covid-19	Professionally(GTGP)	2020
Webinar On Dispute	110100010114119(0101)	2020
Resolution in Construction	Department Of Civil	14 June
Contracts"	Engg, PCCOE	2020.
webinar on "NDT Methods		2020.
	Department of Civil Engg	
for Monitoring of Masonry	, MIT School of	16 1 20
Structures"	Engineering	16-Jun-20
1: 11771	Vaageswari College of	
webinar on "Theory of	Engineering (II-Shift	
Simple bending and it's	Polytechnic),	
applications in Civil	Karimnagar, Telangana-	24th June
Engineering"	505527, India	2020
	All India Shri Shivaji	
	Memorial Society's	
	College of Engineering,	
International Webinar on	Pune in association with	
"Employability In Current	The Institution of	18th June
Situation"	Engineers (India)	2020
webinar on Beyond Bias:		
Empowering Women for		27th June
Sustainable Growth	Birla Global University	2020
	ASCE-ISWR in	-
	association with K. D. K	
Webinar on "ASCE	College of Engineering,	
INFRASTRUCTURE	Nagpur, India as	June 25,
REPORT CARD"	technical partner	2020
REI OKT CARD	-	2020
wohings on "Detacts 0	Department of Civil	
webinar on "Patents &	Engineering, RMD	104k T
Intellectual Property	Sinhgad School of	10th June
Rights"	Engineering, Warje, Pune	2020
Webinar "The Taking	IET PCCOE On Campus	
Charge Of Yourself "	in association with IET	06-06-2020

		Г	TT T C .	<u> </u>
			Women In Smart	
			Engineering, Pune Local	
			Network	
			Department of Civil	
		webinar on	Engineering, AISSMS	
		FERROCEMENT	College of Engineering,	10th June
		APPLICATIONS	Pune	2020
		Selected as a judge for	Student Chapter of	20th
		Group Discussion (2	Chemical Department	September
		groups)	1	2020
		Successfully completed the		
		webinar on "Blog Writing:		17th July
		Story telling in digital era	AISSMS IOIT, Pune	2020
		Attended E-Expert talk on	KDK College of	2020
		""Steel Structures : A Limit	Engineering	
			Lingmeering	
		State Approach" by Dr. L.		1741. T
		M. Gupta, Professor, VNIT,		17th June,
		Nagpur		2020
		Attended "Creating and	NEW COLLEGE	
		Growing New Ventures in	NPTEL Special Lecture	
		the Post - COVID	by Dr. Manoj K Mondal	June 14
		Scenario"	RMSoEE, IIT Kharagpur	2020
		Attended the launch on	Human Resource	
		Yukti 2.0, under the	Development, Shri	
		MHRD's Innovation Cell	Ramesh Pokhriyal	23 June,
		launched	Nishank	12:00 PM.
		Attended a session of		
		NPTEL Special Lecture		
		series "Financial	Dr. Titas Bhattacharjee,	
		Management for Startups in	Assistant Professor,	26th June
		times of COVID 19 Crisis"	RMSoEE, IIT Kharagpur	2020
		1. Attended Webinar on	SMKFOMRA,INSTITUT	1 of June
		"MICROSOFT OFFICE	E OF TECHNOLOGY,	2020.
		365 EDUCATION" 1st of	Chennai.	
		June 2020. Sponsored by		
		SMKFOMRA,INSTITUTE		
		OF TECHNOLOGY,		
		Chennai.1		
		2. Attended	by Bhakta Kavi Narsinh	7th June
		International Webinar	Mehta University,	2020
18	Prof. S. B. Patil	organized by Bhakta Kavi	Junagadh	2020
10	1 101. D. D. I atll	Narsinh Mehta University,	Januguan	
		Junagadh on "Human		
		Resource Development in		
		Higher Education after		
		CoViD 19" held on 7th		
		June 2020		
		3. Attended webinar on"	Sharad Institute of	8 of June
				8 of June 2020.
		Scientific Approach to Vast	Technology polytechnic	2020.
		shastra in Building	Yadav Ichalkaranji	

	<u> </u>	1
Planning" organized by,		
Sharad Institute of		
Technology polytechnic		
Yadav Ichalkaranji		
4. Attended 3 Day Webinar	Bapatla Engineering	.(9/6/20 to
on "EMERGING TRENDS	College, Bapatla	11/6/20)
AND TECHNOLOGY IN		
TILE & STONE		
INSTALLATION		
SYSTEMS" organized by,		
Bapatla Engineering		
College, Bapatla	D (CC) 11	10
5. Attended webinar on"	Department of Civil	12
Energy Dissipation System	Engineering", (PCCOE),	June2020
for earthquake Resistance	Pune ,Nigadi.	(2.00 pm to
Design", conducted by prof		3.30 pm)
DR. Hanamant MagarPatil		
at the Department of Civil		
Engineering", (PCCOE),		
Pune ,Nigadi.		
6. Attended an interactive	Civil Department Trinity	(June 12,
webinar on "When and	Academy of Engineering,	2020 10:55
How to Start New	Pune.	AM)
Venture???"		
7. Attended Webinar	Department of Civil	(12
Energy Dissipation System	Engineering", (PCCOE),	June2020)
for earthquake Resistance	Pune ,Nigadi	June 2020)
Design	Tune ,ivigadi	
8. Attended webinar	at the Department of	(12
	at the Department of	(13
on" Geotechnical	Civil Engineering",	June2020)
investigations by Case	(PCCOE), Pune ,Nigadi	2.00 pm to
study Approach", "		3.30 pm
9. Attended Webinar	Department of Civil	13.06.2020
ON "RECENT TRENDS	Engineering, Rajalakshmi	
IN CONCRETE	Engineering College.	
TECHNOLOGY &		
ADMIXTURE" on		
13.06.2020, Organized		
by4pm to 6pm		
10.Attended webinar on"	Department of Civil	(14
Dispute Resolution in	Engineering", (PCET's)	June2020)
construction contracts"	(PCCOE),, Pune	(11AM-
	(2002),, 1 0110	12PM)
11. Attended webinar on	Department of Civil	14th June
"Project Management in	Engineering, RMD	2020
Post Covid World"	Sinhgad School of	2020
1 05t COVIG WOLLG		
12 Attanded " De	Engineering, Warje, Pune	15 Inc
12. Attended "Paramarsh	AISSMS,COE in	15 June
2020"	association with AISSM	2020
	Society	

13. Participated in the webinar lecture on "Beginners guide to electric vechical"	Department of Electrical & Electronic engineering, The Oxford College of Engineering, BENGALURU	20th June 2020
14. Successfully attended World's Biggest Virtual Event of "International Yoga Day-2020"	Heartfullness Institute partnered with All India Shri Shivaji Memorial Society's institute of Information Technology, Pune and Ministry of AYUSH,Govt. Of India	21st June 2020
15. Attended the National Seminars & Interactive Session on Artificial Intelligence & Cyber Security	Vidarbha Industries Association, Vijnan Bharati & Raman Science Centre	21st June 2020
16. Participated in online webinar on, "Use of White Cement and Value Added Products in Cement Industry	JSPM Narhe Technical Campus, Narhe, Pune in Association with JK Cement Limited	22nd June, 2020
17. Attended webinar on "Leadership and Governance from NBA Perspective	Rajarambapu Institute of Technology, Rajaramnagar (RIT) & Global Engineering Dean's Council India Chapter (GEDC India Chapter	23rd June 2020
18. Participated in the online webinar on "Repair & Restoration of Buildings"	by Department of Civil Engineering, Sandip Polytechnic, Nashik in association with Indian Society of Structural Engineers, Mumbai	25th June, 2020
19. Attended the webinar on "using Geoinformation technology for covid-19:city level vulnerability assessment & strategy formulation"	by Department of Civil Engineering,PCCOE Nigdi,pune	28 June 2020
20. participated in the webinar on "Indian Power Grid & Market	by Dr.S.G.Bharathidasan,As sociate Professor,Sri Venkateswara College of Engineering - organized by Department of Electrical and Electronics Engineering ,St.Mother Theresa Engineering	04.07.2020

			College, Tuticorin, Tamil	
		21. successfully attended	Nadu All India Shri Shivaji Mamorial Society's	05th July
		Webinar on "Enhancing Quality Culture in	Memorial Society's College of	2020.
		Technical Institutes through Online Teaching for	Engineering,Pune in association with The	
		Outcome Based Teaching"	Institution of Engineers	
		22. Participation in webinar	(India),Kolkata Department of Civil	on 5 July,
		on Open Source Tools &	Engineering, Engineering	2020
		Softwares in Remote	and Technology Program,	
		Teaching and Learning	Gayatri Vidya Parishad College for Degree and	
		22	PG Courses(A)	0741- 11
		23. successfully attended Webinar on "Role of	All India Shri Shivaji Memorial Society's	07th July 2020
		Professional Students	College of	
		Chapter in Enhancing	Engineering,Pune in association with The	
		Engineering Students Career Growth and	Institution of Engineers	
		increasing Opportunities"	(India),Kolkata	
		24. Attended Webinar series	Sinhgad college of	6th to 10th
		on ZOOM platform between 6th to 10th July	Engineering	July 2020". Time: 4:30
		2020". Time: 4:30 PM to		PM to 6:00
		6:00 PM ON "Modern		PM
		Aspects of Retrofitting & Strengthening Techniques,		
		Challenges in CONCRETE		
		Construction in Covid-		
		19,Academic Equity to Impactful Career,Case		
		Studies for Problem		
		Solving @ Project		
		Sites, Self-Compacting		
		Concrete"- A boon to Construction Industry		
		During COVID-19",		
	Prof. A.M.	1. Attended Webinar on	SMKFOMRA,INSTITUT	1 of June
	Shete	"MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 EDUCATION" 1st of	E OF TECHNOLOGY,	2020.
		June 2020. Sponsored by	Chennai.	
		SMKFOMRA,INSTITUTE		
19		OF TECHNOLOGY,		
		Chennai.1 2. Attended	by Bhakta Kavi Narsinh	7th June
		International Webinar	Mehta University,	2020
		organized by Bhakta Kavi	Junagadh	
		Narsinh Mehta University,		

	T	T
Junagadh on "Human		
Resource Development in		
Higher Education after		
CoViD 19" held on 7th		
June 2020		
3. Attended webinar on"	Sharad Institute of	8 of June
Scientific Approach to Vast	Technology polytechnic	2020.
		2020.
shastra in Building	Yadav Ichalkaranji	
Planning" organized by,		
Sharad Institute of		
Technology polytechnic		
Yadav Ichalkaranji		
4. Attended 3 Day Webinar	Bapatla Engineering	.(9/6/20 to
on "EMERGING TRENDS	College, Bapatla	11/6/20)
AND TECHNOLOGY IN		
TILE & STONE		
INSTALLATION		
SYSTEMS" organized by ,		
Bapatla Engineering		
College, Bapatla	D (CC' 1)	10
5. Attended webinar on"	Department of Civil	12
Energy Dissipation System	Engineering", (PCCOE),	June2020
for earthquake Resistance	Pune ,Nigadi.	(2.00 pm to
Design", conducted by prof		3.30 pm)
DR. Hanamant MagarPatil		
at the Department of Civil		
Engineering", (PCCOE),		
Pune ,Nigadi.		
6. Attended an interactive	Civil Department Trinity	(June 12,
webinar on "When and	Academy of Engineering,	2020 10:55
How to Start New	Pune.	
	Pune.	AM)
Venture???"	2011	/12
7. Attended Webinar	Department of Civil	(12
Energy Dissipation System	Engineering", (PCCOE),	June2020)
for earthquake Resistance	Pune ,Nigadi	
Design		
8. Attended webinar	at the Department of	(13
on" Geotechnical	Civil Engineering",	June2020)
investigations by Case	(PCCOE), Pune ,Nigadi	2.00 pm to
study Approach", "	(3.30 pm
9. Attended Webinar	Department of Civil	13.06.2020
	_ <u>+</u>	13.00.2020
ON "RECENT TRENDS	Engineering, Rajalakshmi	
IN CONCRETE	Engineering College.	
TECHNOLOGY &		
ADMIXTURE" on		
13.06.2020, Organized		
by4pm to 6pm		
10.Attended webinar on"	Department of Civil	(14
Dispute Resolution in	Engineering", (PCET's)	June2020)
construction contracts"	(PCCOE),, Pune	(11AM-
construction contracts	(1 CCOL),, 1 unc	(114411-

		12PM)
11. Attended webinar on "Project Management in Post Covid World"	Department of Civil Engineering, RMD Sinhgad School of Engineering, Warje, Pune	14th June 2020
12. Attended "Paramarsh 2020"	AISSMS,COE in association with AISSM Society	15 June 2020
13. Participated in the webinar lecture on "Beginners guide to electric vechical"	Department of Electrical & Electronic engineering, The Oxford College of Engineering, BENGALURU	20th June 2020
14. Successfully attended World's Biggest Virtual Event of "International Yoga Day-2020"	Heartfullness Institute partnered with All India Shri Shivaji Memorial Society's institute of Information Technology, Pune and Ministry of AYUSH,Govt. Of India	21st June 2020
15. Attended the National Seminars & Interactive Session on Artificial Intelligence & Cyber Security	Vidarbha Industries Association, Vijnan Bharati & Raman Science Centre	21st June 2020
16. Participated in online webinar on, "Use of White Cement and Value Added Products in Cement Industry	JSPM Narhe Technical Campus, Narhe, Pune in Association with JK Cement Limited	22nd June, 2020
17. Attended webinar on "Leadership and Governance from NBA Perspective	Rajarambapu Institute of Technology, Rajaramnagar (RIT) & Global Engineering Dean's Council India Chapter (GEDC India Chapter	23rd June 2020
18. Participated in the online webinar on "Repair & Restoration of Buildings"	by Department of Civil Engineering, Sandip Polytechnic, Nashik in association with Indian Society of Structural Engineers, Mumbai	25th June, 2020
19. Attended the webinar on "using Geoinformation technology for covid-19:city level vulnerability assessment & strategy formulation"	by Department of Civil Engineering,PCCOE Nigdi,pune	28 June 2020
20. participated in the	by	04.07.2020

		webinar on " Indian Power Grid & Market	Dr.S.G.Bharathidasan,As sociate Professor,Sri	
			Venkateswara College of Engineering - organized	
			by Department of Electrical and Electronics	
			Engineering ,St.Mother	
			Theresa Engineering	
			College,Tuticorin,Tamil Nadu	
		21. successfully attended	All India Shri Shivaji	05th July
		Webinar on "Enhancing	Memorial Society's	2020.
		Quality Culture in Technical Institutes through	College of Engineering, Pune in	
		Online Teaching for	association with The	
		Outcome Based Teaching"	Institution of Engineers	
			(India),Kolkata	
		22. Participation in webinar	Department of Civil	on 5 July,
		on Open Source Tools &	Engineering, Engineering	2020
		Softwares in Remote	and Technology Program,	
		Teaching and Learning	Gayatri Vidya Parishad College for Degree and	
			PG Courses(A)	
		23. successfully attended	All India Shri Shivaji	07th July
		Webinar on "Role of	Memorial Society's	2020
		Professional Students	College of	
		Chapter in Enhancing	Engineering,Pune in	
		Engineering Students	association with The	
		Career Growth and	Institution of Engineers	
		increasing Opportunities"	(India),Kolkata	61 + 101
		24. Attended Webinar series	Sinhgad college of	6th to 10th
		on ZOOM platform between 6th to 10th July	Engineering	July 2020". Time: 4:30
		2020". Time: 4:30 PM to		PM to 6:00
		6:00 PM ON "Modern		PM
		Aspects of Retrofitting &		
		Strengthening Techniques,		
		Challenges in CONCRETE		
		Construction in Covid-		
		19, Academic Equity to		
		Impactful Career, Case Studies for Problem		
		Solving @ Project		
		Sites, Self-Compacting		
		Concrete"- A boon to		
		Construction Industry		
		During COVID-19",		
	Prof.A.S.Ghorp	Opportunity in IT	computer department	(07/06/202
20	ade	infrastructure Management	AISSMS COE .	0
		and End User Services		

	T	Т
" Paramarsh 2020" on	AISSMS,COE in association with AISSM Society	15 June 2020.
Webinar titled W6: Webinar on "Development and use of Rubric for effective assessment" (Webinar ID: 846-002-843)	NITTTR Bhopal	28-Jul-20
Webinar titled "W4: Assessment of Cos, POs and PSOs" (Webinar ID: 611-538-691)	NITTTR Bhopal	21-Jul-20
Webinar titled "W5 - Prepare Course & Programme Articulation Matrices" (Webinar ID: 820-283-235)	NITTTR Bhopal	23-Jul- 2020
One Full Day Webinar titled W3: Webinar on 'Course Outcomes and Domains of Learning' organized by NITTTR Bhopal on .	NITTTR Bhopal	14-Jul-20
webinar on "Evolving and aligning teaching-learning process for implementing engineering curriculum"		09/07/2020
webinar on Career Guidance after 12 th	All India Shri Shivaji Memorial Society's College of Engineering,Pune	7th July 2020
webinar W7- "Information required for students performance ".	NITTTR Bhopal	06/08/2020
Webinar W-8 : Compiling Faculty information and contribution" .	NITTTR Bhopal	14/08/2020
Webinar "Innovative Technology for Rural Development "under Unnat Bharat Abhiyan MHRD government of India and coordinated by IIT Delhi.	AISSMS COE & under Unnat Bharat Abhiyan MHRD government of India and coordinated by IIT Delhi	08/08/2020
webinar on "W11: Planning Required During the Visit and Post-visit Activities .	NITTTR Bhopal	25/08/2020
webinar on "W12 - Action Plan to Prepare Institute for Accreditation".	NITTTR Bhopal	27/08/2020

		W11: W10 "C "		1
		Webinar W-9: "Continuous Improvement, Institutional		
		Governance & Support	NITTTR Bhopal	18/08/2020
		Systems ".		
		Webinar W"10: "Applying)	20/08/2020
		for Accreditation".	NITTTR Bhopal	
		Webinar on "Paradigms for		
		peak performance -Mindset	Machanical Engineering	
		for Excellence &	Mechanical Engineering Department	14/09/2020
		Unparalleled Growth" by	AISSMSCOE, Pune	
		Mr. Anand Munshi on the	Albbiviscol, i une	
		occasion of Engineers Day		
		Webinar on National	AISSMSCOE Pune	23/09/2020
		Education Policy 2020		20,03,2020
			Department of	
		1:	Electronics and	
		webinar on "Engineering Graduates A Road Man"	Telecommunication	03/10/2020
		Graduates- A Road Map"	Engineering, AISSMS	
			College of Engineering, Pune	
			Department of Computer	
		Webinar on "Digital	Engineering, AISSMS	13th
		Marketing and Amazon	College of Engineering,	October
		opportunities"	Pune-01	2020.
		National level webinar on	K. K. Wagh Institute Of	10/10/2020
		"Overall Personality	Engineering Education &	19/10/2020
		Development"	Research, Nashik	•
		webinar on "Lateral		19/10/2020
		Thinking - How to generate	MHRD Innovation cell	19/10/2020
		revolutionary ideas"		
		"IFEES GEDC IUCEE		04/11/2020
		Global Webinar "The New	IFEES GEDC IUCEE	04/11/2020
		Indian National Education		
		Policy"	Department of	
			Electronics &	
		Webinar on 'Introduction to	Telecommunication	6th
		Industrial IoT & It's	Engineering, AISSMS	November
		Prospects'	College of Engineering,	2020.
		•	Pune and AISSMSCOE	
			IEEE Student Branch	
		webinar on facilities		26th
		available under Microsoft -	AICTE	November
		AICTE partnership MOU		2020.
		Webinar on Outcome Based	COEP and sponsored by	27/11/2020
	D. C	Education	NBA, New Delhi	•
21	Prof			
21	.S.M.Mangleka	No Data		
22	Prof. S. S.	No Data Opportunity in IT	computer department	(07/06/202
44	1101. 0. 0.	Opportunity in 11	computer department	(01/00/202

Ayare	infrastructure Management and End User Services	AISSMS COE .	0
	" Paramarsh 2020" on	AISSMS,COE in association with AISSM Society	15 June 2020.
	Webinar titled W6: Webinar on "Development and use of Rubric for effective assessment" (Webinar ID: 846-002-843)	NITTTR Bhopal	28-Jul-20
	Webinar titled "W4: Assessment of Cos, POs and PSOs" (Webinar ID: 611-538-691)	NITTTR Bhopal	21-Jul-20
	Webinar titled "W5 - Prepare Course & Programme Articulation Matrices" (Webinar ID: 820-283-235)	NITTTR Bhopal	23-Jul- 2020
	One Full Day Webinar titled W3: Webinar on 'Course Outcomes and Domains of Learning' organized by NITTTR Bhopal on .	NITTTR Bhopal	14-Jul-20
	webinar on "Evolving and aligning teaching-learning process for implementing engineering curriculum"		09/07/2020
	webinar on Career Guidance after 12 th	All India Shri Shivaji Memorial Society's College of Engineering,Pune	7th July 2020
	webinar W7- "Information required for students performance ".	NITTTR Bhopal	06/08/2020
	Webinar W-8 : Compiling Faculty information and contribution".	NITTTR Bhopal	14/08/2020
	Webinar "Innovative Technology for Rural Development "under Unnat Bharat Abhiyan MHRD government of India and coordinated by IIT Delhi.	AISSMS COE & under Unnat Bharat Abhiyan MHRD government of India and coordinated by IIT Delhi	08/08/2020
	webinar on "W11: Planning Required During the Visit and Post-visit Activities .	NITTTR Bhopal	25/08/2020
	webinar on "W12 - Action	NITTTR Bhopal	27/08/2020

<u> </u>	DI , D I C , C	T	T
	Plan to Prepare Institute for		
	Accreditation". Webinar W-9: "Continuous		
	Improvement ,Institutional	NITTTR Bhopal	18/08/2020
	Governance & Support	1	
	Systems ".		
	Webinar W"10: "Applying	NITTTR Bhopal	20/08/2020
	for Accreditation".	Till Biopui	•
	Webinar on "Paradigms for		
	peak performance -Mindset	Mechanical Engineering	
	for Excellence &	Department	14/09/2020
	Unparalleled Growth" by	AISSMSCOE, Pune	
	Mr. Anand Munshi on the	Alsswiscoe, Fulle	
	occasion of Engineers Day		
	Webinar on National	A ICCACCOE Dans	22/00/2020
	Education Policy 2020	AISSMSCOE Pune	23/09/2020
		Department of Electronics and	
	webinar on "Engineering	Telecommunication	
	Graduates- A Road Map"	Engineering, AISSMS	03/10/2020
	Graduates 11 Road Wap	College of Engineering,	
		Pune Pune	
		Department of Computer	
	Webinar on "Digital	Engineering, AISSMS	13th
	Marketing and Amazon	College of Engineering,	October
	opportunities"	Pune-01	2020.
	National level webinar on	K. K. Wagh Institute Of	
	"Overall Personality	Engineering Education &	19/10/2020
	Development"	Research, Nashik	
	webinar on "Lateral	Research, Nashik	
		MHRD Innovation cell	19/10/2020
	Thinking - How to generate	MHRD innovation cen	
	revolutionary ideas"		
	"IFEES GEDC IUCEE		04/11/2020
	Global Webinar "The New	IFEES GEDC IUCEE	04/11/2020
	Indian National Education		•
	Policy"	D	
		Department of	
		Electronics &	c.1
	Webinar on 'Introduction to	Telecommunication	6th
	Industrial IoT & It's	Engineering, AISSMS	November
	Prospects'	College of Engineering,	2020.
		Pune and AISSMSCOE	
		IEEE Student Branch	
	webinar on facilities		26th
	available under Microsoft -	AICTE	November
	AICTE partnership MOU		2020.
	Webinar on Outcome Based	COEP and sponsored by	27/11/2020
	Education	NBA, New Delhi	
	No Data		
L L	1 0 - 2	l .	1

		1.Participated in webinar on " Employability in current situation" organized by AISSMS COE Pune. 2. Webinar attended on "3 magical elements to transform your life: A road	18/06/2020
		situation" organized by AISSMS COE Pune. 2. Webinar attended on "3 magical elements to	18/06/2020
		AISSMS COE Pune. 2. Webinar attended on "3 magical elements to	18/06/2020
		2. Webinar attended on "3 magical elements to	18/06/2020
		magical elements to	
		_	
		transform your life. A road	
		amistoria jour inc. A touc	
		map to success" organized	
		by LLAGT	29/06/2020
		3. attended webinar on	
		"Motivation - It's Right	
		Inside You" held on '29th	
		June 2020' organized by	
		'Department of Mechanical	
		Engineering, SITRC -	
		Nashik.'	29/06/2020
			29/00/2020
		4. Attended a webinar on	
		"Artificial Intelligence (AI)	
		and Machine Learning	- /- /
		(ML)" on 6th July, 2020	6/7/2020
		5.Attended a webinar on	
		"8D Problem Solving	
		Methodology" on 13th July,	
		2020	13/07/2020
$\begin{vmatrix} 23 \end{vmatrix}$	Prof. Almas	6.Webinar attended on	
23	Ambreen	"Cyber Security" on	
		14/July/2020	14/07/2020
		7.Successfully participated	
		in Webinar on "Exploring	
		Microsoft Teams: An Online	
		Teaching Platform" on 15th	
		July, 2020. hosted by	
		Department of Electrical	
		Engineering, AISSMS	
		College of	
		Engineering, Pune.	15/07/2020
		8.Successfully attended	13/07/2020
		Webinar on "Gender	
		Equality, Let's Rise from	
		Shadows" Organized by All	
		India Shri Shivaji Memorial	
		Society's College of	
		Engineering,Pune in	
		association with The	
		Institution of Engineers	
		(India),Kolkata On 15th	
		July 2020	15/07/2020
		9.Attended a two days	
		webinar on "Antenna	16th-17th,
		Concepts for Biomedical	July 2020
		webinar on "Antenna	· ·

T	1
Applications using CST	
Studio Suite 2020.06"	
during 16th-17th, July	
2020.	
10. Attended One Day	
Workshop titled "Virtual	
Labs: Hands-On Workshop	
for Faculty of all Engg.	
Disciplines" organized by	
PVG's COET VLabs RNC	
& AISSMS COE VLNC, in	
Coordination with	
Savitribai Phule Pune	
University (SPPU) (BoS-E	
& TC) and Virtual Labs -	
IIT Bombay, on 18-Jul-	
2020	18/07/2020
11. Attended webinar on	13,3772020
"W5 - Prepare Course &	
Programme Articulation	
Matrices " organized by	
NITTTR Bhopal on	23/07/2020
23/07/2020.	23/01/2020
12. Attended webinar on	•
"Assessment of COs, POs	
and PSOs "organized by	
NITTTR Bhopal on	21/07/2020
21/07/2020.	21/07/2020
13. Attended a webinar on	
"Career Opportunities after	
EngineeringEducation: A	
Broader Perspective for	
Students and Parents" on	
20th July, 2020.	20/07/2020
14. Webinar on "How to	
Write a Research Paper"	
organized by Department of	
Civil Engineering, Sinhgad	
College of Engineering,	
Pune, on 18th July 2020.	 18/07/2020
15. Attended W-7:	
Information required for	
Student performance" on 6-	
8-20 organized by NITTT	
Bhopal	6/8/2020
16.for attending the	
program "Coffee &	
Conversation with Alumni".	
Organised by Media	
Department in collaboration	5/8/2020
Department in conacciation	3/0/2020

with Department of	
with Department of	
Mechanical Engineering,	
AISSMS College of	
Engineering, Pune on 5th	
August, 2020.	
17.Webinar on"Hybrid	
Energy Storage Systems"	
on 11th August 2020	11/8/2020
18.Attended a webinar on	
"How to Use Microsoft	
Teams Application	
Effectively for Education"	
on 10th August, 2020.	10/8/2020
19.Attended webinar on W-	
8 : Compiling Faculty	
information and	
contribution Confirmation	
on 13/08/2020	13/08/2020
20.Attended webinar on	
"Role of Numbers in	
Entrepreneurship" on 24th	
August, 2020.	24/08/2020
21.Participated in webinar	2 1, 0 0, 2 0 2 0
on "W10- Applying for	
accerediation" organized by	
NITTTR	20/08/2020
22.Participated inwebinar	20/00/2020
on Latest strands and design	
aspects of Electrical	
generators for thermal	
hydro and wind power	
1	13/08/2020
plants	13/08/2020
23.Participated in webinar	
on How to Improve	
Communication Skills:	
Make Yourself a Better	
Communicator" on 31st	21 /00 /2020
August, 2020.	31/08/2020
24.Participated in webinar	
on "W12- Action plan to	
prepare institute for	
accerediation organized by	
NITTTR	27/08/2020
25.participated in	
International Webinar	
wireless communication	
and future of IoT	12/8/2020
26.Participated in webinar	
on Innovative Technology	
for rural development	8/8/2020
 * I	l l

' 11 ATGGMG	
organized by AISSMS-	
COE Pune	
27.Participated in webinar	
on W6- Development and	
use of rubric for effective	
assesment held on	
28/07/2020	28/07/2020
28. Participated in webinar	
on W4 Assesment of CO	
PO and PSOs organized by	
NITTT 21/07/2020	21/07/2020
29. Participated in webinar	
on W3 course outcome and	
domain of learning	
organized by NITTT	14/07/2020
30.Participated in webinar	
on W2 Envolving and	
alighning in teaching	
learning process for	
implementing engineering	
curriculam organized by	
NITTT	9/7/2020
	9/1/2020
31. Participated in webinar	
on W1 Vision Missions	
PEOS for technical	
institutes organized by	5 / 5 / 2 000
NITTT	7/7/2020
32.webinar on "How to	
Draft and File A Patent	
Application: Your First	
Step to Protection" on 27th	
July, 2020.	27/07/2020
33.Webinar on Role of	
Engineering in Rural	
Transformation held on 02	
september 2020	2/9/2020
34.participated in	
International Webinar titled	
"Professionalism in Higher	
Education", dated 29	
August 2020, conducted by	
Internal Quality Assurance	
Cell (IQAC), BVCOE,	
Navi Mumbai	29/08/2020
35. Webinar on W11	27/00/2020
Planning required during	
visit and post visit	
organized by NITTT	05/00/0000
Bhopal 36. Webinar on "Financial	25/08/2020
I AN Weningron "Hingheigl	1/9/2020

Nirvana" organized by	
Department of Computer	
Engineering, AISSMS	
College of Engineering,	
Pune-01 on 1st September	
2020.	
37.Attended one day	
national webinar on	
"Learning With Open	
Source Simulation Tools"	
organized by Department of	
Applied Physics, Jabalpur	
Engineering College,	
Jabalpur, Madhya Pradesh	
under TEQIP-III on 8th	
September 2020.	8/9/2020
38.Attended Webinar on "	
RENEWABLE ENERGY	
IN INDIAN	
UNIVERSITIES Solar	
Energy: An Agent of	
Change Series 2 "	
Organized by SOLAR	
ENERGY SOCIETY OF	
INDIA on 06th September	
2020	6/9/2020
39.Attended webinar on	
"How to Use Free Online	
Platforms for Skill	
Development" organized by	
LLGIT	14/09/2020
40. Attended Webinar on	11,00,12020
Paradigms for Peak	
Performance-Mindset for	
Excellence & Unparalleled	
Growth" organized by	
AISSMS COE Pune	14/09/2020
41.attended Webinar	11/05/2020
organized on 16/09/2020,	
Wednesday "Job &	
Business Opportunities in	
Solar Energy" with Mr.	
Sanyam Indurakhya,	
Director, Saitech Energy	
Space Systems Pvt. Ltd.	16/09/2020
42.Attended webinar on	10/03/2020
"W20-NATIONAL	
EDUCATIONAL EDUCATION POLICY	
2020 - HIGHER	
EDUCATION	17-09-2020
EDUCATION	17-09-2020

PERSPECTIVES"	
organized by NITTTR	
43.Webinar on National	
Education Policy 2020	
organized by AISSMSCOE	
Pune_23-09-2020_Almas	22.00.2020
Ambreen.pdf	23-09-2020
44. Webinar on "Create	
Your Success Story with	
Growth Mindset "	
organized by the	
Department of Electronics	
& Telecommunication	
Engineering, AISSMS	
College of Engineering,	
Pune in association with	
IEEE AISSMS COE	
Student Branch on 25th	
September 2020	25-09-2020
45.webinar on "How to	
Generate, Store and Use	
Biogas from Organic,	
Kitchen Waste or Cow	
Dung" on 28th September,	
2020.	28-09-2020
46.International Webinar	
"UDAAN – A Launchpad	
for Entrepreneurship"	
21st to 25th September	21-
2020.	25/09/2020
47.webinar 2020 on Smart	
City Mission, organized by	
Mentor.	6/10/2020
48.Webinar on	
IMPORTANCE OF DAY	
TO DAY LIFE	
NUTRITION" organized by	
AISSMSCOE Pune on 22-	
10-20.	22-10-20
49.Webinar on Metal	22 10 20
Burnishing Process A	
Simple Method to Improve	
Product Life organized by	
LLGAT on 26-10-20	26-10-2020
50. webinar on	20-10-2020
NATIONAL EDUCATION	
POLICY 2020 -	
STRATEGIES AND	
FRAMEWORK FOR	15 10 2020
AUTONOMY_15-10-2020	15-10-2020

51 Webiner on "boxy to	
51.Webinar on "how to	
prepare resume" organized	
by AISSMS-COE Pune_28-	20.10.2020
10-2020.	28-10-2020
52.Attended webinar on	
Deep Dive into World of	
Numismatics organized by	
LLGAT on 02-11-2020	2/11/2020
53. Webinar on 'My Journey	
to Brain organized by	
AISSMSCOE PUNE on 31-	
10-2020	31-10-2020
54. Attended webinar on	
"How to Write the Research	
Papers?" organized by the	
AISSMSCOE IEEE	
Student Branch (STB-	
98723) in association with	
Department of Electronics	
& Telecommunication	
Engineering, AISSMS	
College of Engineering,	11th
Pune on 11th November	Novemver
2020.	2020
	2020
55.Attended webinar on Be	
your own laxmi organized	7.1
bu AISSMS COE Pune	7th
2020 on 7th November	November
2020.	2020
56.webinar on NEP 2020	
Higher Education	
Curricular Issues and	
Implications on 20-11-2020	
organized by NITTT	
Bhopal	20/11/2020
57.Webinar on "Recent	
Trends in Electrical Power	
System" conducted by	
Department of Electrical &	
Electronics Engineering,	
Angadi Institute of	
Technology &	
Management, savagoan	
Road, Belagavi, Karnataka	6/1/2021
Attended Webinar titled	0/1/2021
"CO, PO, PSO Assessment	
& Attainment" on 05-May-	
2021 (jointly organized by	
Parikrama Group of	0.710 = 15
Institutions, Kashti, Daund	05/05/21

		& AISSMS COE, Pune)	
		1.Attended National	
		Webinar on "Effective and	
		efficient writing of research	
		papers for web of	
		science, Scopus indexed	
		journal and Conference	
		papers using Typeset	
		Research Studio"	
		Organized by Department	
		of Electronics &	
		Telecommunication &	
		Central Library, AISSMS	
		COE,	
		2.Engineering has	
		successfully attended	
		International Webinar	
		on"Employability In	
		Current	
		Situation"Organized by All	
		India Shri Shivaji Memorial	
		Society's College of	
		Engineering, Pune	
		inassociation with The	
	Prof. B.S.	Institution of Engineers	
24	Bobdey	(India) on	
	Boodey		
		18th June 2020	18/6/20
		3Attended One Week	
		National Level Webinar	
		Series on Recent Advances	
		in Engineering and	
		Technology under	
		Electrical Engineering	
		Cluster organized by	
		Raisoni Group of	
		Institutions during 08-13	
		June 2020	
		4.Attended webinar on	
		"Art of Electricity kVAh	
		Tariff Reading for	
		Reducing Energy Bills"	
		from 2pm to 5 pm	 23-6-2020
		5.Attended webinar on	
		AtmaNirbhar: An	
		Opportunity through	
		Innovation, Incubation and	
		Start-up Opportunities"	
		oragnised by Thakur	
		college of Engineering and	23-6-2020

	I	
	Technlogy Kandhivali	
	from10pm to 12 pm	
	6.International Level Live	
	Webinar on "Electrical	
	Vehicles: Opportunity and	
	Challenges	23-6-2020
	7.Attended National	
	Webinar on "Effective and	
	efficient writing of research	
	papers for web of	
	science,Scopus indexed	
	<u> </u>	
	journal and Conference	
	papers using Typeset	
	Research Studio"	
	Organized by Department	
	of Electronics &	
	Telecommunication &	
	Central Library, AISSMS	
	COE,	
	Pune on 1st July 2020.	1/7/2020
	7.Attended webinar	
	on"Understanding the	
	business of life"	
	on 02/07/2020, organized by	
	Aissms IOIT	2/7/2020
	8.Attended Webinar on	2/1/2020
	"Enhancing Quality Culture	
	in Technical Institutes	
	through Online Teaching	
	for Outcome Based	
	Teaching"	
	Organized by All India Shri	
	Shivaji Memorial Society's	
	College of	
	Engineering,Pune in	
	association with The	
	Institution of Engineers	
	(India),Kolkata on 05th July	
	2020	5/7/2020
		3/1/2020
	9.Engineering has	
	participated in webinar on	
	"g, , o ,	
	"Startup Opportunities in	
	the Field of Solar Energy"	
	on 12/07/2020, certificate	
	10.participated in Webinar	
	on "Exploring Microsoft	
	Teams:An	15/7/2020
L	<u> </u>	<u> </u>

	Online Teaching Platform"	
	on 15th July, 2020. hosted	
	by Department of	
	Electrical Engineering,	
	AISSMS College of	
	Engineering, Pune.	
	11.Participated in webinar	
	on W1 Vision Missions	
	PEOS for technical	
	institutes organized by	
	NITTT	7/7/2020
	12.Participated in webinar	
	on W2 Envolving and	
	alighning in teaching	
	learning process for	
	implementing engineering	
	curriculam organized by	
	NITTT	9/7/2020
	13.one day national webinar	7/1/2020
	on "Indian Space Program"	
	organized by	
	Department of Applied	
	Physics, Jabalpur	
	Engineering College,	
	Jabalpur, Madhya	
	Jabaipur, Madiiya	
	Dradach under TEOID III	
	Pradesh under TEQIP-III	5/9/2020
	on 5th September 2020.	3/9/2020
	14.attended Webinar	
	organized on 16/09/2020,	
	Wednesday	
	"Job & Business	
	Opportunities in Solar	
	Energy" with	
	Mr. Sanyam Indurakhya,	
	Director, Saitech Energy	
	Space	
	Systems Pvt. Ltd.	16/9/2020
	15.Webinar on national	
	education Policy organised	
	by Aissms COE	24/9/2020
	16.participated in the	
	webinar on	
	"Powerful Thinking Skills	
	for Innovative Leadership"	
	organised by TRIZ	
	Association of ASIA on 15	
	October 2020.	15/10/2020
	17.attending webinar on	22/10/2020
1	<u> </u>	

"IMPORTANCE OF DAY	
TO DAY LIFE	
NUTRITION".	
Organized by National	
Service Scheme and Unnat	
Bharat Abhiyan,	
AISSMS College Of	
Engineering, Pune -01	
18. Participated in webinar	
on W3 course outcome and	
domain of learning	
organized by NITTT	14/7/2020
19.Participated in webinar	
on W4 Assesment of CO	
PO and PSOs organized by	
NITTT 21/07/2020	21/7/2020
20.Participated in webinar	
on W5 Prepare Course and	
exam articulate matrix	
organized by NITTT	
23/07/2020	23/7/2020
21.Participated in webinar	
on W6- Development and	
use of rubric for effective	
assesment held on	
28/07/2020	28/7/2020
22.Attended W-7:	
Information required for	
Student performance" on 6-	
8-20 organized by NITTT	
Bhopal	6/8/2020
23.Attended webinar on W-	3, 3, 2, 2, 2
8 : Compiling Faculty	
information and	
contribution Confirmation	
on 13/08/2020	13/8/2020
24.Attended webinar on W-	
9 : Continous	
Improvement, Institutional	
Governace and System	
Suppport	18/8/2020
25.Participated in webinar	10/0/2020
on "W10- Applying for	
accerediation" organized by	
NITTTR	20/8/2020
26.Webinar on W11	20/0/2020
Planning required during	
visit and post visit	
organized by NITTT	25/8/2020
10 Z 0111 (AA) 1/V 1 X 1 1 1 1 1	2J/0/2U2U

		D1 1		1
		Bhopal		
		27.Participated in webinar		
		on "W12- Action plan to		
		prepare institute for		
		accerediation organized by		
		NITTTR		27/8/2020
		28.Attended webinar on		
		"W20-NATIONAL		
		EDUCATION POLICY		
		2020 - HIGHER		
		EDUCATION		
		PERSPECTIVES"		
		organized by NITTTR		17/9/2020
25	Prof .B.U. Patil	organized by WITTIK		17/7/2020
23	1101 .D.O. 1 atii			02/06/2020
		1 Attended A Workshop on	DVDIEMD Alandi Duna	02/00/2020
		1.Attended A Workshop on "Corrosion and its Control"	DYPIEMR, Akurdi, Pune-	04/06/2020
		Corrosion and its Control	44	
		0 444 1 1 4 337 1 1		04/07/2020
		2. Attended A Workshop on	NO CANTON A	-
		"BASICS OF ANSYS"	MMANTC Malegaon	06/07/2020
			Guru Gobind Singh	
			College of Engineering	07/10/2020
		3.Attended A Workshop on	and Research Centre,	-
		"Rapid Prototyping "	Nashik	09/10/2020
		4. Attended A Workshop on		23/10/2020
		"Tribology for Sustainable	Sir Visvesvaraya Institute	_
		Development"	of Technology, Nashik	24/10/2020
		5. Attended A Workshop on		
		"Full Stack Web		
		Development"	ROOMAN Technologies	11/11/2020
		6.Attended A Webinar on	Institutional Innovation	11/11/2020
26	Prof S. T. Gade	"Atmanirbharata:Possible	Cell (IIC),	
20	1101 5. 1. Guae	Chances in Entrepreneurial	AISSMS College of	1/6/2020
		spirit"	Engineering, Pune.	
		7.Attended A Webinar on	Engineering, runc.	02/06/2020
		"Recent Revolutions in	J.B.IOE&T,Hyderabad	02/00/2020
			J.D.IOL&1, Hyderabad	06/06/2020
		Mechanical Engineering"		06/06/2020
		8.Attended A Webinar on	Sandip Institute of	03/06/2020
		"Entrepreneurship,	Technology and Research	_
		Cracking Interview &	Centre, Nashik	05/06/2020
		Effective Leadership "	,	
		9.Attended A Webinar on	PVG College of	
		"Practical Aspect of Design	Engg., Nashik	3/6/2020
		& Analysis"	21188.,1 143111K	
		10.Attended A Webinar on		
		"Study Opportunities in	AISSMS COE,Pune	3/6/2020
		USA post Covid-19"		
		11.Attended A Webinar on	Institutional Innovation	4/6/2020
		"Raising Seed Funding"	Cell (IIC),	4/6/2020
Ь		Tanbing beed I unding	COM (110);	ı

<u> </u>	T		1
		AISSMS College of	
		Engineering, Pune.	
	12.Attended A Webinar on		
	"How to Write a Research	LLAGT SIT	10/6/2020
	Manuscript: Current	LONAVALA	10/0/2020
	Protocols"		
	13.Attended A Webinar on	Oriental Institute of	
	"ANSYS:Interdisciplinary	Science &	11/6/2020
	Applications"	Technology,Bhopal	
	14.Attended A Webinar on		
	"Employability In Current Situation"	AISSMS COE Pune	18/06/2020
	15.Attended A Webinar on		
	"Effective Online Teaching	Jaihind College of	26/06/2020
	Learning Process For	Engineering ,Kuran	26/06/2020
	Outcome Based Education"		
	16.Attended A Webinar on "SMART FACTORY		
	AUTOMATION WITH		
	DIGITAL TWIN AND	MTAB TECHNOLOGY	26/06/2020
	LIVE	CENTER P LTD	20/00/2020
	DEMONSTRATION ON		
	SKILLON365"		
	17.Attended A Webinar on		
	"Intellectual Property	Sinhgad Institute of	25/06/2020
	Rights Patent Application	Technology and Science,	-
	and Filings"	Narhe	30/06/2020
	18.Attended A Webinar on		
	"Effective and efficient		
	writing of research		
	papers for web of		
	science, Scopus indexed	AISSMS COE, Pune	1/7/2020
	journal and Conference	Albania Col., Tune	1/ // 2020
	papers using Typeset		
	Research		
	Studio"		
	19. Attended A Webinar on		
	"Enhancing Quality Culture in Technical Institutes		
		AISSMS COE Pune	5/7/2020
	through Online Teaching		
	for Outcome Based		
	Teaching "		
	20.Attended A Webinar on		
	"Evolving & aligning of	NAME OF THE PARTY	0/7/2020
	teaching learning process	NITTTR,Bhopal	9/7/2020
	for implementing Engg		
	Curriculum"		
	21.Attended A Webinar on	Indian Institution of	
	"Transforming Business	Industrial Engineering	11/7/2020
	Operations using Industry	Mumbai	

4.0 Tashaslasias "	I	
4.0 Technologies "		
22. Attended A Webinar on		
"Role of Curriculum Design	AISSMS COE Pune	12/7/2020
and Development in		
Quality Education"		
23.Attended A Webinar on		
"Energy Conservation and	PVG's College of	13/07/2020
Career opportunity for	Engineering, Nashik	13/07/2020
Engineer as ENERGY	Eligineering, Ivasilik	•
AUDITOR"		
24.Attended A Webinar on	LLAGT SIT	13/07/2020
"8D Problem Solving		13/07/2020
Methodology"	LONAVALA	•
25.Attended A Webinar on		
"Course Outcomes &	NITTTR,Bhopal	14/07/2020
domains of learning"	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
26.Attended A Webinar on		
"Open access and quality	AISSMS College of	
(comparing databases,	Engineering, Pune in	15/07/2020
inclusivity, questionable	association with DOAJ	13/07/2020
publishers)"	association with Borts	
27. Attended A Webinar on		
"Career Opportunities after	LLAGT SIT	20/07/2020
Engineering Education: A	LONAVALA	20/07/2020
Broader Perspective for		
Students and Parents"		
28. Attended A Webinar on	NAME OF THE PARTY	24 /05 /2020
"Assesment of CO PO &	NITTTR,Bhopal	21/07/2020
PSO"		
29.Attended A Webinar on	G.S.Moze College of	22/07/2020
"Machine Learning"	Engineering, Wagholi	22/01/2020
30.Attended A Webinar on		
"Prepare Course &	NITTTR,Bhopal	23/07/2020
Programme articulation	NII I I K, Bilopai	23/01/2020
matrices"		
31.Attended A Webinar on		
"How to Draft and File A	LLAGT SIT	27/07/2020
Patent Application: Your	LONAVALA	27/07/2020
First Step to Protection"		
32.Attended A Webinar on		
"Development & use of		
rubic for effective	NITTTR,Bhopal	28/07/2020
assessment"		
33.Attended A Webinar on		
"Career in Government	AISSMS College of	
Sector -If choose		1/8/2020
	Engineering, Pune	
Graduation in Engineering"		
34. Attended A Webinar on	NUTTED DI	6/0/2020
"Information required for	NITTTR,Bhopal	6/8/2020
student performance"		

		T =	T	1
		35.Attended A Webinar on "Contineous improvement		
		institutional governance &	NITTTR,Bhopal	18/08/2020
		Support system"		
		36.Attended A Webinar on		
			NITTTR,Bhopal	20/08/2020
		"Applying For acreditation" 37.Attended A Webinar on		
		"Teaching Online, The New	Great Learning	22/08/2020
		Normal: Opportunities &		
		Challenges "		
		38.Attended A Webinar on	LLAGT SIT	
		"Role of Numbers in	LONAVALA	24/08/2020
		Entrepreneurship"	LOTATIVILIT	
		39.Attended A Webinar on		
		"How to Improve	LLAGT SIT	
		Communication Skills:	LONAVALA	31/08/2020
		Make Yourself a Better	LONAVALA	
		Communicator "		
		40.Attended A Webinar on	AICCMC COE D	1/0/2020
		"Financial Nirvana"	AISSMS COE Pune	1/9/2020
		41.Attended A Webinar on	International Institute of	
		"Role of Engineering in	Information Technology	2/9/2020
		Rural Transformation"	(I ² IT), Pune	
		42.Attended A Webinar on	77	
		"RENEWABLE ENERGY		
		IN INDIAN	SOLAR ENERGY	
		UNIVERSITIES Solar	SOCIETY OF INDIA	6/9/2020
		Energy: An Agent of		
		Change Series 2"		
		43.Attended A Webinar on		
		"Quality Improvement in	AISSMS college of	
		Higher Education by Up-	Pharmacy, Pune	23/09/2020
		skilling"	Tharmacy, Tane	
		44.Attended A Webinar on		
		"Deep Dive into World of	LLAGT SIT	2/11/2020
		Numismatics"	LONAVALA	2/11/2020
		45. Attended A Webinar on		
		"Awareness Webinar on	College of Engineering	
		Outcome Based Education	College of Engineering Pune	27/11/2020
		and Accreditation"	1 une	
		1.Attended One Full Day		
		Webinar titled W3:		
		Webinar on 'Course		14 11
		Outcomes and Domains of	NUTTED D1 1	14-Jul-
27	Prof S. S. Patil	Learning'	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
		2. Attended Webinar "W5 -		
		Prepare Course &		22 17 1
		Programme Articulation	Managar 21	23rd July
		Matrices"	NITTTR Bhopal	2020
		3.Attended Webinar on	NITTTR Bhopal	Jul 21,

"W4: Assessment of COs, 20)20
POs and PSOs")20
	3/10/2020
"Tribology for Sustainable Sir Visvesvaraya Institute -	0/10/2020
	1/10/2020
5.Attended W6: Webinar on	F/ 10/ 2020
Development and use of Rubric for effective 28	Oth Index
	Sth July
1)20
6.Attended a webinar on	
"W-7: Information required	
for Student performance"	1
	h August
)20
7.Attended NITTTR	
Webinar W-9 "Continuous	
Improvement, Institutional	
	R-Aug-
)20.
8. Attended A Webinar on Sandip Institute of 03	3/06/2020
Entrepreneurship, Technology and Research	
Cracking interview & Centre Nashik 05	5/06/2020
Effective Leadership "	
)th
	ugust
)20
10.Attended NITTTR	
	lth
	ugust
1)20
11.Attended A Webinar on	6/2020
"Raising Seed Funding" NITTTR Bhopal	0/2020
12.Attended A Webinar on	
"How to Write a Research LLAGT SIT	0/6/2020
Manuscript: Current LONAVALA	0/0/2020
Protocols"	
13.Attended webinar W11:	
Planning Required During	
the visit and Post -visit	
1	5/8/2020
14.Attended A Webinar on	
	3/06/2020
Situation""	
15.Attended webinar on	
"W12 - Action Plan to	
Prepare Institute for	
Accreditation NITTTR Bhopal 27	7/08/2020
16.Attended Webinar on , 1	7th
	eptember
National Education Policy Se 2020 – Higher Education NITTTR Bhopal 20	1

Perspective		
17.Attended A Webinar on		
"Intellectual Property	Sinhgad Institute of	25/06/2020
Rights Patent Application	Technology and Science,	-
and Filings"	Narhe	30/06/2020
18.Attended A Webinar on		
"Effective and efficient		
writing of research		
papers for web of		
science,Scopus indexed	AISSMS COE, Pune	1/7/2020
journal and Conference		
papers using Typeset		
Research		
Studio"		
19.Attended A Webinar on		
"Enhancing Quality Culture		
in Technical Institutes	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	Z /Z /20020
through Online Teaching	AISSMS COE Pune	5/7/2020
for Outcome Based		
Teaching "		
20.Attended One Day		
Workshop titled "Virtual		
Labs: Hands-On Workshop		
for Faculty of all Engg.		
Disciplines"	PVG's COET	7/18/2020
21.Attended webinar on		
"Six Sigma Tools &		20th June
Practical Application	AVCOE Sangamner	2020
22.Attended A Webinar on	11 + C C Z z un gumiei	
"Role of Curriculum Design		
and Development in	AISSMS COE Pune	12/7/2020
Quality Education"		
	Guru Gobind Singh	
23.Attended "A 3- Day	College of Engineering	
online Workshop on Rapid	and Research Centre,	07-09 Oct.
Prototyping Prototyping	Nashik	2020
24.Attended A Webinar on		
"8D Problem Solving	LLAGT SIT	13/07/2020
Methodology"	LONAVALA	•
26.Attended A Webinar on		
"Open access and quality	AISSMS College of	
(comparing databases,	Engineering, Pune in	15/07/2020
inclusivity, questionable	association with DOAJ	15,57,2020
publishers)"		
27.Attended A Webinar on		
"Career Opportunities after		
Engineering Education: A	LLAGT SIT	20/07/2020
Broader Perspective for	LONAVALA	20/01/2020
Students and Parents"		
28.Attended A Webinar on	NITTTR,Bhopal	21/07/2020
20.Auchided A Weblilai Oll	1311 1 1K,Dilopai	21/01/2020

"Assesment of CO PO &	Ī	
PSO"		
29.Attended webinar on		
"Motivation:Its Right Inside		21 June
You	SITRC Nashik	2020
30.Attended A Webinar on	STIRC Nasilik	21st June
	ICDMC DCIOTD weekel:	2020
""Condition Monitorings" 31.Attended A Webinar on	JSPMS BSIOTR wagholi	2020
	LLACTCIT	
"How to Draft and File A	LLAGT SIT	27/07/2020
Patent Application: Your	LONAVALA	
First Step to Protection"		
32.Attended A Webinar on		261 1
"Smart Factory Automation		26th June
with Digital Twin"	GCOE Aurangbad	2020
33.Attended A Webinar on		
"Career in Government	AISSMS College of	1/8/2020
Sector -If choose	Engineering, Pune	-, -,
Graduation in Engineering"		
34.Attended A Webinar on		
"IFEES GEDC IUCEE		
Webinar: "Virtual Project-		
Based Learning (PBL)		
involving Computer-Aided		
Engineering (CAE) and		29th july
Data Analytics"	IFEES GEDC IUCEE	2020.
35.Attended A Webinar on	AISSMS College of	
""Innovative Technology	Engineering, Pune	08/08/2020
for Rural Development "	Eligineering, Tune	
36.Attended A Webinar on		
"" Paradigms for peak		
Performance-Mindset for		02nd
Excellence and Unparalled		September
Growth"	AISSMS COE	2020
37.Attended A Webinar on		
"Teaching Online, The New	Great Learning	22/08/2020
Normal: Opportunities &	Great Learning	22/00/2020
Challenges "		
38.Attended A Webinar on	LLACTCIT	
"Role of Numbers in	LLAGT SIT	24/08/2020
Entrepreneurship"	LONAVALA	
39.Attended A Webinar on		
"How to Improve	I I A CT CIT	
Communication Skills:	LLAGT SIT	31/08/2020
Make Yourself a Better	LONAVALA	
Communicator "		
40.Attended A Webinar on		
"RENEWABLE ENERGY		
IN INDIAN		6/9/2020
UNIVERSITIES Solar	SOLAR ENERGY	3.2.2020
Energy: An Agent of	SOCIETY OF INDIA	
 Lineigy. This rigetit of	DOCELLI OLIMBIA	l .

		Change Series 2 "		
		41.Attended A Webinar on	International Institute of	
		"Role of Engineering in	Information Technology	2/9/2020
		Rural Transformation"	(I ² IT), Pune	2, 3, 2020
		42.Attended A Webinar on	(111), 1 une	
		"RENEWABLE ENERGY		
		IN INDIAN	SOLAR ENERGY	
		UNIVERSITIES Solar	SOCIETY OF INDIA	6/9/2020
		Energy: An Agent of	SOCIETY OF INDIA	
		Change Series 2"		
		43. Attended A Webinar on		
		"Quality Improvement in	AISSMS college of	
		Higher Education by Up-	Pharmacy, Pune	23/09/2020
		skilling"	Tharmacy, Tune	
		44. Attended A Webinar on		
			LLAGT SIT	2/11/2020
		"Deep Dive into World of Numismatics"	LONAVALA	2/11/2020
		45.Attended A Webinar on "Awareness Webinar on	College of Engineering	
		Outcome Based Education	College of Engineering Pune	27/11/2020
			Pune	
		and Accreditation" 46.Attended A Webinar on		
			AICCMC COE Days	6/12/2020
		"We the change,"	AISSMS COE Pune	6/12/2020
		1) webinar on Electrical		
		Vehicle: Changing Future		01/06/2020
		of Automobile Industry.	To attact and To a continu	01/06/2020
		2) Attended webinar	Institutional Innovation	
		"Atmanirbharata:Possible	Cell (IIC),AISSMS	
		Chances in Entrepreneurial	College of Engineering,	01.06.2020
		spirit"	Pune.	01-06-2020
		3) National webinar on		02/06/2020
		"Industry Connect"		02/06/2020
		4) webinar Series		
		Atmanirbharata : Startup,	T 1T	
20	Prof. S. S.	Innovation &	Institutional Innovation	
28	Khasbage	Entrepreneurship attended	Cell (IIC),AISSMS	
	C	webinar "Raising Seed	College of Engineering,	0.4/0.6/2020
		Funding " on 4th June 2020	Pune.	04/06/2020
		5) Attended Leadership talk	No. 1	
		with Shri R	Ministry of Social Justice	
		Subrahmanyam, Secretary,	and Empowerment under	10/05/000
		13 June '20	MHRD's Innovation cell	13/06/2020
			AISSMS,COE in	
		6) Attended "Paramarsh	association with AISSM	4 = 10 = 1= = =
		2020" on 15 June 2020.	Society	15/06/2020
		7) Attended webinar on		
		International yoga day 2020		
		on 21 June 2020		21/06/2020

9) webinen en "Dele of		<u> </u>
8) webinar on "Role of	Condin Form deticula	
Mechanical Engineer in	Sandip Foundation's	
Project Engineering &	SITRC- Mech.Dept.,	25/25/2020
Management."	Nashik.	26/06/2020
9) National Level webinar		
on "Effective Teaching		
Learning Process for OBE"	JCOE, Pune	26/06/2020
10) Attended Interactive		
session on living integrity		
organised by J B instituteof		
Engioneering Technology	J B instituteof	
on 27-28 June.	Engioneering Technology	06/07/2020
11) Attended webinar on	<u> </u>	
"Artificial Intelligence (AI)		
and Machine Learning		
(ML)" organized by		
LLAGT Team on 6th July		
2020	LLAGT Team	06/07/2020
12) Attended webinar on	EE/131 Team	00/07/2020
Career after 12th Science-	AISSMS College of	
Guidance and Counseling	Engineering Pune	07/07/2020
13) Attended webinar on	Eligineering i une	07/07/2020
,		
"Enhancing Quality of		
Education of Online	AIGGMG C-11	
Teaching Through Outcome	AISSMS College of	06/07/2020
Based Education"	Engineering Pune	06/07/2020
14) Attended webinar on		
"Evolving and aligning		
teaching-learning process		
for implementing		
engineering curriculum" on		
Jul 9, 2020		09/07/2020
15) Attended webinar titled		
"Exploring Microsoft		
Teams : An online		
Teaching Platform"		
arranged by AISSMS COE	AISSMS College of	
on 15-July-2020	Engineering Pune	15/07/2020
16) Attended webinar on		
"Role of Curriculum		
Design and Development in		
Quality Education"		
Organized by AISSMS		
COE, Pune in association	AISSMS COE, Pune in	
with The Institution of	association with The	
Engineers (India), Kolkata	Institution of Engineers	
under PARAMARSH	(India), Kolkata under	
Scheme of UGC On 12th	PARAMARSH Scheme	
July 2020.	of UGC	12/07/2020
17) Attended webinar on	PVG COE Nashik	13/07/2020
17) Attended Webliar on	F V G COE Masilik	13/07/2020

			T
	"Energy conservation and		
	career opportunity for		
	engineer as an Energy		
	Auditor" organized by PVG		
	COE Nashik on 13th July		
	2020		
	18) Attended webinar on		
	"8D Problem Solving		
	Methodology" organized by		
	Team LLAGT on 13th July		
	2020	PVG COE Nashik	13/07/2020
	19) Successfully attended		
	webinar on "Gender		
	Equality, Let's Rise from		
	Shadows" Organized by All		
	India Shri Shivaji Memorial		
	Society's College of	All India Shri Shivaji	
	Engineering, Pune in	Memorial Society's	
	association with The	College of Engineering,	
	Institution of Engineers	Pune in association with	
	(India),Kolkata on 15th July	The Institution of	
	2020.	Engineers	15/07/2020
	20) Attended the program		10/01/2020
	"Coffee & Conversation		
	with Alumni" organized by		
	Media Department in		
	collaboration with		
	Department of Mechanical	Department of	
	Engineering, AISSMS	Mechanical Engineering,	
	College of Engineering,	AISSMS College of	
	Pune on 5th August, 2020	Engineering, Pune	05/08/2020
	21) Attended a webinar on	Engineering, rune	027 007 2020
	"W-7: Information		
	required for Student		
	performance" organized by		
	NITTR Bhopal on 6th		
	August 2020	NITTR Bhopal	06/08/2020
	22) Attendeding the	1.11 11 2110pm	33,33,2020
	webinar on Conclave on		
	Transformational Reforms		
	in Higher Education on on		
	7th August 2020		07/08/2020
	23) Attended webinar		07/00/2020
	organized by AISSMS COE		
	,		
	on "Innovative Technology		
	for Rural Development "under Unnat Bharat	under Unnat Bharat	
	Abhiyan MHRD	Abhiyan MHRD	
	government of India and	government of India and	08/08/2020
	coordinated by IIT Delhi on	coordinated by IIT Delhi	08/08/2020

	00/00/2020	T	
	08/08/2020.		
	24) Attended the Conclave		
	on Transformational		
	Reforms in Higher		
	Education under National		
	Education Policy, 2020		07/08/2020
	25) Attwnded NITTTR		
	Bhopal Session ;W-7:		
	Information required for		
	Student		
	performance".07/08/2		
	020	NITTR Bhopal	07/08/2020
	26) Attended webinar on	•	
	'Introduction to NDT -A		
	tool for quality assurance of		
	industrial product at		
	manufacturing stage' by	Mechanical Engg	
	Mr. B B Mate organised by	Department AISSMS	
	12/08/2020	COE, Pune.	12/08/2020
	27) Attended webinar on	COE, i une.	12/00/2020
	W9: Continuous		
	Improvement, Institutional		
	Governance and Support		
	Systems" organized		
	by NITTTR Bhopal on: 18		
	August 2020.	NITTTD Phonel	18/08/2020
		NITTTR Bhopal	16/06/2020
	28) Attended webinar on		
	"W10: Applying for		
	Accreditation"		
	organized by NITTTR	NUCCEO DI	20/00/2020
	Bhopal on: 20 August 2020	NITTTR Bhopal	20/08/2020
	29) Attended webinar on		
	"AICTE-AQIS		
	Schemes on Faculty		
	Development to include		
	NITTTT" on 18 Aug.		
	2020	NITTTR Bhopal	18/08/2020
	30) Attended webinar		
	W11:Planning Required		
	During the visit and Post -		
	visit Activities.organised by		
	NITTTR BHOPAL from		
	9.30 to 3.00 pm on		
	25/8/2020	NITTTR Bhopal	25/08/2020
	31) Attended webinar on		
	Financial Nirvana organised		
	by Comp DeptAISSMS		
	COE on 1/9/2020	AISSMS COE, PUNE	01/09/2020
	32) Attended webinar Role	AMBRING COL, I UNE	02/09/2020
l l	52) Auchaea webiliar Role		02/09/2020

			1
	of Engineering in Rural		
	transformation organized by		
	Hope foundations I2ITon		
	2/9/2020		
	33)Attended "Coffee and		
	Conversation with Alumni-		
	Mr. Shaunak Abhiyankar"		
	organised by AISSM Media		
	Team and the		
	Department of Electrical		
	Engineering AISSMS COE		
	on 5th September 2020.	AISSMS COE PUNE	05/09/2020
	34) One dayNational		
	webinar on		
	CFD:Computational Fluid		
	Dynamics: Applications in		
	the Engineering World on		
	Tuesday (15 September		
	2020) organized by		
	Department of Mechanical		
	Engineering, AISSMS COE		
	Pune.	AISSMS COE PUNE	15/09/2020
	35)Attended National Level		10/05/2020
	webinar on "Self Reliant		
	India in Mahatma Gandhi's		
	Dream" organized by NSS		
	and Unnat Bharat Abhiyan,		
	AISSMSCOE, Pune on 02		
	Oct. `20	AISSMS COE PUNE	02/10/2020
	36) Attended the coffee and	THISSING COLT CIVE	02/10/2020
	conversation with alumni		
	on 22/10/2020.	AISSMS COE PUNE	22/10/2020
		AISSNIS COL FUNE	22/10/2020
	37) Webinar on Launch of Version 2 of Student		
	Induction Program (SIP) is		26/10/2020
	attended on 26/10/2020		26/10/2020
	WORKSHOPS		T
	1.Attended Workshop on		
	"Empower in Adopting		
	Outcome Based Teaching		
	Tools, Techniques and		June 29-30,
	Methodologies"		2020
	2.Attended a three day	Department of	04-07-
	online workshop on	Mechanical Engineering,	02020 to
	"BASICS OF ANSYS"	MMANTC Malegaon.	06-07-2020
	3. Attended One Day	PVG's COET VLabs	
	Workshop titled "Virtual	RNC & AISSMS COE	
	Labs: Hands-On Workshop	VLNC, in Coordination	
	for Faculty of all Engg.	with Savitribai Phule	18-Jul-
	Disciplines"	Pune University (SPPU)	2020
		· · /	

				T
			(BoS-E & TC) and	
			Virtual Labs -IIT	
			Bombay	
		4. A two day workshop on	Department of	
		"Application of FEA in	Mechanical	7 and 8
		automobile using Altair	Engineering, AISSMS	September
		Hyperworks"	COE Pune.	2020
			AISSMS IEEE student	
			branch in association with	
		1.Webinar on 'My Journey	Dept. of	
		to Brain'	E&tc,AISSMSCOE,Pune	31 Oct 20
		2. Participated in in		31 341 20
		webinar" Resume	AISSMS COE IEEE	
		preapration"	student branch	28 Oct 20
		3. Attended two days e	student branen	20 OCt 20
		workshop on" Technologies		
		for waste water reuse and		
			Symboisis International	25 & 26
		recycling advancement and way forward"	deemed University	Sept 20
		4. Attended webinar on "	deemed University	Sept 20
		Revelling the untold	A ICCNC IOUT D	21/00/20
		attributes to exotic India"	AISSMS IOIT Pune	21/08/20
		5.Attended Webinar on	AIGGMGGGER	
		"Empowering the Women	AISSMSCOE,Pune under	04.9 . 20
		Professional"	Vishaka Cell.	04 Sept 20
			AISSMSCOE,Pune in	
• •	Dr. V.S.	6.Webinar on "Be you own	collaboration with	
29	Kalyani	Lakshmi"	be.artsy	7 Nov 20
		7.Attended "Virtual Lab:	PVG COET & AISSMS	
		Hands on workshop"	COE with IITB	18 Jul 20
		8.Attended 2 days		
		International webinar on"		
		engineering Trends in	Wilson College Mumbai	
		Chemistry Education and	& association of	25 & 26
		research"	chemistry teachers	June 20
		9. attended natinal level		
		webinar " National	AISSMS COE & Unnat	23 Sept
		Education Policy-2020"	Bharat Abhiyan	2020
		10. Attended workshop on "		
		Cyber security Case	Computer Department	15
		Studies"	AISSMS COE Pune	/09/2020
		11. Participated in webinar"		
		Paradigms for peak		
		performance -mindset		
		excellence and unparallal		14 Sept
		growth"	AISSMS COE Pune	2020
		12. Attended international		12 sept
		webinar on" "Introduction	AISSMS COE Pune	2020
<u> </u>		<u> </u>		ı

		mp rg 11 11 1		
		TRIZ with application in		
		Sustainability		
		Development"		
		13. Attended webinar	International Institute of	
		on""Role of Engineering in	Information Technology,	02 Sept
		Rural Transformation"	Pune Pune	2020
			Tune	2020
		14. Attended webinar on	D 1 A IGGMG COF	
		Career after 12th Science -	Paramarsh AISSMS COE	
		Guidance and councelling	Pune	07/07/20
			Heartfullness Institute	
		15.World's Biggest Virtual	partnered with AISSMS	
		Event of "International	College of Engineering,	
		Yoga Day-2020"	Pune and Ministry of	
		10gu Duy 2020	AYUSH, Govt. of India	21/06/20
	Prof. S. G.		A I USII, GOVI. OI IIIdia	21/00/20
30		N. D.		
	Wani	No Data		
		1. Attended Leadership talk		
		series with Ms. Ashwini		
		Deshpande, Co-founder &		
		Director, Elephat Design		06 June '20
		2. Webinar on "Applications		
		of Mathematics in	Sanjivani College of	
		Engineering and Real Life"	Engineering, Kopargaon	08 June '20
			Eligineering, Kopargaon	00 June 20
		3. India First Leadership		
		talk series with Shri R		
		Subrahmanyam, Secretary,		
		Ministry of Social Justice		
		and Empowerment	hosted by Dr. Abhay Jere	13 June '20
		4.National Webinar on "	New Education Society's	
		Recent trends in applied	Arts,Commerce &	
		mathematics"	Science College, Lanja	13 June '20
		5.Attended Webinar on -	Shri Mutanand	13 June 20
	D C. M. C			
31	Prof. M. S.	Application of Algebra and	College,Gangapur,Auran	1.4.1
	Nikam	Analysis"	gabad	14 June '20
			AISSMSCOE in	
		6.Attended "Paramarsh	association with AISSM	
		2020" Session 1	Society	15 June '20
		7.Webinar on "	•	
		Employbility in current		
		situation"	AISSMSCOE,Pune	18 June '20
				10 June 20
		8.3 day workshop -	Phaltan Education	
		Importance of Mathematics	Society's COE,Phaltan in	
		in Science and Engineering	association with	
			IAIAM,The Indian	
			Mathematics	
			Consortium,Bhaskarachar	
			ya Pratisthan, Pune and	20 - 22
			DBATU Lonere	June '20
		9.Webinar on "Prerequisite	Amrutvahini	2 - 3
		to start research in	COE,Sangamner	23 June '20
		to start research in	COL,Sanganine	23 Juile 20

1		Mathematics"		
		10."Workshop on EM	D.Y.Patil Institute of	
		III(2019 course)"	Technology, Pimpri, Pune	29 June '20
		11.Attended Webinar on	reciniology, impri, une	2) June 20
		"Career after 12th Science-		
			AISSMCOE Dung	07 Inter 20
		Guidance and Counseling"	AISSMCOE,Pune	07 July '20
		12.Attended India's First		
		Leadership talk Series with		
		Shri Shashi Shekhar(CEO-		
		Prasar Bharti) by MHRD'S		
		Innovation Cell.	hosted by Dr. Abhay Jere	11 July '20
		13.Attended webinar on		
		"Roles of basic Science &		
		Humanities Courses for		
		Higher Education and		
		Competitive Examinations"	RIT,Rajarampur	12 July '20
		14. Attended webinar of		
		Capability enhancement		
		program - STEPS: Success	IQAC, A.P.C Mahalaxmi	
		through Essential People	College for Women,	
		Skills	Toothukudi	14 July '20
		15.Attended webinar on		-
		"Exploring Microsoft		
		Teams: An Online teaching		
		platform"	AISSMSCOE,Pune	15 July '20
		16.Attended webinar on	, , ,	
		"Digital Transformation of		
		Higher Education &		
		preparing students for		
		future job skills"	Coursera	15 July '20
		Tuture job skins	The Department of	13 July 20
			Mathematics in	
		17. Attended Webinar on	association with IQAC of	
		"Covid-19 and Applications	_	
		of Mathematics"	VIVA College of Arts,	
			Commerce and Science,	16 July 120
		10 A 1 1 NIDEDLY	Virar(west)	16 July '20
		18.Attended NPTEL		
		Lecture Series on "AI in the	NIDUEL	1671 20
		New Digital Economy".	NPTEL	16 July '20
			PVG'S COET Vlabs	
		19.Attended "Virtual	RNC & AISSMSCOE	
		Labs:Hand-On Workshop	VLNC,in coordination	
		for faculty of all Engg.	with SPPU,BOS E&Tc &	
		Disciplines"	Virtual Labs-IIT	
			Bombay.	18 July '20
		20.Attended Webinar "W4:		
		Assessment of CO's,PO's		
		and PSO's" Accreditation		
		Webinar Series	NITTTR,Bhopal	21 July '20
	i .	21.Attended Webinar "W5:	,Diiopui	

	D		
	Prepare Course and		
	Programme Articulation		
	Matrices" Accreditation		
	Webinar Series	D	
	22 4 1 1	Department of Science	
	22.Attended Two day	and Humanities, Sipna	27 20 7 1
	National Workshop on	College of Engg, and	27-28 July
	"Vedic Maths"	Technology, Amravati	'20
		the Department of	
	23.Attended Webinar	Mathematics and	
	"Mathematics: A tool for	Statistics of New Prince	
	Engineering and	Shri Bhavani Arts,	
	Technology"	Science College	31 July '20
	24.Attended Webinar		
	"Career in Government		
	Sector: If choose	FE Dept.,	
	Graduation in Engineering"	AISSMSCOE,Pune	01 Aug. '20
		Department of Science	
	25.Attended Workshop on	and Humanities of	
	"Execution of Scilab and	Hindustan College of	
	Latex for Research and	Engineering and	
	Publication"	Technology,Coimbatore	05 Aug. '20
	26.Attended Webinar on		
	"W7-Information required		
	for Student Performance"		
	,Accreditation Webinar		
	Series	NITTTR,Bhopal	06 Aug. '20
	27.Attended Webinar on		
	"W8- Compiling Faculty		
	Information and		
	Contribution",		
	Accreditation Webinar		
	Series	NITTTR,Bhopal	13 Aug. '20
	28.Attended Webinar on		
	"W9-Continuous		
	Improvement, Institutional		
	Governance & Support		
	System", Accreditation		
	Webinar Series	NITTTR,Bhopal	18 Aug. '20
	29.Attended Webinar on		
	"AICTE-AQIS Schemes on		
	Faculty Development to		
	include NITTTT"	AICTE	18 Aug. '20
	30.Attended Webinar on		
	"W10-Applying for NBA		
	Accreditation",		
	Accreditation Webinar		
	Series	NITTTR,Bhopal	20 Aug. '20
	31.Attended Webinar on "	Department of	
	Maths Magic"	Mathematics, Seshayee	20 Aug. '20
1	<u>, </u>	, ,	

		T	T C	
			Institute of	
			Technology(Auto.),Trich	
			y-10	
		32.Attended Webinar on		
		"W11-Planning required		
		during the visit and post		
		visit activities"		
		Accreeditation webinar		
		Series	NITTTR,Bhopal	25 Aug. '20
		33.Attended Webinar on	1411 1 1K,Bhopai	23 Aug. 20
		"W12- Action Plan to		
		Prepare Institute for		
		Accreditation"		
		Accreditation Webinar		
		series	NITTTR,Bhopal	27 Aug. 20
		34.Attended e-Seminar on		
		"The Role of Mathematics		
		and Computer Science in		
		Artificial Intelligence and	Krishna Mahavidyalaya,	
		Machine Learning"	Rethare BK	31 Aug. '20
		35.Attended Webinar on		
		"Empowering the Women	AISSMSCOE,Pune under	04 Sept.
		Professional"	Vishaka Cell.	'20
		36.Attended One Day	Visnaka Cen.	20
		National Online Seminar on	Balwant	00 Sant
				09 Sept.
		"Applied Mathematics"	College, Vita (Dist. Sangli)	20
		37. Attended National Level	NGG 111 DI	
		Webinar on "Self Reliant	NSS and Unnat Bharat	
		India in Mahatma Gandhi's	Abhiyan,	
		Dream"	AISSMSCOE,Pune	02 Oct. '20
		38.Workshop on	MIT Academy of	15 - 17
		"Application of Geogebra"	Engineering	Oct. `20
		39.Attended National level		
		webinar on e-SIP	AICTE	27 Oct. '20
			AISSMS IEEE student	
			branch in association with	
		40.Webinar on 'My Journey	Dept. of	
		to Brain'	E&tc,AISSMSCOE,Pune	31 Oct. '20
			AISSMSCOE,Pune in	51 5 00. 20
		41.Webinar on "Be you	collaboration with	
		own Lakshmi"	be.artsy	07 Nov. '20
				07 NOV. 20
		42. Webinar on "Awareness	COE, Pune sponsored by	27.5
		on OBE and Accreditation"	NBA,Delhi in association	27 Sept.
	D 0 ~ :		with DTE,Maharashtra	'20
32	Prof. S. A.			
	Jadhav	No Data		
33	Prof. S T			
33	Surase	No Data		
34	Prof.B.A.Patil	1.Attended webinar series	IIC	1-2 June

		1
on "Atmanirbharata:	Cell,AISSMSCOE,Pune	2020
Startup Innovation and		
Enterpreneurship"		
2. Webinar on "Has Deep		
Learning approaches made		
Image processing	2002	1st June
irrelevant? "	PCCOE	2020
3.Webinar on Digital		
Marketing	AISSMSCOE Pune	5June 2020
4. Webinar on Opportunities		
in IT Infrastructure		
Management and End user	A TOOM TO COE D	71 2020
services	AISSMSCOE Pune	7June 2020
5. Webinar on "IOT using	Dr.Shymaprasad	16th June
Arduino"	Mukherjee University	2020
6 Webinar on "Industry 4.0	AIGGMGGGE	17th June
challenges"	AISSMSCOE	2020
7. Webinar on "IOT using	Institute of Engg and	19th June
Raspberry Pi"	Tech	2020
8. Webinar on "How to	A ICCNIC IOUT	24th June
conduct virtual labs "	AISSMS IOIT	2020
9. Webinar on "Yoga		2445
techniques for healthy mind	AIGGMGCOE	24th June
and body "	AISSMSCOE	2020
10. Webinar on "Image	AIMIT College	3rd July 2020
processing applications" 11.Webinar on "Enhancing	AIMIT College	2020
quality culture in Technical		
institutes through online		5th July
teaching using OBE"	AISSMSCOE	2020
12. Webinar on "Natural	Siddharth Institute of	07th July
Language Processing "	technology and sciences	2020
13. Webinar on "Gender	teemology and sciences	15th July
Equality "	AISSMSCOE	2020
14. Webinar on "Robotics	Adama science and	17th July
OS "	technology University	2020
15.Webinar on "Brain		
computer interface and		21st July
-	AISSMS IOIT	2020
Industry4.0 "	Shree Ramchandra COE	2020
17. Webinar on "software		23rd
Testing and Quality		August
Assurance "	AISSMSCOE	2020
18.Webinar on		12th
"Empowering students to		September
be future ready"	AISSMSCOE	2020
19. A national webinar on		14th
"Software testing"	AISSMSCOE	September
opportunity" 16.Webinar on "IIOT Industry4.0" 17.Webinar on "software Testing and Quality Assurance" 18.Webinar on "Empowering students to be future ready" 19. A national webinar on	Shree Ramchandra COE AISSMSCOE AISSMSCOE	2020 25th July 2020 23rd August 2020 12th September 2020 14th

				2020
		1.Attended webinar on		
		"Implementation of		
		National Education policy		31 March
		(NEP) 2020"	AISSMSCOE Pune	2021
		2.Attended event "Symbol		14 Apr.
		of knowledge"	AISSMSCOE Pune	2021
		3.Attended IEEE digital		
		library online training		15 Apr.
		session	AISSMSCOE Pune	2021
		4.Attended MIC talk - "PhD		23 Apr.
		masters thesis"	MHRD Innovation Cell	2021
		5.Attended 1 day		
		International FDP on		
		"Evolution of Construction		
		Industry to Address		23 Apr.
		Infrastructure Challenges"	AISSMSCOE Pune	2021
		6.Attended MIC Talk -		
		"Why IP is important in		26 Apr.
		academicia?"	MHRD Innovation Cell	2000
		7.Attended webinar -		
35		"Empathetic and Techno-		
		pedagogical Approach to		04 May.
		new normal"	AICTE	2021
		8.Attended One Day		
		Webinar on "CO, PO and	Parikrama Group of	
		PSO Assessment &	Institutes, Kashti under	05 May.
		Attainment"	UGC Paramarsh Scheme	2021
		9.Attended live session on		
		"Effective time		
		management - 'Time isn't		
		the main thing, it's the only		
		thing" by Mr. Anil Kumar		
		Sharma, Director,		05 May.
		Capgemini	NPTEL, IIT Madras.	2021
		10.Attended Webinar on	,	
		"Quality Sustanence in	Department of E&Tc	
		Higher Educational	Department, AISSMSCO	10 May.
		Institutions"	E,Pune	2021
		11.Attended Webinar on	Department of E&Tc	
	Dr. P. D.	"Importance of solar	Department, AISSMSCO	15 May
	Baviskar	power"	E,Pune	2021
		•	organized by Department	
			Of E&TC, AISSMS	
		1 4 1 1337 1 .	College Of Engineering,	224 35
26	Prof.R.V.Ghod	1.Attended Webinar on	Pune in association with	23th May
36	char	"Stress Management"	AISSMS COE IEEE	2021.
			Student Branch, IEI &	
			ISTE Chapters	

		Webinar on "Quality	Department of	2021
		Sustenance in Higher	Electronics &	
		Educational Institutions"	Telecommunication	
			Engineering in	
			association with IQAC	
			AISSMS College of	
			Engineering, Pune	
		3.Participated in "Virtual	Engineering, rune	
		Tour of India's Largest		
		Cement Manufacturing	Organized by AISSMS	
		Plant Rajashree Cement	college of Engineering	
		Works-	Pune in association with	
		Malkhed(GulBArga)"	Ultratech Cement Ltd.	26/5/2021
		4. Attended Webinar on	Ottratecti Cement Ltd.	20/3/2021
		Implementation of National		
		Education policy (NEP)		
		¥ • ` ` ′	Organizad by	31 March
		2020 by Dr.V.B.Gaikwad scheduled on	Organised by IQAC,AISSMSCOE	2021
		5. Attended event "Symbol	organized by AISSMS-	2021
		of knowledge"	COE Pune	14-04-2021
		6. Attended a session on "	organized by MHRD	
		Why is IP important in	Innovation Cell and	27/4/2021
		academia? "	AICTE	27/4/2021
		7. Attended MIC Driven	AICTE	
		Activity 2- Talk on "From		23rd April
		your Ph.D./ Masters Thesis	MIC	2021
		to a start-up"-on		2021
		8. Attended a NASSCOM		
		Webinar on Mobile	NASSCOM	28/4/2021
		Application Software	AISSMSCOE	20/4/2021
		9. Attended a talk on		
		"Empathetic and Techno-	Organized by Faculty	Ath Max
		1	Development Cell	4th May 2021
		Pedagogical Approaches for the New-Normal"	AICTE	2021
		10. Attended session on		
			organized by AISSMS	
		Yoga for prevention of covid-19	College of Engineering	09/05/2021
		COVIU-17	Pune`	
			jointly organized by	
			Parikrama Group of	0.5
		11. Attended Webinar titled	Institutions, Kashti,	on 05-
		"CO, PO, PSO Assessment	Daund & AISSMS COE,	May-2021
		& Attainment"	Pune Pune	
27	Prof. N. R.			
37	Jadhav	No Data		
		1	1	1

	TERM TWO				
S.	Name of	Title of the		Duration /	
No.	Faculty	Seminar/Webinar	Organized by	Dates	

1	Prof. V.R.Patil	No Data		
2	Dr. M. K. Nikam	No Data		
		Attended webinar on "symbol of knowledge"	AISSMS College of Engineering	11th june 2021
		National Webinar on "Quality Sustenance in Higher Educational Institutions"	Department of Electronics and Telecommunication Engineering in association with IQAC, AISSMS COE, Pune	10/05/2021
		Attended webinar on "Implementation of National Education policy (NEP) 2020"	All India Shri Shivaji Mem Society Col of Eng-Pune	On 31/03/2021
	Dr. S. K.	Webinar on 'Yoga for Prevention from COVID-19'	Department of Civil Engineering in association with Gymkhana and NSS, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune	09/05/2021
3	Upasani	Attended MIC Talk - "Why IP is important in academicia?" Attended MIC Driven Activity 2- Talk on "From	MHRD Innovation Cell	26 Apr. '21
		your Ph.D./ Masters Thesis to a start-up"-	MIC	23rd April 2021
		Attended 'Panel discussion on opportunities for women in the corporate sector'	AISSMSCOE Pune	06 March.
		Attended webinar on "	III. Tark Camana I. d	On
		Concrete Sustainability" Attended a National level webinar on "Virtual Tour on Worlds Largest Cement	UltraTech Cement Ltd. Department of First Year Engg. and Civil Engg. in association with UltraTech Cement	13/02/2021
		Manufacturing Plant"	Ltd.	26 May `21
		29. Attended a webinar on "We the change, '	NSS and UBA, AISSMS COE	06-Dec- 2020.
4	Dr. D. V. Nighot	30. One day International Workshop on Advances in Functional Materials	Material Research Society of India And New Arts, Commerce and Science College, Parner, Ahmednagar, India 1	5th December, 2020.

		31. Attended Webinar on		31 March
		Implementation of National		2021
		Education policy (NEP)	IQAC, AISSMSCOE,	
		2020	Pune.	
		32. Attended webinar on		
		SYMBOL OF		
		KNOWLEDGE on the		
		occasion of Dr. Babasaheb		14-04-
		Ambedkar birth anniversary.	AISSMS-COE Pune	2021.
		33. Attended National level		17th April,
		webinar on "Smart, Clean	Dept. of Chemical	2021
		and Green Energy Future:	Engineering, AISSMS,	
		Challenges and	College of Engineering,	
		Opportunities.	Pune.	
		34. Attended National	Department of E&Tc	
		Webinar on," Quality	Engineering in	
		sustenance in Higher	association with IQAC	10th May
		Educational Institutions	AISSMS COE,PUNE.	2021.
		35. Attended webinar on		
		Yoga for prevention from		09 May
		Covid-19 09 May 2021.	AISSMS-COE Pune	2021.
		36. Attended a National level	Department of First	
		webinar on "Virtual Tour on	Year Engg. and Civil	
		Worlds Largest Cement	Engg. in association	
		Manufacturing Plant".	with UltraTech Cement	26 May
		C	Ltd.	2021.
5	Dr. N. N. Shejwal	No Data		
	Prof. P. R.	110 Data		
6	Ahir	No Data		
			JSPM's JSCOE,	
		Workshop on "Engineering	Hadapsar, Pune in	
		Mathematics-III" SE-	association with BoS	25/01/2021
		Semester II (2019 Course)	(Engineering Sciences),	
			Faculty of Science & Technology SPPU, Pune	
			Department of	
7	Prof. A. B.	National Webinar on	Electronics and	
7	Patil	"Quality Sustenance in	Telecommunication	10/05/2021
		Higher Educational	Engineering in	10/03/2021
		Institutions"	association with IQAC,	
			AISSMS COE, Pune	
		Webinar on "Natural	Department of Production Engineering,	
		Wellness & Freedom from	National Service	23/05/2021
		Poison"	Scheme & Unnat Bharat	
			Scheme & Unnat Bharat	

			Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineers, India Local Chapter of AISSMS COE, Pune	
		Webinar on 'Stress Management'	Department Of E&TC, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with AISSMS COE IEEE Student Branch, IEI & ISTE Chapters	23/05/2021
		Webinar on "We the change,	National Service Scheme and Unnat Bharat Abhiyan, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune	06/12/2020
		Webinar on 'Yoga for Prevention from COVID-19'	Department of Civil Engineering in association with Gymkhana and NSS, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune	09/05/2021
0	Prof. A. B.	Workshop on "Engineering Mathematics-III "SE- Semester II (2019 Course)	JSPM's JSCOE, Hadapsar, Pune in association with BoS (Engineering Sciences), Faculty of Science & Technology SPPU, Pune	25/01/2021
8	Thakare	National Webinar on "Quality Sustenance in Higher Educational Institutions"	Department of Electronics and Telecommunication Engineering in association with IQAC, AISSMS COE, Pune	10/05/2021
9	Dr. S. A. Virkar	No Data		
10	Prof. Y.B. Karandikar	No Data		
11	Prof. P. G. Kokare	No Data		
		Attended webinar on "Quality sustenance in higher in higher education's institutions",	organized by the department of E&TC in association with IQAC AISSMS COE Pune,	10th may 2021.
12	Prof. P.R.Satarkar	One day national workshop on "Concrete mix design"	KDK college of Engineering, Nagpur	4th june 2021
		Attended webinar on " Beyand BIM, a peak in the future of construction management"	First and civil engineering department, AISSMS college of Engg	22nd june 2021

		Webinar on "We the change, """ Attended webinar on "symbol of knowledge" Attended Online Workshop on" Research Development and Innovation Ethics" organized by Department of Civil Engineering of MVPS's K.B.T. College of Engineering, Nashik in association with SPPU From 17th May 2021 to 19th May 2021.	National Service Scheme and Unnat Bharat Abhiyan, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune AISSMS College of Engineering Organized by Department of Civil Engineering of MVPS's K.B.T. College of Engineering, Nashik in association with SPPU	06/12/2020 11th june 2021 From 17/05/ 2021 to 19/05/2021
		AttendedNational Webinar on 'Quality Sustenance in Higher Educational Institutions' Attended Nationa Webinar	Department of Electronics & Telecommunication Engineering IQAC AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune-01	On 10/05/2021
13	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	on " Implementation of NEP 2020 " Under AICTE Training & Learning (ATAL) Theme "Reinvigorating Human Capital Through Excellence In Education & Multilingualism "	Jointly Organized by Faculty of Technology, Kalinga University and AICTE, Training & Learning Academy (ATAL), an initiative of AICTE New Delhi	On 1/05/2021.
		Attended webinar on " Durability and Service Life Predictions for Concrete" Attended Webinar on "	UltraTech Cement Ltd.	On 1/05/2021.
		Mobile Application Software"	NASSCOM Webinars	On 29/04/2021
		Participated in the online International Webinar on "Geopolymer Concrete"	Indian Concrete Institute (Chennai Centre) In association with Department of Civil Engineering SRM Institute of Science and Technology Bharathi Salai, Ramapuram, Chennai - 600 089.	On 09/04/2021
		Attended webinar on " Managing Change" Attended Webinar on	UltraTech Cement Ltd. Indian Association of	On 17/04/2021 On

"Seismic Base Isolation in Turkey: Design, Application and its Spread"	Structural Engineers	08/04/2021
Attended webinar on "IEEE Resources – Role of IEEE in Engineering Education"	All India Shri Shivaji Mem Society Col of Eng-Pune	On 15/04/2021
Attended webinar on " "SYMBOL OF KNOWLEDGE"	All India Shri Shivaji Mem Society Col of Eng-Pune	On 14/04/2021
Attended webinar on "Cement- Superplasticizer Compatibility"	UltraTech Cement Ltd.	On 03/04/2021
Attended webinar on "Implementation of National Education policy (NEP) 2020"	All India Shri Shivaji Mem Society Col of Eng-Pune	On 31/03/2021
Participated in Webinar on "Valuing Water"	Department of Civil Engineering, Dr.N.G.P. Institute of Technology in association with The Institution of Engineers (India), Coimbatore Local Centre	On 22/03/2021
Attended Webinar on " Testing Techniques for Self Compacting Concrete"	UltraTech Cement Ltd.	On 06/03/2021
Participated in the webinar on "Safe and Clean Environment for Healthy Living"	Department of Civil Engineering, Dr.N.G.P. Institute of Technology, Coimbatore Local Centre	On 2/03/2021
Attended webinar on " Concrete Sustainability"	UltraTech Cement Ltd.	On 13/02/2021
Participated in Webinar on 'Stress Management'	Organized by Department Of E&TC, AISSMS College Of Engineering, Pune in association with AISSMS COE IEEE Student Branch, IEI & ISTE Chapters	On 23/05/2021
Attended National Level Workshop on "Geotechnical case studies of Infrastructure Projects"	Department of Civil Year Engg, AISSMS, COE PUNE, In association with Indian Geotechnical society Pune Chapter	0n 12/06/2021
Webinar on "We the change,	National Service Scheme and Unnat	06/12/2020

			Bharat Abhiyan, AISSMS College of	
		Attended Bright talk on " ScienceDirect Overview and best features"	Engineering, Pune organised by Scopus and ScienceDirect for Corporate R&D	On 09/12/2020
		Attended an Expert Session on the topic 'Ecosystem Restoration'	Organised by the Indian Water Works Association, Pune in Association with Maharashtra Jeevan Pradhikaran, Water Resource Department (Govt. of Maharashtra), Marathi Vidnyan Parishad Pune, Sinhagad College of Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Bharti Vidyapeeth Deemed University, College of Engineering, Pune	on 5th June 2021
		Attended webinar on " Construction of BAHA'I - House of worship- Lotus Temple"	Organised by UltraTech Cement Ltd. Pune centre and Gaziabad Centre in association ICI Pune chapter.	On 22/05/2021
14	Prof. V.V. Kulkarni	No Data		
15	Prof. S.P. Bhosale	Attended the webinar on "Natural Wellness & Freedom from Poison"	Department of Production Engineering, National Service Scheme & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit, Institute of Engineers, India Local chapter of AISSMS Department Of E&TC, AISSMS College Of	23/5/21
		Attended a Webinar on 'Stress Management'	Engineering, Pune in association with AISSMS COE IEEE Student Branch, IEI & ISTE Chapters	23th May 2021
16	Prof. Y.R. Chandwade	Attended webinar on "post pandemic challenges and opportunities for placements and requirements"	LLAGT & Krishivardhan Agrotech	4/12/2020
17	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	No Data		

18	Prof. S. B. Patil	participated in the National Webinar on "Custom power device's and it's application" Attended national webinar on ," Quality sustenance in Higher Educational Institutions	Dr. Sabha Raj Arya, Sardar Vallabhbhai National Institute of Technology ,Surat . department of E &Tc Engineering in association with IQAC AISSMSS COE,PUNE Parikrama Group of	07 th May 2021 10 th may 2021.
		Attended One Day Webinar on "CO, PO and PSO Assessment & Attainment"	Institutes, Kashti under UGC Paramarsh Scheme	05 May. '21
19	Prof. A.M. Shete	No Data		
		Attended expert talk on "prevention of sexual harassment atwork place" NASSCOM's Webinar on "Low Code-No Code".	Vishakha cell NASSCOM's	10th march 2021. 19th March 2021
		Attended webinar on "women's empowerment" Attended NASSCOM Webinar Current Trends and Opportunities in Data	NASSCOM's	(24/03/21)
		Science Attended NASSCOM webinar Union Budget 2021- 22: Impact for the tech Industry	NASSCOM's NASSCOM's	22/01/2021
20	Prof.A.S.Ghor	Attended "NASSCOM Webinar: Cyber Security Landscape in WFH scenario"	NASSCOM's	25/02/2021
20	pade	Attended session on NASSCOM Western Region Health Tech Day	NASSCOM's	26th Feb 2021
		Coordinated and Attended a NASSCOM Webinar on Mobile Application Software	NASSCOM's	28th April 2021
		Attended Webinar on UI Development	AISSMS COE PUNe	8th feb 2021
		1	Department Of Electronics & Telecommunication Engineering IEI & ISTE Student Chapter, AISSMS College Of Engineering, Pune in association with	
		Attended 'Recruitment Guidance'	AISSMSCOE IEEE Student Branch (STB-	9th March 2021.

	98723)	
Attended webinar on "The	,	
Drum x Adobe: creativity		
finds a way"	AICTE	21-Apr-21
Attended MIC Driven	Meth	21 / pr 21
Activity 2- Talk on "From		
your Ph.D./ Masters Thesis		22rd April
to a start-up"-	MIC	23rd April 2021
Attended the event "AI for	WIIC	2021
		244
India" which was official	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	24th
attempt for Guinness World	jointly by GUVI,	APRIL
Records,	AICTE and NEAT	2021
Attended a session on "Why		
IP is important in academia?		27th April
"		2021
	Parikrama Group of	
Attended Webinar titled	Institutions, Kashti,	
"CO, PO, PSO Assessment	Daund & AISSMS	
& Attainment"	COE, Pune	05-May-21
Attended a talk on	,	
"Empathetic and Techno-		
Pedagogical Approaches for	Faculty Development	4th May
the New-Normal"	Cell AICTE	2021
Attended webinar on "Yoga	CCII AIC IE	09 May
for Prevention of Covid -19"	A ISSMSCOE Dung on	2021
101 Pievenuon of Covid -19	AISSMSCOE,Pune on	2021
A 1 1 NT .' 1 XX 1 '	Department of E &Tc	
Attended National Webinar	Engineering in	
on " Quality sustenance in	association with IQAC	
Higher Educational	Cell ,AISSMSS	10 th may
Institutions"	COE,PUNE	2021
Attended webinar "5G		
Technology and Deployment		28th may
across globe".	AICTE	2021
Attended national level		
webinar on occasion of		
world no Tobacco day		
"Tobacco: A threat to	NNS AISSMS College	31st May,
progress".	of Engineering, Pune	2021
P8	Department of	
Attended webinar	Computer Engineering,	
"Entrepreneurship as a	AISSMS College of	28th May,
Career Choice"		2021
Career Choice	Engineering, Pune	2021
A 44 J - J XX7 - I- '	Electrical Department	1741 34
Attended Webinar on	AISSMS College of	17th May
Emotional Intelligence	Engineering	2021.
	National Service	
Webinar on "We the change,	Scheme and Unnat	
	Bharat Abhiyan,	06/12/2020
	3 /	
	AISSMS College of	

	Expert talk on First & second	Pudhari and KIT's	
		College of Engineering	(4/12/2020)
	Attended Webinar Under UGC Paramarsh scheme on "CO, PO, PSO ASSeSSment & AttAinment"	Chh. Shahu College of Engineering, Aurangabad In association with All India Shri. Shivaji Memorial Society, College of Engineering, Pune.Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC),CSMSS CSCOE,Aurangabad (M.S) Department Of E&TC, AISSMS College Of Engineering, Pune in association with AISSMS COE IEEE	22nd May 2021
		•	23th May 2021
Prof .S.M.Manglek	-	•	
Prof. S. S. Ayare	Attended NASSCOM webinar Union Budget 2021- 22: Impact for the tech Industry Attended Webinar on UI Development Attended "NASSCOM Webinar: Cyber Security Landscape in WFH scenario" Attended session on NASSCOM Western Region Health Tech Day Attended 'Recruitment Guidance' organized by Department Of Electronics & Telecommunication Engineering IEI & ISTE Student Chapter, Attended expert talk on "prevention of sexual harassment atwork place" Attended webinar on "women's empowerment"	NASSCOM AISSMS COE Pune NASSCOM AISSMS COE Pune Vishakha cell NASSCOM.	
	.S.M.Manglek ar Prof. S. S.	Prof. S. S. Ayare Prof. S. S. Ayare Year Engineering Admission 2020-21 organized by Attended Webinar Under UGC Paramarsh scheme on "CO, PO, PSO ASSeSSment & AttAinment" Participated in a Webinar on 'Stress Management' Participated in a Webinar on 'Stress Management' Attended NASSCOM webinar Union Budget 2021-22: Impact for the tech Industry Attended Webinar on UI Development Attended "NASSCOM Webinar: Cyber Security Landscape in WFH scenario" Attended session on NASSCOM Western Region Health Tech Day Attended 'Recruitment Guidance' organized by Department Of Electronics & Telecommunication Engineering IEI & ISTE Student Chapter, Attended expert talk on "prevention of sexual harassment atwork place"	Year Engineering Admission 2020-21 organized by College of Engineering College of Engineering College of Engineering of Engineering, Aurangabad In association with All India Shri. Shivaji Memorial Society, College of Engineering, Pune. Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC), CSMSS CSCO, PO, PSO ASSeSSment & AttAinment" Attended Webinar Under UGC Paramarsh scheme on "CO, PO, PSO ASSESSment & AttAinment" Prof "S.M.Manglek ar No Data Attended NASSCOM Webinar Union Budget 2021-22: Impact for the tech Industry NASSCOM Webinar Union Budget 2021-22: Impact for the tech Industry NASSCOM Webinar Cyber Security Landscape in WFH scenario" Attended "NASSCOM Webinar on UI Development Attended "NASSCOM Webinar: Cyber Security Landscape in WFH scenario" NASSCOM Webinar: Cyber Security Landscape in WFH scenario" NASSCOM Webinar: Cyber Security Landscape in WFH scenario NASSCOM Webinar: Cyber Security Landscape in WFH scenario NASSCOM Webinar: Cyber Security Landscape in WFH scenario NASSCOM NASSCOM Webinar: Cyber Security Landscape in WFH scenario NASSCOM NASSCOM Webinar Cyber Security Landscape in WFH scenario NASSCOM NASSCOM Webinar Cyber Security Landscape in WFH scenario NASSCOM

2020"		
Attended NASSCOM'S		
Tech Session: Unraveling		
Cloud Computing for	35.1 66 66 3.5	
Everyday Business	NASSCOM	
Attended event "Symbol of		
knowledge"	AISSMS-COE Pune	
Attended webinar on "The		
Drum x Adobe: creativity		
finds a way"	AISSMS-COE Pune	
Attended a session on "Why		
IP is important in academia?		
-	AISSMS-COE Pune	
	hh. Shahu College of	
	Engineering,	
	Aurangabad In	
	association with All	
	India Shri. Shivaji	
	Memorial Society,	
	College of Engineering,	
	Pune.Internal Quality	
Attended Webinar Under	Assurance Cell	
UGC Paramarsh scheme on	(IQAC),CSMSS	
"CO, PO, PSO ASSeSSment	CSCOE, Aurangabad	
& AttAinment"	(M.S)	
& AttAllillellt		
A 44 - n d - d XX7 - h : n - n 4:41 - d	(jointly organized by	
Attended Webinar titled	Parikrama Group of	
"CO, PO, PSO Assessment	Institutions, Kashti,	
& Attainment" on 05-May-	Daund & AISSMS	
2021	COE, Pune)	
	Department Of E&TC,	
	AISSMS College Of	
	Engineering, Pune in	
	association with	
	AISSMS COE IEEE	
Dantialmated ! W/ 1'	Student Branch, IEI &	
Participated in a Webinar on		
'Stress Management'	ISTE Chapters	
*		
'Stress Management'	ISTE Chapters	
'Stress Management' Attended webinar "5G		
'Stress Management' Attended webinar "5G Technology and Deployment	ISTE Chapters	
'Stress Management' Attended webinar "5G Technology and Deployment across globe"	ISTE Chapters AICTE	
'Stress Management' Attended webinar "5G Technology and Deployment across globe" Attended National Webinar	AICTE Department of E &Tc	
'Stress Management' Attended webinar "5G Technology and Deployment across globe" Attended National Webinar on " Quality sustenance in	AICTE Department of E &Tc Engineering in association with IQAC	
'Stress Management' Attended webinar "5G Technology and Deployment across globe" Attended National Webinar on " Quality sustenance in Higher Educational	AICTE Department of E &Tc Engineering in association with IQAC Cell ,AISSMSS	
'Stress Management' Attended webinar "5G Technology and Deployment across globe" Attended National Webinar on " Quality sustenance in Higher Educational Institutions"	AICTE Department of E &Tc Engineering in association with IQAC Cell ,AISSMSS COE,PUNE,	
'Stress Management' Attended webinar "5G Technology and Deployment across globe" Attended National Webinar on "Quality sustenance in Higher Educational Institutions" Webinar on "We the change,	AICTE Department of E &Tc Engineering in association with IQAC Cell ,AISSMSS COE,PUNE, National Service	
'Stress Management' Attended webinar "5G Technology and Deployment across globe" Attended National Webinar on " Quality sustenance in Higher Educational Institutions"	AICTE Department of E &Tc Engineering in association with IQAC Cell ,AISSMSS COE,PUNE,	06/12/20

			Engineering, Pune	
		Expert talk on First & second Year Engineering Admission 2020-21 organized by	Pudhari and KIT's College of Engineering	(4/12/2020)
		Attended a talk on "Empathetic and Techno-		
		Pedagogical Approaches for the New-Normal"	AICTE	
		2021 at 3:00 PM organized by Faculty Development Cell AICTE.	COED puno	(27 to 28 th feb 2021
		Webinar on "Recent Trends	COEP pune	160 2021
		in Electrical Power System" conducted by Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Angadi Institute of Technology &		
		Management, savagoan Road, Belagavi, Karnataka		6/1/2021
		Webinar attended on know everything about IPR and Patent		06/05/21
23	Prof. Almas	Attended national webinar on ," Quality sustenance in Higher Educational Institutions, organised by department of E & Tc Engineering in association with IQAC AISSMSS COE,PUNE, ON 10 th may 2021.		10/05/21
	Ambreen	Attended a NASSCOM Webinar on Mobile Application Software on 28th April - 11 am to 12.30 pm.		28/04/21
		Attended one day International FDP on "Evolution of construction industry to address Infrastructure challenges on 23rd April 2021 organized		
		by FE Department AISSMSCOE "Pune.		23/04/21
		Attending Workshop on RESEARCH PUBLICATION organised by SKN Sinhgad Institute of		
		Technology and Science 25- 26 Feb 2021		25-26 Feb 2021

I	1	337.1.1	1	1
		Webinar on "Enabling		
		Technologies towards		
		6G", organized by,		
		Department of Computer		
		Engineering, SKN		
		Sinhgad Institute of		
		Technology and Science		
		Lonavala, on Monday		
		03.05.2021.		3/5/2021
		Attended National Webinar		
		on 'Quality Sustenance in		
		Higher Educational		
		Institutions' oragnised by		
		Electronics and		
		Telecomunication		
		Engineering AISSMS COE 10/5/2021		10/5/2021
		Attended webinar on		10/3/2021
		"Awareness about energy		
		conservation organised by		
		Mechanical and Computer		
		Department of AISSMS		20/5/2021
		COE		20/5/2021
		Webinar on "Natural		
24	Prof. B.S.	Wellness & Freedom from		
	Bobdey	Poison" organised by		
		Department of Production		
		Engineering, National		
		Service Scheme		
		& Unnat Bharat Abhiyan		
		Unit and Institute of		
		Engineers, India Local		
		Chapter of AISSMS COE,		
		Pune on 23 May 2021		23/5/2021
		Attended Webinar on Patent		
		Process Overview		
		organised by mechanical		
		Depatment AISSMS COE		24/5/2021
		Participated Virtual Tour Of		
		India Largest Cement		
		Manufacturing Plant		
		Rajashree Cement Work		
		organised by Department of		
		First Year and Civil		
		Engineering Department		
		Aissmscoe Pune		26/5/2021
		Attended Lecture on Hybrid		20/3/2021
		and Electric Vehicles In		21 and 26
		India and Electric Vehicles		th May
				2021
		in India on Road Safety And		2021

		Maintenance		
		organised by Society of		
		Indian Automobile		
		Manufacturers(SIAM),		
25	Prof .B.U.			
23	Patil	No Data		
		1.Attended Webinar on		
		Qaulity Sustenance in Higher	AIGGMG COE Days	10/5/2021
		Educational Institutions	AISSMS COE Pune	10/5/2021
		2.Attended Webinar on Skill	MIT COLLEGE OF RAILWAY ENGG &	
		Development Opportunities or General Public & Students	RESEARCH, BARSHI	11/5/2021
		3. Attended Webinar on	RESEARCH, DARSHI	11/3/2021
		Automative suspension	Arasu Engineering	
		System	College, Kumbakonam	14/05/2021
		4. Attended Webinar on		11,00,2021
		Stress Management	AISSMS COE Pune	23/05/2021
		5. Attended Webinar on		
		AUTOMATION USING		
		TINKERCAD A VIRTUAL		
		PLATFORM FOR		
		EMBEDDED		
		COMPONENTS		
		SIMULATION	KL University,AP	25/05/2021
		6.Completed Workshop on		
		"PSIM Software and its		
26	Prof S. T.	Applications in Power Electronics"	AISSMS COE Pune	22/05/2021
20	Gade	Licetonies	Indian Water Works	22/03/2021
			Association, Pune in	
			Association with	
			Maharashtra Jeevan	
			Pradhikaran, Water	
			Resource Department	
			(Govt. of Maharashtra),	
			Marathi Vidnyan	
			Parishad Pune, Sinhgad	
			College of Engineering,	
			AISSMS College of	
			Engineering, Bharati Vidyapeeth Deemed	
			University, College of	
		7.Ecosystem Restoration	Engineering, Pune	5/6/2021
		,	Department of Civil	
			Engineering and	
			FORCE - Forum of	
			Civil Engineering,	
		8. Sustainability: Eco-Centric	Presidency University,	
		Concerns	Bangalore	7/6/2021

			AISSMS College of	
		9.Symbol of Knowledge	Engineering, Pune	11/6/2021
		,	Faculty Development	
		10.AICTE Quality Initiatives	Cell, AICTE	18/06/2021
		11.Role of professional		
		Students Chapter in		
		Enhancing Engineering		
		students career growth &	ISTE Chapter	
		increasing Opportunities	AISSMSCOE Pune	26/06/2021
		46.Attended A Webinar on		
		"We the change, \Box \Box \Box	AISSMS COE Pune	6/12/2020
			Modern College of Arts,	
		1Attended One Week Online	Science and Commerce	
		Workshop on Preparation for	(Autonomous),	15th -22nd
		NAAC Accreditation	Shivajinagar	April 2021
		2. Attended webinar on		
		"Implementation of National		
		Education policy (NEP)		
		2020:Strategy and		
		Implementation	PREC Loni	26-03-2021
		3.Attended webinar on		
		"Implementation of National		
		Education policy (NEP)	A TOOM TO COE D	21.34 21
		2020	AISSMS COE Pune	31-Mar-21
		4. Attended Webinar	ANURADHA	26 A
		on"Cross Platform	ENGINEERING	26 April 2021.
		Development with Flutter" 5. Attended Webinar on	COLLEGE, Chikhali	2021.
		Stress Management	AISSMS COE Pune	23/05/2021
27	Prof. S. S.	Stress Management	AISSMS COLITURE AISSMS College of	23/03/2021
21	Patil	6.Symbol of Knowledge	Engineering, Pune	11/6/2021
		7. Attended Webinar on	Eligineering, 1 unc	11/0/2021
		"Enabling Technologies		03 May
		towards 6G	SKNSIT Pune	2021.
		8.Attended webinar on	SIR (SII I GHC	2021.
		"Implementation of National		
		Education policy (NEP)		
		2020"	AISSMS COE	03-31-2021
		9.Attended Webinar on		
		"Railway Signaling and		
		Train Traffic Control	MITCORE Barshi	15.3.2021
		10.Attended one day webinar	DR. D Y PATIL	
		on "Application of Strength	SCHOOL OF	
		of Materials in Automotive	ENGINEERING,	15th April,
		Sector"	LOHEGAON, Pune	2021
		11.Attended International		
		webinar on How to Find		
		Purpose/meaning in Life	LLAGT	19/04/2021

		12.Attended A National level Webinar series on "Recent	SMSMP Institute of	3rd May- 7th May
		Trends in Industry	Technology & Research, Shankarnagar-Akluj	2021 (5 days)
		46.Attended A Webinar on "We the change, □ □ □ □ □	AISSMS COE Pune	6/12/2020
		13. Attended One Day Online Webinar on "Design Thinking as Strategic Approach to Impossion and		
		Approach to Innovation and Startup Creation	APCOER Pune	05-20-2021
		1) Attended the PO-Mapping Session of Prof. P.V.		
		Deshmukh on 10th Feb 2021	AISSMS COE	10-02-2021
		2) Attended webinar on National Education Policy on 31/03/2021	AICTE	31-03-2021
		3) Attended event "Symbol of knowledge" organized by AISSMS-COE Pune on 14-		
		04-2021	AISSMS COE	14-04-2021
		4) Attended the LIVE session of Prof. N J Rao and Prof. K Rajanikanth of the		
		Course NBA Accreditation and Teaching-Learning in Engineering (NATE).	NITTR Bhopal	
		5) Attended a session on " Why IP is important in	•	
28	Prof. S. S. Khasbage	academia? " on 27th April at 3pm	MHRD INNOVATION CELL	27-04-2021
		6) Attended MIC Driven Activity 2- Talk on "From your Ph.D./ Masters Thesis		
		to a start-up"- 23rd April 2021 at 11 AM	AICTE	23-04-2021
		2021 at 11 AW	jointly organized by	23-04-2021
		7) Attended webinar titled "CO, PO, PSO Assessment	Parikrama Group of Institutions, Kashti,	
		& Attainment" on 05-May- 2021	Daund & AISSMS COE, Pune	05-05-2021
		8) Attended session on Yoga for prevention of covid-19 on		
		9 may 2021.	DELHI UNIVERSITY Department of	09-05-2021
		9) Attended webinar on quality sustenance in higher education institutions on 10	Electronics and Telecommunication Engineering in	10/05/2021
		may 2021.	association with IQAC,	

			AISSMS COE, Pune	
		10) Attended a webinar addressing the awareness of		
		energy conservation, need,		
		importance, benefits of	IUCEE Student Chapter	
		conservation and renewable	in coordination with	
		energy.Organised by	AISSMSCOE Computer	
		.Speaker :- MR. MAHESH	and Mechanical	20.05.2021
		M. WAGH	Department, AISSMS College of	20-05-2021
			Engineering, Pune in	
		11) Participated in Webinar	association with	
		on 'Stress Management'	AISSMS COE IEEE	
		organized by Department Of	Student Branch, IEI &	
		E&TC,	ISTE Chapters	23-05-2021
		46.Attended A Webinar on		
		"We the change,□□□□□	AISSMS COE Pune	6/12/2020
		20) Attended Expert tells on		
		39)Attended Expert talk on First & second year		
		Engineering Admission	Pudhari and KIT's	
		2020-21	College of Engineering	04/12/2020
		12) Attenended "Virtual		
		Tour of India's largest		
		Cement Manufacturing Plant		
		- Rajashree Cement Works		
		(Malkhed, Gulbarga)" Organised by		
		Department of first year and		
		Civil Engineering		
		AISSMSCOE PUNEI	AISSMSCOE Pune	
			organized by	
			Department of E&TC,	
			AISSMS College Of	
		12) Attended Workshop or	Engineering, Pune in association with	
		13) Attended Workshop on 'PSIM Software and its	AISSMS COE IEEE	
		Applications in Power	Student Branch, IEI &	22th May
		Electronics'	ISTE Chapters	2021
			Department of	
		1.National Webinar on	Electronics and	
		"Quality Sustenance in	Telecommunication	10/05/2021
		Higher Educational	Engineering in	
29	Dr. V.S.	Institutions"	association with IQAC, AISSMS COE, Pune	
2)	Kalyani	2.Attended 1 day	7 HOOME COL, I UIIC	
		International FDP on		
		"Evolution of Construction		
		Industry to Address		
		Infrastructure Challenges"	AISSMSCOE Pune	23 Apr. '21

		3.Attended Hands on		
		workshop on "PICT	Pune Institute of	
		Chemistry virtual Lab"	Computer Technology	8 March 21
			Society for pramotion of	
			material science Nagpur	
		4.Attended Nationaal	&Jagat Arts Comm & I.	21
		webinar on "Functional	H. P. science college	February
		Material"	Goregaon	21
			Kamala Neharu	
			Mahavidyalaya Nagpur	
			& association of	
			Chemistry teachers &	
		5.Attended International	Homi Bhabha center for	
		webinar on"Empowering	science education(9 February
		diversity in Science"	TIFR) Mumbai	21
	Prof. S. G.	diversity in science	THE TO WIGHTOUT	21
30	Wani	No Data		
		Attended 'Panel discussion		
31	Prof. M. S. Nikam	on opportunities for women		06 March.
		in the corporate sector'	AISSMSCOE Pune	'21
		Attended event on		
		"Womanhood - Human		
		Rights are women's rights		
		and women's rights are		
		human rights" on occasion of		08 March
		"Women's Day"	AISSMSCOE Pune	'21
		Attended webinar on		
		"Implementation of National		
		Education policy (NEP)		31 March
		2020"	AISSMSCOE Pune	'21
		Attended event "Symbol of		
		knowledge"	AISSMSCOE Pune	14 Apr. '21
		Attended IEEE digital library		•
		online training session	AISSMSCOE Pune	15 Apr. '21
		Attended MIC talk - "PhD		•
		masters thesis"	MHRD Innovation Cell	23 Apr. '21
		Attended 1 day International		1
		FDP on "Evolution of		
		Construction Industry to		
		Address Infrastructure		
		Challenges"	AISSMSCOE Pune	23 Apr. '21
		Attended MIC Talk - "Why		
		IP is important in		
		academicia?"	MHRD Innovation Cell	26 Apr. '21
		Attended webinar -		
		"Empathetic and Techno-		
		pedagogical Approach to		04 May.
		new normal"	AICTE	'21
		Attended One Day Webinar	Parikrama Group of	05 May.
		on "CO, PO and PSO	Institutes, Kashti under	'21
		on co, 10 and 150	montaco, manti unaci	<i>-</i> 1

		Assessment & Attainment"	UGC Paramarsh Scheme	
		Attended live session on		
		"Effective time management		
		- 'Time isn't the main thing,		
		it's the only thing" by Mr.		
		Anil Kumar Sharma,		05 May.
		Director, Capgemini	NPTEL, IIT Madras.	'21
		Attended webinar on "Yoga		
		for Prevention of Covid -19"	AISSMSCOE Pune	09 May `21
		Attended Webinar on		
		"Quality Sustanence in	Department of E&Tc	
		Higher Educational	Department, AISSMSCO	10 May.
		Institutions"	E,Pune	'21
			Dept. of E&Tc under	
			IEI,ISTE and IEEE	
		Attended Webinar on "Stress	students chapter,	23 May
		Management"	AISSMSCOE, Pune	`21.
			Department of	
			Mechanical Engg. in	
		Attended National Level	association with IQAC	
		Webinar on "Patent Process	and IIC Cell,	
		Overview"	AISSMSCOE,Pune	24 May `21
			Department of First	
		Attended a National level	Year Engg. and Civil	
		webinar on "Virtual Tour on	Engg. in association	
		Worlds Largest Cement	with UltraTech Cement	
		Manufacturing Plant"	Ltd.	26 May `21
		Attended National Level		
		Webinar on "5G Technology		
		and Deployment accross	AICTE Faculty	
		Globe"	Development Cell	28 May `21
		46.Attended A Webinar on		
		"We the change, $\Box \Box \Box \Box \Box$	AISSMS COE Pune	6/12/2020
		44. Webinar (e -talk) on "The		
		man who knew Infinity,	Annasaheb Dange	
		Indian Mathematicians and	College of Engineering,	
	D 0 0 1	their Inventions"	Ashta	22 Dec. '20
32	Prof. S. A.			
	Jadhav	No Data		
		1) Faculty Awareness		
		Programme on OBE and	Sinhgad Institute of	7.16 2020
		NBA accreditation	Technology	7 May2020
22	Prof. S T	2)Webinar on Mathematical	Patrician College of Arts	27.05.2020
33	Surase	Modelling	and Science	27-05-2020
		3)Webinar on Advanced		
		Digital Content Creation		21
		Tools and Techniques for	AHGMG COE B	31-
		education	AIISMS COE,Pune	May2020

		4)Webinar on Smart use of		31-
		Mathematics	Dhole Patil COE,Pune	May2020
		5)Webinar on Patents and	Sinhgad Institute of	10
		Property Rights	Technology	June2020
		6)Two days Online	Dr.Vitthalrao Vikhe	11-12
		Workshop on NBA and OBE	Patil COE	june2020
		7)Webinar on Application of	Shri.Muktanand	14 June
		Algebra and Analysis	College, Aurangabad	2020
		8) Prereuisits to start	Amrutvahini	
		Research In mathematics	COE,Sangamner	23/06/2020
		1.E-workshop on "How to		22nd
		catch Cloned/Fake/Predatory		February
		Journals in Academics "	PCCOE IET on campus	2021
		2. Webinar on "National	Tees and the same	31st March
		Educational Policy "	AISSMSCOE	2021
		3. An event on the occasion	111001110001	2021
		of 130th Birth Anniversary		
		of Dr.B.R.Ambedkar		14th April
		"Symbol of Knowledge"	AISSMSCOE	2021
		4.MIC program on "Why IP	111001110001	26th April
		is important in Academia"	MOE Innovation Cell	2021
		5. Webinar on "Know	West mistages con	2021
		everything about IPR and	La Fondation Dassault	6th May
		Patents"	Systems	2021
		6. Webinar on "Ethics and	Bystems	8th May
		management in Industry"	AISSMSCOE	2021
		7. Webinar on "Yoga for	THISSIVISCOL	9th May
		prevention from Covid19"	AISSMSCOE	2021
		8. Webinar on "Quality	THISSIVISCOL	2021
34	Prof.B.A.Patil	Sustenance in Higher		10th May
34	1101.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.	Educational Institution "	IQAC AISSMSCOE	2021
		9. Webinar on "Emotional	Terrissivised	17th May
		Intelligence "	AISSMSCOE	2021
		10. Webinar on "Awareness	111001110001	20th May
		about Energy Conservation "	AISSMSCOE	2021
		11.Attended a webinar on	111001110001	21st May
		"Front End Development"	AISSMSCOE	2021
		12.Attended a webinar on	THEETHECOL	23rd May
		"Stress Management"	AISSMSCOE	2021
		13.Attended a webinar on	111001110001	24th May
		"Patent Process Overview"	IQAC-IIC,AISSMSCOE	2021
		14. Attended a webinar on	Terre ire, institus est	2021
		"Entrepreneurship as a		28th May
		Career Choice "	AISSMSCOE	2021
		15.Attended a Talk on		
		"Empathetic and techno-		
		pedagogical approaches for	Faculty Development	4th May
		the new-normal"	Cell AICTE	2021
		16.Attended a Web seminar:	AICTE	28th May
		10.11ttellaca a 77 co bellillal.	1	20011 111uy

		5G Technology and		2021
		Deployment across globe		
		1. Attended webinar on		
		career opportunities after		
		engineering organized by the	organized by the	
		department of civil	department of civil	
		engineering in association	engineering in	
		with institute of engineers	association with institute	
		ı — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —		4 June
		(IEI) & ISTE, students	of engineers (IEI) &	
		chapter 04/06/2021	ISTE, students chapter	2021
		2. Attended workshop on	by IEI students Chapter,	
		Intellectual Property Rights	Computer Engineering	
		organized by IEI students	Department AISSMS	5 June
		Chapter	COE	2021
		3. Attended webinar on the		
		occasion of	National Service	
		"SHIVSWARAJYA DIN ".	Scheme and Department	
		organized by AISSMS	of First Year	6 June
		College of Engineering,	Engineering	2021
		4. Attended webinar on	AISSMS College Of	2021
		Geotechnical case studies of	Engineering Pune,	
		Infrastructure Projects	Department of Civil	
		organized by ISSMS College	Engineering	
		Of Engineering Pune,		
		Department of Civil		12 June
35		Engineering		2021
33		5. Attended webinar on	organized by AISSMS	
		Beyond BIM : A Peek in the	College Of Engineering	
		future of Construction	Pune, Department of	
		Management	Civil Engineering and	
			First year Engineering	22/06/2021
		6. Attended webinar on	Savitribai Phule Pune	
		"Yoga Week - 2021" on the	University Board Sports	14th June
		occasion of 7th International	and Physical Education	2021 to
		Day of Yoga	and Thysical Education	21st June
		Day of Toga		2021
		7. Attended webinar on	organized by	2021
		"Career Opportunities for the	Entrepreneurship &	
		R&D, Innovation, Startup	Skill Development Cell	
		and Entrepreneurship" 25	with support of	
		June 2021.	Department of	
			Electronics &	
			Telecommunication	
			Engineering	25/6/2021
		8. Attended webinar on	AISSMS College Of	
		"Beyond BIM : A Peek in	Engineering Pune,	
		the future of Construction	Department of Civil	
		Management"	Engineering and First	22 June
	Dr. P. D.		year Engineering	2021
		9. Attended webinar on	 •	
	Baviskar	9. Attended webinar on	AISSMS COE, Pune	26 June

		"Role of Professional Students' Chapter in Enhancing Engineering Students Career Growth and Increasing Opportunities" Inauguration Ceremony	ISTE Students' Chapter	2021
				12/06/2021
		2. Attended webinar on," Patent Process Overview ' 3. Attended Webinar on 5G technology and Development	organized by Department Of Mechanical Engg.,in association with IQAC & IIC , AISSMS COE, PUNE	24th May,2021.
		across the Globe	organised by AICTE.	28/05/2021
36	Prof.R.V. Ghodchar	4. Webinar on "OBE- In	Faculty of Engineering, Centre For Production and Service Facility and	
		Pursuit of Academic Excellence-II"	Department of Electrical and Electronics Engineering Karpagam	
			Academy of Higher Education, Coimbatore	24/06/2021
		5. "Role of Professional	Education, Combatore	24/00/2021
		Students' Chapter in		
		Enhancing Engineering		
		Students Career Growth and	AISSMS COE ISTE	26/062021
		Increasing Opportunities" Attended the program of	Students' Chapter AISSMS College of	26/062021 11th
		"Symbol of Knowledge"	Engineering, Pune	June,2021
		Completed "Build a Face	GUVI	
		Recognition Application		
		Using Python" as a part of		25th
		AI-For-India Event	I D MI	Apr,2021
		Participated in the online state level one day workshop	Late Ramrao Nikam B.Ed College, Indoli	26th Apr,2021
		on "Google form & Google	B.Ed College, Illdon	Ap1,2021
		Classroom"		
37		Participated in online	Department of Civil	17-19
		workshop on "Research	Engineering of MVPS's	May,2021
		Development and Innovation Ethics"	KBT College of	
		Participated in "The	Engineering, Nashik GUVI	24-25
		Guinness World Record	00 11	May,2021
		Event- Most Users to take an		<i>J</i> ,
		online Computer		
		programming lesson in 24		
	Prof. N. R.	hours".	the Deposit was at C	104
	Jadhav	Attended national webinar	the Department of	10th

Institutions" Engineering in association with IQAC AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Awareness About Energy Conservation Participated in a webinar on "Natural Wellness & Freedom from Poisson" Participated in a webinar on "Natural Wellness & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineering, National Service Scheme & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineering, India Local Chapter of AISSMS COLE, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Stress Management" Participated in a webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Cloud Automation Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Valley of Death: Brideing	on "Quality Sustenance in Higher Educational	Electronics & Telecommunication	May,2021
Participated in a webinar on "Awareness About Energy Conservation	Institutions"	association with IQAC	
Participated in a webinar on "Awareness About Energy Conservation Participated in a webinar on "Natural Wellness & Freedom from Poisson" Participated in a webinar on "Stress Management" Participated in a webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Say Say Say Say Say Say Say Say Say Say			
"Awareness About Energy Conservation	Participated in a webinar on		20th
Participated in a webinar on "Natural Wellness & Freedom from Poisson" Participated in a webinar on "Natural Wellness & Engineering, National Service Scheme & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineers, India Local Chapter of AISSMS COE, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Stress Management" Participated in a webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Engineering, Pals AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Alson Webinar on Crossing Engineering Pedagogy underway to Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Engineering Pedagogy Unit and Institute of Engineering, National Service Scheme & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Engineering Pedagogy Underway to Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing	"Awareness About Energy	Mechanical Engineering	May,2021
Participated in a webinar on "Natural Wellness & Engineering, National Service Scheme & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineers, India Local Chapter of AISSMS COE, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Stress Management" Department of E &TC, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Cloud Automation AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Entrepreneurship and webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Department of Computer Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Instrup Framework" Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Instrup Framework" Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Instrup Framework" Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Instrup Framework" Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Instrup Framework" Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Instrup Framework" Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Association with Ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Association with Ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Association with Ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Association with Ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Associati	Conservation	_	
Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Natural Wellness & Engineering, National Service Scheme & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineers, India Local Chapter of AISSMS COE, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Stress Management" Department of E &TC, AISSMS COllege of Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Department of Computer Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Innovation Cell, MMIT, Lehgaon Department of Computer Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing May,2021 Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing May,2021 Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Computer Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Mr. Kevin Oye, Eyeth Apr,2021			
Participated in a webinar on "Natural Wellness & Freedom from Poisson" Freedom from Poisson" Participated in a webinar on "Stress Management" Participated in a webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Participated UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing department of Product Engineering, National Service Scheme & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineering, National Service Scheme & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineering, Pune. Department of E &TC, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in one day webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to "Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing department of Product Engineering, National Service Scheme & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineering, National Service Scheme & Unnat Institute of Engineering, National Service Scheme & Unnat Institute of Engineering, National Service Scheme & Unnat Institute of Engineering, National Sard May,2021 Department of Oosth May,2021 Department of Product Engineering, National Sard May,2021 AlssMS College of Engineering, AISMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in webinar on "Computer Engineering, AISMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 Department of Product May,2021 Department of Product May,2021 Department of Product May,2021 Department of Department of Product May			
"Natural Wellness & Freedom from Poisson" Engineering, National Service Scheme & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineers, India Local Chapter of AISSMS COE, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Stress Management" Participated in a webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Rights Webinar on Crossing Engineering, National Service Scheme & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineering, National Service Scheme & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineering, Pune. Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 28th May,2021 3rd May,2021 28th May,2021 3rd June,2021 3rd June,2021 3rd June,2021 3rd June,2021 3rd June,2021 4sth May,2021 4sth May,2021 26th May,2021 26th May,2021 26th May,2021 26th May,2021 28th Apr,2021 28th Apr,2021 28th Apr,2021 3rd June,2021 3rd May,2021 Doutisingtod in a systiman on		221	
Freedom from Poisson" Service Scheme & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineers, India Local Chapter of AISSMS COE, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Stress Management" Participated in a webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Participated UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Service Scheme & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineers, India Local Chapter of Engineering, Pune. Department of E &TC, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Department of Ooth May,2021 Service Scheme & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit alocal Chapter of E &TC, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Service Scheme & Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineering, Pune in AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in AISSMS		1 -	
Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineers, India Local Chapter of AISSMS COE, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Stress Management" Participated in a webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works- Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Unit and Institute of Engineers, India Local Chapter of AISSMS COllege of Engineering, Pune. Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Perticipated in Wirtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works- Malkhed" Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Unit and Institute of Engineering of AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Department of O5th June,2021 Sth May,2021 Seth May,2021 Seth May,2021 Seth May,2021 Department of O5th June,2021 Department of Doth May,2021			Wiay,2021
Unit and Institute of Engineers, India Local Chapter of AISSMS COE, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Stress Management" Department of E &TC, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Cell automation Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Lehgaon Entrepreneurship and Innovation Cell, MMIT, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Executive Director, AISSMS College of Engineeting, Pune, Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Executive Director, Apr,2021	Treedom from Folsson		
Chapter of AISSMS COE, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Stress Management" Participated in a webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Participated in a webinar on Crossing Chapter of AISSMS COllege of Engineering, Pune. Department of Computer Engineering, June, 2021 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Department of Computer Engineering, June, 2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pun		1	
Participated in a webinar on "Stress Management" Participated in a webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pune. Participated in one day webinar on Crossing COE, Pune. Department of E &TC, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Pentricipated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Lehgaon Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing GOÉ, Pune. Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Department of May,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering of Dosh AISSMS College of Engineering of Dosh AISSMS College of Engineering of Dosh AISSMS College of Engineering of Dosh AISSMS College of Engineering of Dosh AISSMS College of Engineering of Dosh AISSMS College of Engineering of Dosh AISSMS College of Engineering of Dosh AISSMS College of Engineering of Dosh AISSMS College of Engineering of Dosh AISSMS College of Engineering of Dosh AISSMS College of Engineering of Dosh AISSMS College of Engineering of Dosh AISSMS College of Engineering of Dosh AISSMS College		Engineers, India Local	
Participated in a webinar on "Stress Management" Participated in a webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pune. Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Department of Foreign Languages, Russia Department of Foreign Executive Director, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Alssonication with Sassociation with		Chapter of AISSMS	
"Stress Management" AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Participated in a webinar on Computer Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in AISSMS College o			
Participated in a webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering, Pune. Engineering, Pune. Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Perticipated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Dune, 2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Department of Computer Engineering, June, 2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Department of Computer Engineering, June, 2021 Department of Department of Department of Department of Department of Department of Department of May, 2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Department of Depar	<u> </u>	_ *	
Participated in a webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works- Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar on Career Choice" Participated in a webinar on Wintellectual Property Rights association with ultratech Cement Ltd. Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works- Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 Apr,2021 Apr,2021	"Stress Management"	_	May,2021
"Entrepreneurship as a Career Choice" Raticipated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Computer Engineering, Pune. Department of Computer Engineering, May,2021 Betterpreneurship and Innovation Cell, MMIT, May,2021 Computer Engineering, Pune. Participated in "Virtual Tour of Computer Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. Dr. Tatiana Polyakova - Head of MADI Apr,2021 Department of Foreign Languages,Russia Attended UML IUCEE Mr. Kevin Oye, Executive Director, Apr,2021			20.1
Career Choice" AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Apr,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune, _	-		
Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Department of Computer Engineering, Pune. Participated in one day Webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Lehgaon Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Engineering, Pune. Department of Computer Engineering, May,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Alsomation with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Alsomation with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Alsomation with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Alsomation with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Alsomation with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Alsomation with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Alsomation with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Alsomation with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Alsomation with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in "Virtual Tour of Engineering, Pune in Alsomation with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Alsomation with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021	1 *		May,2021
Participated in a webinar on "Cloud Automation Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Department of Foreign Languages,Russia Apr,2021	Career Choice		
"Cloud Automation Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Lehgaon Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Computer Engineering, May, 2021 Department of Computer Engineering, Department of Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. Department of Foreign Languages, Russia Attended UML IUCEE Mr. Kevin Oye, Executive Director, Apr, 2021	Participated in a webinar on		3rd
AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. Dr. Tatiana Polyakova - 28th Apr,2021 Attended UML IUCEE Mr. Kevin Oye, Secutive Director, Apr,2021			
Participated in one day webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works- Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Entrepreneurship and Innovation Cell, MMIT, May,2021 May,2021 Startup Framework" Department of Computer Engineering, June,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. Dr. Tatiana Polyakova - Head of MADI Department of Foreign Languages,Russia Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Executive Director, Apr,2021			,
webinar on "Innovation and Startup Framework"Innovation Cell, MMIT, LehgaonMay,2021Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property 		Engineering, Pune.	
Startup Framework" Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works- Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Lehgaon Department of Computer Engineering, June,2021 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in Association with ultratech Cement Ltd. Dr. Tatiana Polyakova - Head of MADI Apr,2021 Apr,2021 Mr. Kevin Oye, Executive Director, Apr,2021		1	
Participated in a webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights" Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works- Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. Dr. Tatiana Polyakova - Apr,2021 Apr,2021 Apr,2021			May,2021
"Intellectual Property Rights" AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works- Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. Dr. Tatiana Polyakova - Head of MADI Department of Foreign Languages,Russia Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Mr. Kevin Oye, Executive Director, AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in May,2021 Aday,2021 Apr,2021			05.1
Rights" AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune. Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 Department of Foreign Languages,Russia Apr,2021 Apr,2021			
Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Engineering, Pune. AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. May,2021 Department of Foreign Languages,Russia AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in May,2021 May,2021 Department Ltd. Apr,2021			June,2021
Participated in "Virtual Tour of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works-Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing AISSMS College of Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. Dr. Tatiana Polyakova - 28th Apr,2021 Apr,2021 Apr,2021	Rights		
of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works- Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering, Pune in association with ultratech Cement Ltd. Dr. Tatiana Polyakova - 28th Head of MADI Department of Foreign Languages,Russia Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing May,2021 May,2021 May,2021	Participated in "Virtual Tour		26th
Manufacturing Plat Rajashree Cement Works- Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Massociation with ultratech Cement Ltd. Dr. Tatiana Polyakova - Head of MADI Apr,2021 Department of Foreign Languages,Russia Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Executive Director, Apr,2021	_	<u> </u>	
Malkhed" Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Mr. Kevin Oye, Global Webinar on Crossing Mr. Kevin Oye, Executive Director, Apr,2021	_	0	
Attended IFEES GEDC IUCEE Global Webinar: Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0 Attended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on Crossing Dr. Tatiana Polyakova - Apr,2021 Head of MADI Department of Foreign Languages,Russia Mr. Kevin Oye, 29th Apr,2021	Rajashree Cement Works-	ultratech Cement Ltd.	
IUCEE Global Webinar:Head of MADIApr,2021Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0Department of Foreign Languages,RussiaLanguages,RussiaAttended UML IUCEE Global Webinar on CrossingMr. Kevin Oye, Executive Director,29th Apr,2021			
Engineering Pedagogy underway to 'Education 4.0		_	
underway to 'Education 4.0Languages,RussiaAttended UML IUCEEMr. Kevin Oye,29thGlobal Webinar on CrossingExecutive Director,Apr,2021			Apr,2021
Attended UML IUCEE Mr. Kevin Oye, 29th Global Webinar on Crossing Executive Director, Apr,2021		-	
Global Webinar on Crossing Executive Director, Apr,2021			20th
		1	
I I MILE I DE L'OURILE I I I D'IUNIO DE L'ELLE	Valley of Death: Bridging	Professor of Practice at	1101,2021

Gap Between Research at Commercialization at Tut	
University	
Completed "E-Quiz on	PG & Research 08th
Mathematics"	Department of May,2021
	Mathematics, Arignar
	Anna Government Arts
	College, Namakkal.
Completed Mathematical	"E- Department of 10th
Quiz of Big Maths mind	Mathematics with May,2021
	computer Application
Participated in state level	Department of Civil 05th
"Online quiz on	Engineering, May.,021
environmental studies "	Dnyanashree Institute of
	Technology, Satara
Attended Webinar on	NSS & Dept of FE 06th
occasion of	Engg. AISSMSCOE June,2021
"Shivswarajya Din"	Pune
MIC Talk- Why IP is	MHRD Innovation Cell 26th Apr,
Important in Academicia	a? 2021
Participated in internation	al Sanjay Ghodawat 7-8 May,
workshop on Research	University Kolhapur 2021
Methodology in Drug	
Discovery and Life-Scien	ce

2.6 CONFERENCES/ SYMPOSIUMS ATTENDED BY THE DEPARTMENT FACULTY

	Term One				
S N	Name of Faculty	Title of the Conference / Symposium	Organized By	Duration/ Dates	
1	Prof. P.R.Satarkar	Attended 4th National Teachers Congress. The theme of the conference is 'National Education Policy'	Organized By MIT WPU	15 /12/2020 - 18/12/2020	
2	Prof. S. S.	Attended "CEMCON 2020"- An International technical conference	organized by Indian Concrete Institute (Pune centre).	11/12/2020- 18/12/2020	
	Bhuinyan	Attended 4th National Teachers Congress. The theme of the conference is 'National Education	Organized By MIT WPU	15 /12/2020 - 18/12/2020	

		Policy'		
3	Prof. S.P. Bhosale	International Technical Symposium on "Opportunities and Challenges in Industry 4.0"	Maharashtra Institute of Technology ,Aurangabad	15/6 to 17/6/21
4	Prof. S. S. Patil	Attended online International Technical Symposium on " Opportunities & Challenges in Industry 4.0	G.S Mandal, Institute of Technology , Aurangabad	15 - 20 June 2020
5	Prof. S. S. Khasbage	Presented research Paper in international Conference on "Advances in Materials Processing & Manufacturing ICADMA 20 held at MNIT Jaipur on 5/11/2020	Organised by MNIT Jaipur	5-7 Sept 2020
6	Dr. V.S. Kalyani	Paper Presentation in conference Science & Technology," Effect of length of sapcer on quenching constant on complexation of metal with pyrene armed calixarene"	S B Patil College of Engineering Indapur	15 & 16 june 20
7	Prof.B.A.Patil	Presented a paper on "Intelligent Agriculture System With Crop Selection using IOT" in the National Conference on Innovation in Engineering and Technology 2020	AISSMS COE, Pune-01.	June 2020

	Term Two				
S N	Name of Faculty	Title of the Conference / Symposium	Organized By	Duration/ Dates	
1	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	HYDRO 2020 - International Conference (Hydraulics, Water Resources, and Coastal Engineering)	Department of Civil Engineering, National Institute of Technology Rourkela, Odisha In association with ISH, Pune, India	26/03/2021 to 28/03/2021	

2.7 ONLINE COURSES / CERTIFICATE COURSES COMPLETED BY DEPARTMENT FACULTY

		Term One		
S N	Name of Faculty	Title of the Course	Conducted By	Duration/ Dates
1	Dr. M. K. Nikam	Integral Transforms and their Applications,	NPTEL	Sept-Dec 2020
2		Introduction to Complex Analysis	Coursera	Completed on 23/06/2020 [6 weeks]
		Matrix Algebra for Engineers	Coursera	Completed on 10/07/2020 [5 weeks]
		Vector Calculus for Engineers	Coursera	Completed on 17/07/2020 [6 weeks]
	Prof. A. B. Patil	Differential Equations for Engineers	Coursera	Completed on 01/08/2020 [6 weeks]
		Fibonacci Numbers and the Golden Ratio	Coursera	Completed on 04/08/2020 [3 weeks]
		Introduction to Calculus	Coursera	Completed on 25/08/2020 [5 weeks]
		Learning to Teach Online	Coursera	Completed on 05/09/2020 [4 weeks]
		Excel Skills for Business: Essentials	Coursera	Completed on 21/09/2020 [4 weeks]
3		Matrix Algebra for Engineers	Coursera	Completed on 10/08/2020 [4 weeks]
	Prof. A. B. Thakare	Differential Equations for Engineers	Coursera	Completed on 24/08/2020 [6 weeks]
		Introduction to Ordinary Differential Equations	Coursera	Completed on 05/10/2020 [9 weeks]

		Excel Skills for Business: Essentials	Coursera	Completed on 12/10/2020 [6 weeks]
4	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	NPTEL Course on " Introduction To Research"	NPTEL funded by ministry of HRD, Govt of india	8 weeks
5	Prof. S.P. Bhosale	IUCEE Online Teaching Course	Indo Universal Colaboration for Engineering Education-IUCEE	July to September 2020
6	Prof. Y.R. Chandwade	Attended a NPTEL course on Fundamentals of Manufacturing Processes. (Top 2% topper)	NPTEL	Jul - Dec 2020
7		NPTEL Course "Body Language: Key to professional success" with Certification with Elite category with SILVER medal	NPTEL funded by ministry of HRD, Govt of india	4 Weeks
	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	Communication Skills online course offered by TCS iON Digital Learning Hub on 24th June 2020	Open Source Software	Self Paced
		Introduction to Soft Skills online course offered by TCS iON Digital Learning Hub on 22nd June to 18th July 2020	Open Source Software	Self Paced
8	Prof. Almas Ambreen	Completed NITTT Module 3- Communication skills, Modes and Knowledge Dissemination	NITTT	6 Week
	Ambreen	Solar Energy basics cousera certification course completed.	Coursera	4 Week
9		Safety in the Utility Industry	Coursera	4 Week
		Natural Gas	Coursera	4 Week
	Duck D.C.	Electric Power Systems	Coursera	4 Week
	Prof. B.S. Bobdey	Completed NITTT Module 3- Communication skills, Modes and Knowledge Dissemination	NiTTT	6 Week
		Completed Module 1- Orientation towards Technical Education and Curriculum aspects	NITTT	8 Week

		NPTEL Course "Body Language: Key to professional success" with Certification with Elite category	NPTEL	4 Week
10		Introduction to Data Analysis Using Excel	Coursera(Rice University)	4 week(22/09/202 0)
	Prof S. T. Gade	Learn to Design your own Solar Home System	Energy Swaraj Foundation in association with AISSMS COE,Pune	7/7/2020
11	Prof. S. S. Patil	Engineering Drawing and Computer Graphics	NPTEL	12 Week
12		Completed a Coursera Course on Business Excel-Essentials	Coursera	6 Week
		Attending NITTTR course from 10th September Module 1 - Orientation Towards Technical Education and Curriculum Aspects.	NITTR	12 Wweek
		Completed a Coursera Course on Business Excel-Intermidiate-I	Coursera	6 Week
		Completed a Coursera course on "Business Excel- Intermediate- II"25/09/2020	Coursera	6 Week
	Prof. S. S. Khasbage	Completed a Coursera course on "Business Excel- Advance" 30/09/2020	Coursera	6 Week
	G .	Completed a Coursera course on "Using Google Jamboard for Student Learning"29/09/2020	Coursera	1 week
		Completed a Coursera course on "Using Google Forms to Analyze User Research Data" 25/09/2020	Coursera	1 week
		Completed a Coursera course on "Introduction to Research for Essay Writing" 01/10/2020	Coursera	1 week
		Completed Certified guided Project on CourseraOrganic Marketing: Facebook Groups For Small Businesses	Coursera	Guided Project (2 Hours)
13	Dr. V.S.	Body Language: Key to professional sucess	NPTEL	4 weeks
	Kalyani	Chemicals & Health	Coursera	6 weeks

	1	T	1	,
		Data Science Math Skills	Coursera	4 week
14		Mind Control - Managing Your Mental Health During Covid -19	Coursera	4 week
	Prof. M. S. Nikam	Introduction to Calculus	Coursera	4 week
	Nikam	Module 3- Communication skills, Modes and Knowledge Dissemination	NITTTR	6 week
		Introduction to Operation Research	NPTEL	12 Week
15	Prof. S T Surase	Important Mathematics for Data Science	NPTEL	6 week
16		"Crash Course in Python"	Coursera	22nd June 2020
		"Python Data Structures"	Coursera	27th June 2020
	Prof.B.A.Patil	"Learning How to Learn: Powerful mental tools to help you master tough subjects"	Coursera	27th June 2020
	r IOI.D.A.F atti	"Programming for everybody : Getting started in Python"	Coursera	11th August 2020
		"Al for everyone"	Coursera	29th November 2020
		" Excel skills for business:Essentials"	Coursera	29th November 2020

	Term Two					
S N	Name of Faculty	Title of the Course	Conducted By	Duration/ Dates		
1	Prof. A. B. Patil	Build a Face Recognition Application Using Python as a part of AI-for-India Event	GUVI Tech.	25/04/2021		
2	Prof. P.R.Satarkar	NPTEL course on "Soft skill development"	NPTEL funded by ministry of HRD, Govt of india	4weeks		
3	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	NPTEL Course on " Soft Skill Developement "	NPTEL funded by ministry of HRD, Govt of india	8 weeks		

		Guinness World Record Event - Online Computer Programming lesson in 24 hours	Organised by GUVI in association with NEAT, AICTE BUDDI.AI	From 24/04/2021 to 25/04/2021
4	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	NPTEL Course on the topic "Soft Skill Development" with 72% with Elite category	NPTEL funded by ministry of HRD, Govt of india	8 weeks
5	Prof.A.S.Ghor pade	Build a Face Recognition Application Using Python as a part of AI-for-India Event	GUVI Tech.	25/04/2021
6	Prof. S. S. Ayare	Build a Face Recognition Application Using Python as a part of AI-for-India Event	GUVI Tech.	25/04/2021
7	Prof. Almas Ambreen	Completed NPTEL Course Developing soft skills and personality	SWAYAM/NPTE L	8 Week
8	Prof. S. S. Patil	Completed NPTEL course on, Manufacturing Process Technology I & II	NPTEL	12 week
9		Create a Class Website using Google Sites	Coursera	Guided Project
		Create a Simple Gantt Chart using Google Sheets Certificate.	Coursera	Guided Project
	Prof. S. S. Khasbage	Problem Solving Using Microsoft Excel.	Coursera	Guided Project
		Build Training Website using Google Sites.	Coursera	Guided Project
		Bring your business online with the new Google Sites	Coursera	Guided Project
10	Prof. M. S. Nikam	Module 1- Orientation towards Technical Education and Curriculum aspects	NITTTR	6 Week
		Emotional Intelligence	NPTEL	8 week
11	Prof.B.A.Patil	" Excel skills for business:Intermediate-I"	Coursera	11th December 2020
	Prof.B.A.Patil	Participated in the Guinness World Record Event - Online	GUVI Tech in association with	25/04/2021

	Computer Programming lesson in 24 hours and Build a Face Recognition Application Using Python as a part of AI-for-India	AICTE	
	Event		

${\bf 2.8~EXTENSION~LECTURES~/~WEBINARS~(Lectures~organized~on~other~than~}\\$

		Terr	n One		
S N	Name of faculty coordinator	Topic	Name and contact details of guest	Date	Number of beneficiarie s
1	Prof. P.R.Satarkar	"Skills to make you Interview Ready" in collaboration with Orgment Talent Consulting Services and Indian Society for Technical Education.	Ms. Sanjana Raul (9158855888)	9th June 2020	448 Participants
2	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	"Skills to make you Interview Ready" in collaboration with Orgment Talent Consulting Services and Indian Society for Technical Education.	Ms. Sanjana Raul (9158855888)	9th June 2020	448 Participants
3	Prof. S.P. Bhosale	webinar on "Employability in Current Situation"Institute of Engineers,Kolkat a	AISSMS College of Engineering Pune,Department of E&TC and First Year Engineering Department, in association with Institute of Engineers,Kolkata	18 June 2020	432 Participants
4	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	"Skills to make you Interview Ready" in	Ms. Sanjana Raul (9158855888)	9th June 2020	448 Participants

T				
	collaboration with Orgment Talent Consulting Services and Indian Society for Technical Education.			
	Organizing Committee member of the program "Coffee & Conversation with Alumni", Organized by Media Department by collaboration with Department of Chemical Engg, AISSMS COE, Pune	Media Department AISSMS COE	11th June, 2020	
	Organizing Committee Member for Inauguration Ceremony of PARAMARSH 2020 held with Media Committee AISSM Society	Media Department AISSM SOCIETY	15th June 2020	
	Organizing Member of "Coffee and Conversation with Alumni-Mr. Shaunak Abhiyankar" in collaboration with AISSM Media Team and the Department of Electrical Engineering AISSMS COE	Media Department AISSMS COE	5th September 2020	
	Organizing member of Coffee and Conversation with Alumni Production Department - guest Mr.	Media Department AISSMS COE		

	Shashidhar Maskar E & TC Department - Guest Mr. Sushant Raut			
	Organizing Committee Member of PARAMARSH 2020-Career after 12th Science – Guidance & Counseling held with Media Committee AISSM Society	Media Department AISSM SOCIETY	7th July 2020	
Prof. Almas Ambreen	National Level Online Webinar "Career in Government Sector -If choose Graduation in Engineering" by "Bhushan Sureshkumar Dhoot" organized by the Department of First Year Engineering	Mr. Bhushan Dhod	01/08/2020	
Prof. B.S. Bobdey	National Level Online Webinar "Career in Government Sector -If choose Graduation in Engineering" by "Bhushan Sureshkumar Dhoot" organized by the Department of First Year Engineering	Mr. Bhushan Dhod	01/08/2020	

	Term Two				
S N	Name of faculty coordinator	Topic	Name and contact details of	Date	Number of beneficiarie

			guest		s
1	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	Organizing committee member and Anchor in the Inaugural Function of AISSMS I- CONNECT, An Industry-Institute Interaction Programme	Media Department AISSM SOCIETY	26th June 2021	
2	Prof. Almas Ambreen	Organized mock test series for 12th science students organized by AISSMSCOE Pune	AISSMS COE Pune	23/05/21	
3	Prof. B.S. Bobdey	Organized expert talk/Guest Lecture for FE Computer Students through Microsoft Teams on Insight On Software Industries	FE Deapartment	20/3/2021	

2.9 FACULTY SERVED AS RESOURCE PERSON, EXPERT, CHAIRPERSON

	Term One					
S N	Name of Faculty	Title of Activity	Organizing body	Date		
1	Dr. M. K. Nikam	Subject Expert for Local	PICT Pune ,	20/08/2020,		
	DI. IVI. K. INIKAIII	Subject Exoert , for Local Staff selection interviews	MES COE Pune	27/11/2020		
2	Prof. A. B. Patil	Workshop on "Engineering Mathematics-III (S.E. 2019 course)"	Dr. D. Y. Patil Institute of Technology, Pimpri in association with BOS (Engineering Sciences), SPPU	29/06/2020		
3	Dr. S. A. Virkar	Panel member for GD	AIChE Student Chapter of AISSMS CoE	20/09/2020		

		r	T	т — 1
4	Prof. Y.B. Karandikar	Panel member for GD	AIChE Student Chapter of AISSMS CoE	20/09/2020
5		"Virtual Labs: Hands-on Outreach Workshop"	Organized by Sinhgad Technical Education Society, Smt. Kashibai Navale College of Engineering, Pune in association with AISSMS COE, PUNE under Paramarsh scheme	On 7th October 2020.
	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	One Day onilne workshop session on "Virtual Labs: Hands-on outreach workshop"	Organized by MESCOE, Pune in association with AISSMS COE, PUNE under Paramarsh scheme	On 12/08/2020
		One Day onilne workshop session on "Virtual Lahs: Hands-on outreach workshop"	Organized by Hon. shri. Babanrao pachpute Vichardhara Trust's Parikrama Group of Institutions, College of Engineering, Kashti, in association with AISSMS COE Under Paramarsh scheme	on 18/08/2020
6	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	One of the Panel Member to judge a Group Discussion competition and workshop	Department of Chemical Engineering under AICHE Chapter	20 Sept. '20
7	Dr. V.S. Kalyani	Expert/Judge:- Final online competiotion on" Atmanirbharta: COVID -19 start up competition	AISSMS COE Pune	25 June 2020
	Dr. v.o. Naiyani	Coordinator/Organizing committee member :- For FDP" Frontiers of Chemistry	AISSMS IOIT Pune	3/10/20 to 07/10 20
	Prof. M. S. Nikam	One of the Panel member to judge a Group Discussion competition and workshop	Department of Chemical Engineering under AICHE Chapter	20 Sept. '20

		Term Two		
S N	Name of Faculty	Title of Activity	Organizing body	Date
1	Dr. M. K. Nikam	Subject Exoert , for Local Staff selection interviews	DYPIEMR, Akurdi Pune	24/02/2021
2	Prof. A. B. Patil	Conducted Expert Lecture on "Engineering Mathematics-I"	P K Technical Campus, Chakan	30/04/2021
3	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	"Virtual Lab: Hand-On Outreach Workshop for Polytechnic Faculties".	AISSMS Polytechnic ISTE Faculty Chapter	05-02-2021
4		Resourse Person: - " Virtual lab: Hands on outreach workshopfor polytechnic Faculties	AISSMS Polytechnic ISTE with AISSMS COE vlabs nodal center Pune	05 February 2021
	Dr. V.S. Kalyani	Resourse person:-" Workshop on virtual labs	Annasaheb Awte Arts, Commerce & Hutatma Babu Genu Science college Manchar with AISSMS COE Pune	03 March 2021
		Resource Person - Demonstration of Chemistry Experiment(Lab) in VLAB Outreach Hands- On Workshop for PDEA's B.S. Gholap College, Pune	AISSMS COE Pune with PDEA's B S Gholap College Pune	07 May 2021
_		Resource Person - Demonstration of Maths Experiment(Lab) in VLAB Outreach Hands-On Workshop for PDEA's B.S. Gholap College, Pune	AISSMS COE Pune with PDEA's B S Gholap College Pune	07 May 2021
5	Prof. M. S. Nikam	Resource Person - Demonstration of Maths Experiment(Lab) in VLAB Outreach Hands-On Workshop for Pratibha College of Commerce and Computer Studies, Chinchwad Pune	AISSMS COE Pune with Pratibha College of Commerce and Computer Studies, Pune	29 May 2021

6		Resource Person for demonstration of Computer Science Lab in VLAB Outreach Hands-On Workshop for PDEA's B.S. Gholap College, Pune	AISSMS COE Pune with PDEA's B S Gholap College Pune	07 May 2021
	Prof.B.A.Patil	Resource Person for demonstration of Computer Science Lab in VLAB Outreach Hands-On Workshop for Pratibha College of Commerce and Computer Studies, Chinchwad Pune	AISSMS COE Pune with Pratibha College of Commerce and Computer Studies, Pune	29 May 2021
7	Dr. P. D. Baviskar	Resource Person - Demonstration of Chemistry Experiment(Lab) in VLAB Outreach Hands- On Workshop for PDEA's B.S. Gholap College, Pune	AISSMS COE Pune with PDEA's B S Gholap College Pune	07 May 2021
		Worked as a Demonstrator for "Online Virtual Lab Outreach Hands -On Workshop at" on 29/05/2021.	Pratibha College of Commerce & Computer Studies Chinchwad,Pune, in association with AISSMS COE Pune	29 May 2021
8	Prof.R.V.Ghodchar	Expert Lecture on," Reading and other hobbies and their importance in life"	Pune Vidyarthi Griha's College of Engineering Nashik	22/05/2021
		Expert Lecture on "GATE and IES Exam overview"	Pune Vidyarthi Griha's College of Engineering Nashik	18/05/2021

Few photographs of related to faculty contribution (felicitation of faculty, photos of award function etc.					
Size of photo 5 cm x 7 cm with captions					

3. ACTIVITIES ORGANIZED

3.1 FDP/STTP ORGANIZED BY THE DEPARTMENT

	Term One						
S N	Name of Coordinator/s	Title of the FDP/STTP/WS/Seminar/ Symposium	Duration / Dates	No. of Participa nts	Funding Agency (If any) and Amount (Rs.)		
1	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	One Week National Online Short Term Training programme on "Q Cad"Organized by	June 08 to June 14, 2020	188	in association with Spoken Tutorial Project, IIT Bombay.		

		Department of First Year Engineering in association with Spoken Tutorial Project, IIT Bombay.			
		One Week National Online Faculty Development programme on "Scilab"Organized by Department of First Year Engineering in association with Spoken Tutorial Project, IIT Bombay.	June 08 to June14, 2020	126	in association with Spoken Tutorial Project, IIT Bombay.
		One week national Stp on "A SMART AND SUSTAINABLE WORLD IN CONCRETE AND STRUCTURES" in association with UltraTech Cement Ltd.	from 4 june to 8 june 2020	1732	in association with UltraTech Cement Ltd.
2	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	One week national Stp on "A SMART AND SUSTAINABLE WORLD IN CONCRETE AND STRUCTURES" in association with UltraTech Cement Ltd.	from 4 june to 8 june 2020	1732	in association with UltraTech Cement Ltd.

	Term Two						
S N	Name of Coordinator/s	Title of the FDP/STTP/WS/Seminar/ Symposium	Duration / Dates	No. of Participa nts	Funding Agency (If any) and Amount (Rs.)		
1	Prof. P.R.Satarkar	One day International Faculty Development Programme on "Evolution of Construction Industry to address infrastructure challenges" organised by Department of First year and Civil Engineering in collaboration with Superior Construction (USA) and UltraTech Cement Ltd,	on 23rd April 2021	602	in collaboration with Superior Construction (USA) and UltraTech Cement Ltd,		
		One week STTP on "2D And 3D modelling in STAAD	from 10 May 2021	437			

		pro"	to 14 May 2021.		
2	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	One day International Faculty Development Programme on "Evolution of Construction Industry to address infrastructure challenges" organised by Department of First year and Civil Engineering in collaboration with Superior Construction (USA) and UltraTech Cement Ltd,	on 23rd April 2021	602	in collaboration with Superior Construction (USA) and UltraTech Cement Ltd,
		One week STTP on "2D And 3D modelling in STAAD pro"	from 10 May 2021 to 14 May 2021.	437	
3	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	One day International Faculty Development Programme on "Evolution of Construction Industry to address infrastructure challenges" organised by Department of First year and Civil Engineering in collaboration with Superior Construction (USA) and UltraTech Cement Ltd,	on 23rd April 2021	602	in collaboration with Superior Construction (USA) and UltraTech Cement Ltd,
		One week STTP on "2D And 3D modelling in STAAD pro"	from 10 May 2021 to 14 May 2021.	437	

3.2 SEMINARS/ WORKSHOPS/ WEBINARS ORGANIZED BY THE DEPARTMENT (For Faculty)

	Term One					
S N	Name of Coordinator/s	Title of the Seminar/Webinar	Duration / Dates	No. of Participa nts	Funding Agency (If any) and Amount (Rs.)	
1	Prof. P.R.Satarkar	An expert lecture on the topic "Skills to make you Interview Ready"	9th June 2020	448	in collaboration with Orgment Talent Consulting Services and Indian	

					Society for Technical Education
2	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	An expert lecture on the topic "Skills to make you Interview Ready"	9th June 2020	448	in collaboration with Orgment Talent Consulting Services and Indian Society for Technical Education
3	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	An expert lecture on the topic "Skills to make you Interview Ready"	9th June 2020	448	in collaboration with Orgment Talent Consulting Services and Indian Society for Technical Education
		Organizing Member of One Day International Webinar on "Opportunities for civil Engineers in Transportation Engineering Field"	18 June 2020.		Organized by Industry Institute Interaction Cell of AISSMS, COE,

	Term Two						
S N	Name of Coordinator/s	Title of the Seminar/Webinar	Duration / Dates	No. of Participa nts	Funding Agency (If any) and Amount (Rs.)		
1	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	Webinar on Beyond BIM: A Peek in the future of Construction Management	22-Jun-21	278	In collabration with Green Ecomes Solution Pvt Ltd.		
2	Prof. B.S. Bobdey	Expert Lecture For FE COMP B on "Insight On Software Industries" by Sumit Naredi	20th March	120	In Collabration With Tata Communication Pvt Ltd		
3	Prof.B.A.Patil	Workshop on Programming in C++	19 to 22May202 1	120	In collaboration with Codigo Madrid Club, Department of Computer Engineering, AISSMSCOE		

3.3 CONFERENCES/ SYMPOSIUMS ORGANIZED BY THE DEPARTMENT (For Faculty)

	Term One						
S N	Name of Coordinator/s	Title of the Conference / Symposium	Duration / Dates	No. of Participa nts	Funding Agency (If any) and Amount (Rs.)		
		NO DATA					

	Term Two						
S N	Name of Coordinator/s	Title of the Conference / Symposium	Duration / Dates	No. of Participa nts	Funding Agency (If any) and Amount (Rs.)		
		NO DATA					

${\bf 3.4\;EXTENSION\;ACTIVITIES\;CONDUCTED\;BY\;THE\;DEPARTMENT\;(Social/Constraints)}$

Quizzes at national/international level/any other activity)

	Term One			
S N	Name of Faculty Coordinator	Details of activity conducted	Date	Number of beneficiarie s
1		Videos prepared in the subjects of Chemistry to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam https://www.youtube.com/watch?v =E6p1aAzWFbI&t=10s	29th Aug 2020	435
	Prof. P.R.Satarkar	Videos prepared in the subjects of Mathematics to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam https://www.youtube.com/watch?v = 3R9IuPiB34s&t=9s	29th Aug 2020	439
		Videos prepared in the subjects of Physics to help the 12th standard	29th Aug 2020	665

		Τ		
		students to excel in their CET Exam https://www.youtube.com/watch?v =mveOhUEBsgI&t=22s		
2		Videos prepared in the subjects of Chemistry to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam https://www.youtube.com/watch?v =E6p1aAzWFbI&t=10s	29th Aug 2020	435
	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	Videos prepared in the subjects of Mathematics to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam https://www.youtube.com/watch?v = 3R9IuPiB34s&t=9s	29th Aug 2020	439
		Videos prepared in the subjects of Physics to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam https://www.youtube.com/watch?v =mveOhUEBsgI&t=22s	29th Aug 2020	665
3	Prof. S.P. Bhosale	· "National Level Quiz on Basic Electronics Engineering"	from 7th- 17th June 2020.	738
4		Videos prepared in the subjects of Chemistry to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam https://www.youtube.com/watch?v =E6p1aAzWFbI&t=10s	29th Aug 2020	435
	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	Videos prepared in the subjects of Mathematics to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam https://www.youtube.com/watch?v = 3R9IuPiB34s&t=9s	29th Aug 2020	439
		Videos prepared in the subjects of Physics to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam https://www.youtube.com/watch?v = mveOhUEBsgI&t=22s	29th Aug 2020	665
5	Prof. Almas Ambreen	Videos prepared in the subjects of Chemistry to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam https://www.youtube.com/watch?v =E6p1aAzWFbI&t=10s	29th Aug 2020	435

		Videos prepared in the subjects of Mathematics to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam https://www.youtube.com/watch?v = 3R9IuPiB34s&t=9s Videos prepared in the subjects of	29th Aug 2020	439
		Physics to help the 12th standard students to excel in their CET Exam https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mveOhUEBsgI&t=22s	29th Aug 2020	665
6	Prof. S. B. Patil	National Level Online Quiz on "MOCK TEST FOR DYNAMIC CAREER ASPIRANTS AFTER XII"	21 July '20	95
7	Prof. A.M. Shete	National Level Online Quiz on "MOCK TEST FOR DYNAMIC CAREER ASPIRANTS AFTER XII"	21 July '20	95
8	Prof. M.S.Nikam	National Level Online Quiz on "MOCK TEST FOR DYNAMIC CAREER ASPIRANTS AFTER XII"	21 July '20	95
		Term Two		
S N	Name of Faculty Coordinator	Details of activity conducted	Date	Number of beneficiarie s
1	Prof. A.M. Shete	World Environment Day Online Awareness Quiz	5 & 6 June '21	414
2	Dr. V.S. Kalyani	National Level Online MOCK TEST Series	23 May '21	70
	Prof. Almas Ambreen	National Level Online MOCK TEST Series	23 May '21	70
3	Prof. M. S. Nikam	National Level Online MOCK TEST Series	23 May '21	70
	T TOI. IVI. O. ININAITI	World Environment Day Online Awareness Quiz	5 & 6 June '21	414

3.5 MOU SIGNED WITH ACADEMIC AND PROFESSIONAL ORGANISATIONS

	Term One				
S.	Faculty Coordinator	Name of Organisation	Date of MoU	Valid upto	

No.		Signed	00/00/0000
1	NO DATA		

	Term Two					
Sr. No.	Faculty Coordinator	Name of Organisation	Date of MoU Signed	Valid upto 00/00/0000		
		NO DATA				

3.6 STUDENTS' CHAPTERS /CLUBS

S. No	Name of Students' Chapter	Number of Student Members

EVENTS ORGANISED (By Students' Chapters / Clubs and others)

Name of Students' Chapter: NASSCOM

Faculty Advisor: S.S.Ayare

	Term One			
SN	Event name and details of event	Name of chief guest, judges etc.	Duration and Dates	Number of beneficiaries
1	Webinar on low code no code	Viral Thakkar	1 day,19 March 2021	167

	Term Two			
SN	Event name and details of event	Name of chief guest, judges etc.	Duration and Dates	Number of beneficiaries
1	Mobile App	Mr. Sahil Doshi,Ms.	1 day	231

	Development	Nikita Ghanwant		
Na	me of Students' Chapter: _			
Fac	culty Advisor:			

	Term One				
SN	Event name and details of event	Name of chief guest, judges etc.	Duration and Dates	Number of beneficiaries	
		NO DATA			

	Term Two			
SN	Event name and details of event	Name of chief guest, judges etc.	Duration and Dates	Number of beneficiaries
		NO DATA		

3.7 SOCIAL ACTIVITIES ORGANISED (NSS, Women empowerment, Awareness Programms, etc.)

Term One				
Faculty coordinator	Name of Activity	Date, Duration	Number of students involved	
	NO DATA			

Term Two			
Faculty coordinator	Name of Activity	Date, Duration	Number of students involved

NO DATA	

3.8 PARENT MEETING

Faculty Coordinator	Day and Date	Details of Parent meetings organised	Number of Parents attended
	NO DATA		

3.9 ALUMNI MEET

Faculty Coordinator	Day and Date	Details of Alumni meetings organised	Number of Alumni attended
	NO DATA		

3.10 SUPPORT FROM ALUMNI

			Term One		
Sr No	Name of Alumni	Position and Organisation	Batch (e.g. 2014 – 2018)	Details of Support	Date
1	Er Aniket Nampalliwar	Director, Green Ecomes Soluion Pvt Ltd	2013	Speaker on One week national Stp on "A SMART AND SUSTAINABLE WORLD IN CONCRETE AND STRUCTURES" in association with UltraTech Cement Ltd.	from 4 june to 8 june 2020
2	Akashi Seshadri	Sales Executive, Saleforce	2018	Webinar on "Employability in Current Situation	18/6/20
3	Mr. Swapneel Deshpande.	Organizing Committee member of the program "Coffee & Conversation with Alumni- Organized by Media		Media Department AISSMS COE	11 th June, 2020

		Department by collaboration with Department of Chemical Engg, AISSMS COE, Pune		
4	Mr. Shaunak Abhiyankar"	Organizing Member of "Coffee and Conversation with Alumni- in collaboration with AISSM Media Team and the Department of Electrical Engineering AISSMS COE	Media Department AISSMS COE	5 th Septem ber 2020
5	Department – Guest Mr. Shashidhar Maskar	Organizing member of Coffee and Conversation with Alumni Production E & TC Department	Media Department AISSMS COE	17 th October 2020
6	Mr. Sushant Raut	Organizing member of Coffee and Conversation with Alumni E&TC Department – Guest	Media Department AISSMS COE	22 nd October 2020

	Term Two				
Sr No	Name of Alumni	Position and Organisation	Batch (e.g. 2014 – 2018)	Details of Support	Date
1	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	One day International Faculty Development	2015	602	on 23 rd April 2021

		Programme on "Evolution of Construction Industry to address infrastructure challenges" 212ifferent by Department of First year and Civil Engineering in collaboration with Superior Construction (USA) and UltraTech Cement Ltd,			
2		Webinar on" Beyond BIM: A Peek in the future of Construction Management "	2014		on 22 June 2021
3	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	One day International Faculty Development Programme on "Evolution of Construction Industry to address infrastructure challenges" 212ifferent by Department of First year and Civil Engineering in collaboration with Superior Construction (USA) and UltraTech Cement Ltd,	2015	602	on 23 rd April 2021

3.11 INTERACTION WITH ALUMNI

		Term One		
SN	Name of Alumni and Activity coordinator	Details of Activity conducted	Date and duration	Total Number of beneficiaries
1	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	One week national Stp on "A SMART AND SUSTAINABLE WORLD IN CONCRETE AND STRUCTURES" in association with UltraTech Cement Ltd.	from 4 june to 8 june 2020	1732
2		One week national Stp on "A SMART AND SUSTAINABLE WORLD IN CONCRETE AND STRUCTURES" in association with UltraTech Cement Ltd.	from 4 june to 8 june 2020	1732
3	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	Organizing Committee member of the program "Coffee & Conversation with Alumni", Organized by Media Department by collaboration with Department of Chemical Engg, AISSMS COE, Pune	Media Department AISSMS COE	11 th June, 2020
4		Organizing Member of "Coffee and Conversation with Alumni-Mr. Shaunak Abhiyankar" in collaboration with AISSM Media Team and the Department of Electrical Engineering AISSMS COE	Media Department AISSMS COE	5 th September 2020

Term Two				
SN	Name of Alumni and	Details of Activity	Date and	Total Number of

	Activity coordinator	conducted	duration	beneficiaries
1	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	One day International Faculty Development Programme on "Evolution of Construction Industry to address infrastructure challenges" 214ifferent by Department of First year and Civil Engineering in collaboration with Superior Construction (USA) and UltraTech Cement Ltd,	on 23 rd April 2021	602
2		Webinar on" Beyond BIM: A Peek in the future of Construction Management" In 214ifferent214ce214 with Green Ecomes Solution Pvt Ltd.	22-Jun-21	278

3.12 DETAILS OF STUDENT COUNSELING AND CAREER GUIDANCE AT THE DEPARTMENT LEVEL

Number of students referred for counseling	NO DATA
Number of Faculty referred for counseling	NO DATA

Faculty coordinator	CAREER GUIDANCE ACTIVITY DETAILS

(Start on new page) Few good photographs related to different activities organized			
Size of photo 5 cm x 7 cm with captions			

4.RESEARCH CONTRIBUTION

4.1 FUNDED RESEARCH PROJECT

Term One				
SN	Principal Investigator	Title of the Project	Amount Received (Rs)	Funding Agency
1	NO DATA			

Term Two				
SN	Principal Investigator	Title of the Project	Amount Received (Rs)	Funding Agency
1	NO DATA			

4.2 TESTING AND CONSULTANCY

Term One			
Sr. No.	Faculty Coordinator	Details of Testing & Consultancy Conducted	Total Revenue Generated (Rs.)
	NO DATA		

	Term Two							
Sr. No.	Faculty Coordinator	Details of Testing & Consultancy Conducted	Total Revenue Generated (Rs.)					
	NO DATA							

4.3 PATENTS, COPYRIGHT, TRADEMARK AND OTHER (IPR)

	Term One									
Sr No.	Name of Faculty	Name of the Patent	Patent Number and Date	Type (National/International/Commercialized)						
	NO DATA									

	Term Two						
Sr No.	Name of Faculty	Name Patent	of t	the	Patent Number and Date	Type (National/ International/Com mercialized)	

PUBLICATIONS

4.4 PAPERS PUBLISHED/ PRESENTED IN PROCEEDINGS OF CONFERENCES

	Term One							
S. No	Authors	Document Details	Year	Conference Details	ISBN	Organised by		
1	Prof. S. S. Khasbage	Experimental investigation of forming parameters for square cup deep drawing process	2020	ICADMA 2020	https://d oi.org/1 0.1016/ j.matpr. 2020.10 .543	MNIT JAIPUR		

	Term Two						
S. No	Authors	Document Details	Year	Conference Details	ISBN	Organised by	
1		Study of Energy Dissipator with Different Blocks to Reduce Basin Width and Trajectory: A Review	2021	Hydro 2020, International Conference,orga nised by NIT, Rourkela, Odisha in association with the Indian Societyfor Hydraulics(ISH), Pune, India	Procee ding	218ifferent by NIT , Rourkela, Odisha in association with the Indian Societyfor Hydraulics(IS H), Pune, India	
2	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	Numerical Modelling for Wave Transformation along the Ratnagiri Coast Case Study	2021	Hydro 2020, International Conference,orga nised by NIT, Rourkela, Odisha in association with the Indian Societyfor Hydraulics(ISH), Pune, India	Procee ding	218ifferent by NIT, Rourkela, Odisha in association with the Indian Societyfor Hydraulics(IS H), Pune, India	
3	Dr. V.S. Kalyani	Hydroxycoumarin encapsulated sulfonatothiacalix[4]ar ene: 1H-NMR, steady state 218ifferent218ce and theory	2021	Journal of Molecular Liquids 339 (2021) 1167	Journal article ISBN:01 67- 7322	Elsevier Journal (Impact factor= 5.06)	

4.5 PAPERS PUBLISHED IN JOURNALS

Term One

S. No	Authors	Document Details	Year	Source Details	ISBN/ ISSN	Publisher
1	Prof. A. B. Patil	Improved Estimates on Initial Coefficients of Certain Subclasses of Bi-univalent Functions – Amol B Patil and Uday H Naik	July, 2020	Global Journal of Pure and Applied Mathematics, Volume 16, Number 3 (2020), pp. 507-514 https://www.rip ublication.com/ gipam20/gipa mv16n3_11.pd f	ISSN 0973- 1768	Research India Publications
2	Prof.	"Economical Design of Bridge component" ,	June2 020	International research journal of Engineering nd Technology	ISSN 2395- 0072, Impact factor 7.529	
3	P.R.Satarkar	"Study of micro hydro power plant for rural electrification"	June 2020	International research journal of Engineering nd Technology	1. ISSN 2395- 0072, Impact factor 7.529	
4	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	Effect of Varying Concentration of NaOH on Geopolymer Concrete	June 2020	International Research Journal of Engineering and Technology (IRJET) ,Volume: 07 Issue: 06	e-ISSN: 2395- 0056,p- ISSN: 2395- 0072	
5	Prof. S. S. Ayare	Published paper on A Review: WiFi 6 Technology	vol 7 Dece mber 2020	International Research Journal of Engineering and Technology (IRJET) ,Volume: 07 Issue: 12	e-ISSN: 2395- 0056,p- ISSN: 2395- 0072	
4	Prof. S. S. Patil	Numerical & Experimental Study of Cooling in CPU with Metal Foam Heat Sink	Nov 2020	International Journal of Advances in Engineering and Management	ISSN: 2395- 5252	

				(IJAEM)		
5	Prof.B.A.Patil	"Intelligent Agriculture System With Crop Selection using IOT"	Octob er 2020	SAMRIDDHI: A Journal of Physical Sciences, Engineering and Technology, 12(Special Issue- 2), 1-5 on October 2020 (UGC CARE Journal)	Print ISSN: 2229- 7111 Online ISSN: 2454– 5767	

	Term Two							
S. No	Authors	Document Details	Year	Source Details	ISBN/ ISSN	Publisher		
1	Prof. A. B. Patil	Coefficient Estimates for Certain Subclasses of m-Fold Symmetric Biunivalent Functions Associated with Pseudo-Starlike Functions – Timilehin G Shaba and Amol B Patil	Marc h, 2021	Earthline Journal of Mathematical Sciences, Volume 6, Number 2, 2021, Pages 209-223 https://doi.org/ 10.34198/ejms .6221.209223	ISSN (Online): 2581- 8147	Earthline Publishers		
2		KINEMATIC AND DYNAMIC ANALYSIS OF HATCH QUICK OPENING/CLOSING MECHANISM FOR CANISTER	May 2021	International Journal of Creative Research Thoughts (IJCRT)	ISSN (Online)2320- 2882			
3	Prof. S. S. Patil	Design of Canister	Dece mber 2020	International Journal of Creative Research Thoughts (IJCRT)	ISSN (Online)2320- 2882			
4		Use of MATLAB Software for Optimization of Shock Absorber Parameters (UGC Listed)	Marc h 2021	UGC Approved Journal International Advanced Research	ISSN (Online) 2393- 8021	Tejass Publisheers ORGANIZA TION		

				Journal in Science, Engineering and Technology ISO 3297:2007 Certified		
5	Prof.B.A.Patil	A Machine Learning Approach to Predict Price of Airlines Tickets"	Febru ary 2021	International Journal for Research in Applied Science and Enineering Technology Volume 9, Issue II	ISSN: 2321- 9653	

4.6 BOOK/ ARTICLE PUBLICATIONS

Term One							
Author	Title of the Book	Published by	ISBN	Year			
	NO DATA						

Term Two							
Author	Title of the Book	Published by	ISBN	Year			
	NO DATA						

4.7 RESEARCH CITATIONS (Source of Data: Google scholar) (As on 30th June)

Name of faculty	Citations	Name of faculty	Citations
Prof. A. B. Patil	29 [Total]	Prof. S. S. Patil	22
Prof. Almas Ambreen	3	Prof. S. S. Khasbage	19
Prof.B.A.Patil	20		

Total Citations of Department: 93

4.8 ME AWARDED

Sr No	Name of Supervisor	Title of Thesis	Name of Candidate
	NO DATA		

4.9 PhD GUIDE DETAILS

Name of Faculty who are PhD Supervisor	Number of Scholars Registered
NO DATA	

4.10 PhD AWARDED

Sr No	Name of Supervisor	Title of Thesis	Name of Candidate
	NO DATA		

Few good photographs related to different activities organized under research, innovation					
Size of photo 5 cm x 7 cm with captions					

5.INTERACTION WITH INDUSTRY

5.1 INDUSTRY VISITS ORGANISED

	Term One					
Sr. No.	Faculty Coordinator	Class and Number of students attended	Industry Name and Address	Date of visit		
	NO DATA					

	Term Two					
Sr. No. Faculty Class and Number of students attended Industry Name and Ad		Industry Name and Address	Date of visit			
1	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	2485 (Open for all)	UltraTech Cement Ltd (Virtual Visit of India's Largest Cement Manufacturing Plant – Rajashree Cement Works – Malkhed , Gulbarga)	On 26/05/20 21		

5.2 EXPERT LECTURES DELIVERED BY INDUSTRY EXPERTS

	Term One					
Sr. No.	Faculty Coordinator	Class (Number of students attended)	Name, Industry, designation and contact details of Expert	Topic	Date	
1	Prof. P.R.Satarkar	Expert Lecture in collaboration with Orgment Talent Consulting Services and Indian Society for Technical Education: Ms. Sanjana Raul (9158855888)	"Skills to make you Interview Ready"	9 th June 2020	448 (FE to BE)	
2	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	Expert Lecture in collaboration with Orgment Talent Consulting Services and Indian Society for Technical Education: Ms. Sanjana Raul	"Skills to make you Interview Ready"	^{9th} June 2020	448 (FE to BE)	

		(9158855888)			
3		448 (FE to BE)	Expert Lecture in collaboration with Orgment Talent Consulting Services and Indian Society for Technical Education: Ms. Sanjana Raul (9158855888)	"Skills to make you Interview Ready"	9 th June 2020
4	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	250+	Organizing Member of One Day International Webinar Organized by Industry Institute Interaction Cell of AISSMS, COE,	"Opportuniti es for civil Engineers in Transportatio n Engineering Field"	18 th June 2020

	Term Two						
Sr. No.	Faculty Coordinator	Class (Number of students attended)	Name, Industry, designation and contact details of Expert	Topic	Date		
1	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	800+	Mr Bhushan Patil Sr. Vice President- Head of Digital Statergy and Growth – Europr, Middle East & Africa at Tech Mahindra, London: Through Media Department	"College to Corporate – Getting Ready for New Normal"	26 th June 2021		

5.3 INDUSTRY – SPONSORED PROJECTS (UG/PG) ((Excluding Sandwich Projects)

Sr.	Name of	Title of Industry Sponsored	Name of Sponsoring
No.	Project guide	Project	Industry

1	Prof. S. S.	Numerical Model Studies near Bhagwati Mandir jetty on the West Coast of India.	CWPRS, Pune			
2	Bhuinyan	Study and Improvement of Structure Using Self Healing Concrete	Shree Neelkantheshwar RMC, Ahalwadi,Pune			
3	Prof. M. A. D'Cruz	Experimental Investigation of Concrete blocks using Superabsorbent Polymers (SAP) & subjected to 226ifferent curing conditions	Shiv Developer, Wakad			
4		Experimental Analysis of Pavement Blocks with the use of plastic	Maharashtra Plastro, Kudalwadi			
	Term Two					
1	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	Study and Improvement of Structure Using Self Healing Concrete	Shree Neelkantheshwar RMC, Ahalwadi,Pune			

5.4 MOU SIGNED WITH INDUSTRY

	Term One					
Sr. No.	Faculty Coordinator	Name of Industry	Date of MoU Signed	Valid upto (00/00/0000)		
1	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	UltraTech Cement Ltd.	13-09-2017	13-09-2022		
2	Prof.S.S.Ayare	NASSCOM	April 2020	31-03-2021		

	Term Two				
Sr. No.	Faculty Coordinator	Name of Industry	Date of MoU Signed	Valid upto (00/00/0000)	
1	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	UltraTech Cement Ltd.	13-09-2017	13-09-2022	
2	Prof.S.S.Ayare	NASSCOM	April 2020	31-03-2021	

5.5 FACULTY MEMBERS UNDERGONE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING

	Term One				
Sr. No.	Name of Faculty	Name of Industry	Dates and Duration		
1	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	Attended 2 Days Online Training Programme on "Structural safety auditing and rehabilitation of hydraulic structures "organized by CWPRS, Pune.	16/12/2020- /1712/2020		

	Term Two					
Sr. No.	Name of Faculty	Name of Industry	Dates and Duration			
1	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	Attended 2 Days Online Training Programme on "Evolving the hydraulic design of reservoir and appurtenant structures using Physical and numerical modelling" organized by CWPRS, Pune.	12/1/2021-13/1/2021			

5.6 STUDENTS UNDERGONE IN-PLANT TRAINING AND (OR) INTERNSHIP PROGRAMME (Excluding Sandwich Training)

	Term One					
Sr. No.						duration
				Start date	Last date	Duration (days)
01	NO DATA					

	Term Two					
Sr. No.						
				Start date	Last date	Duration (days)
01	NO DATA					

5.7 LIST OF INDUSTRIES SUPPORTED IN THE ORGANISATION OF WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS/WEBINARS/CONFERENCES/COURSES AND ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTION OF INDUSTRY

	Term One					
Sr. No.	Faculty Coordinators	Industry Representative and Name of Industry	Nature of Contribution			
1	Prof. Y.B. Karandikar	Synergie Tech Ltd	BE Project			
2	Prof. P.R.Satarkar	Er. Yusuf Inamdar, J kumar infraprojects ltd.	Resource person			
3	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	Er. Hemant Jain , UltraTech Cement Ltd.	Approved to arrange FDP and Virtual Visit, Company has provided Technical Platform and also Speakers			
4		Er. Aniket Nampalliwar, Green Ecomes Solution Pvt Ltd	As a Resource Person			

	Term Two				
Sr. No.	Faculty Coordinators	Industry Representative and Name of Industry	Nature of Contribution		
1		Er. Hemant Jain , UltraTech Cement Ltd.	Approved to arrange FDP and Virtual Visit, Company has provided Technical Platform and also Speakers		
2	Prof. S. S. Bhuinyan	Mr. Josh Kistner, Er . Tejas A Borse, Superior Construction , Indiana, USA	Collabration and Technical support for FDP		
3		Er. R Udhayashankar, B.T.R Construction , Erode, TamilNadu	Had Given Software Training to students for One week		
4		Er. Aniket Nampalliwar and Er. Rohit Koul, Director, Green Ecomes Solution Pvt Ltd	As a Resource Person		
5	D (0 0 A	Subject: Low code no code, Speaker - Viral Thakkar, AVP, Senior Principal Technology Architect, Infosys, NASSCOM	Approved to organize webinar, Company has provided Technical Platform and also Speakers		
6	Prof. S. S. Ayare	Subject - Mobile software app development Speaker -Sahil Doshi, Sr. Consultant iauro systems Pvt Ltd. Nikita Ghanwat, Consultant iauro	Approved to organize webinar, Company has provided Technical Platform and also Speakers		

	systems Pvt Ltd., NASSCOM

5.8 TRAINING TO INDUSTRY PERSONNEL/ ACTIVITY SUPPORTING TO INDUSTRY

	Term One				
Sr. No.	Faculty Coordinator	Technical Area in which Training Provided / Type of Support	Industry Name		
		NO DATA			

	Term Two				
Sr. No.	Faculty Coordinator	Technical Area in which Training Provided / Type of Support	Industry Name		
		NO DATA			

5.9 ANY OTHER ACTIVITIES TO PROMOTE INTERACTION WITH INDUSTRY

	Term One					
Sr. No.	Faculty coordinator	Name of Activity	Remark			
		NO DATA				

5.10 STUDENTS UNDERGONE SANDWICH TRAINING (TERM I/II) (For Mech & Prod.)

	Term One						
Sr No							
	NA						

	Term Two						
Sr No	Name of student	Industry	Sr No	Name of student	Industry		

NΔ		
IVA		

Few good photographs related to different a Interaction	activities organized under Industry Institu	ute
Size of photo 5 cm x 7 cm with captions		

6. STUDENTS ACHIEVEMENTS

6.1 STUDENTS' ACHIEVMENT (Professional) (Individual Level) (Technical activities such as design competitions, paper presentation, technical quiz, Product development, innovation, etc.)

Term One					
Name of Student	Details of Achievement (State/University/ National/International Level)	Remark (Domain)			
	NO DATA				

	Term Two					
Name of Student	Details of Achievement (State/University/ National/International Level)	Remark (Domain)				
	NO DATA					

6.2 STUDENTS' ACHIEVMENTS (other than Professional) (Individual Level) (Social activities, etc.)

Term One					
Name of Student	Details of Achievement (State/University/ National/International Level)	Remark ((Domain)			
	NO DATA				

	Term Two					
Name of Student	Details of Achievement (State/University/ National/International Level)	Remark ((Domain)				
	NO DATA					

6.3 CERTIFICATE / ONLINE COURSES COMPLETED BY STUDENTS (Certificate courses, value added courses, MOOC, etc.)

	Term One					
S N	Name of Student	Title of the Course	Conducted By	Duration/ Dates		
	NO DATA					

	Term Two					
S N	Name of Student	Title of the Course	Conducted By	Duration/ Dates		
	NO DATA					

6.4 NUMBER OF STUDENTS PLACED

	Term One						
Sr No	Name of Organization visited	Number of students Participated	Number of students Placed				
	NA						

	Term Two						
Sr No	Name of Organization visited	Number of students Participated	Number of students Placed				
	NA						

Lower Package Offered:NA Higher package Offered:NA Average Package Offered:NA

6.5 NUMBER OF STUDENTS QUALIFIED IN THE EXAMINATIONS

GATE	GRE	UPSC	MPSC	Any other reputed examination for Higher studies (TOFEL, etc.)
NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

$\textbf{6.6 SPORTS} \ / \ \textbf{CULTURAL ACHIEVEMENTS OF STUDENTS} \ (\textbf{Individual Level}) \ (\textbf{\textit{Team level}}$

achievements to be mentioned in institute level sports/Cultural committee report)

	Term One	
Name of Student	Details of Achievement (State/University/ National/International Level)	Remark (Domain)
Pranay Thorat	Participated in the 17th National MTB Cycling Championship held at Gadag (Karnataka) from 18/02/2021 to 21/02/2021	Cycling/ Sports

	Term Two		
Name of Student	Details of Achievement (State/University/ National/International Level)	Remark (Domain)	
	NO DATA		

6.7 STUDENTS' ACHIEVEMENTS (Team Level)

First Half	First Half			
Name of Event	Name of Faculty Advisor	Details of Achievement (State/University/ National/International Level)	Remark (Domain)	
		NO DATA		

	Term Two		
Name of Event	Name of Faculty Advisor	Details of Achievement (State/University/ National/International Level)	Remark (Domain)
		NO DATA	

Few good photographs related to students' achievements		
Size of photo 5 cm x 7 cm with captions		

7. SUMMARY

AND SWOC ANALYSIS

7.1 ANY OTHER NOTEWORTHY ACHIEVEMENT OF THE DEPARTMENT (Not mentioned above)

Sr. No.	Details
1	The Department of First Year Engineering has created a consolidated website containing information (PPTs, Notes, Question Bank, Videos etc) of all subjects https://sites.google.com/aissmscoe.com/aissms/home?authuser=0

7.2 MISCELLANEOUS (SYLLABUS IMPLEMENTATION, MAJOR ADDITION IN INFRASTRUCTURE AND FACILITY, INNOVATIONS INTRODUCED, ETC.)

FACULTY	ACTIVITY

7.3 FEEDBACK FROM STAKEHOLDERS

Sr No	Stake holder	Number of Feedbacks Received	Overall Feedback
1	Alumni		
2	Parents		
3	Employers		
4	Students		

7.4 TWO BEST PRACTICES FOLLOWED IN THE DEPARTMENT

The Department of First Year Engineering has created a consolidated website containing information (PPTs, Notes, Question Bank, Videos etc) of all subjects https://sites.google.com/aissmscoe.com/aissms/home?authuser=0

Focusing on improving the performance of weaker students to reduce quantum of backlogs

7.5 MAJOR GRIEVANCES OF STUDENTS (IF ANY) REDRESSED (*) (Not

to be included in annual report)

NA			

7.6 SWOC ANALYSIS

Detail five major strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and challenges (SWOC) of the department and future plans of the Departments

Strengths	1	Experienced and Qualified Faculties	
	2	Well-equipped Laboratories	
	3	Well Organized academic monitoring system	
	4	Effective Mentoring and Counseling system	

Weaknesses	1	Moderate quality intake at entry level	
	2	Stringent Academic schedule	
	3	Sparse Industry Institute Interaction	

Opportunitie	1	
s		Scope for Up-gradation in Qualification of Faculties
	2	Scope to fetch more funds for R&D projects
	3	To develop e-classrooms

Challenges	1	Attracting Better Quality Students at entry level
	2	Late joining of some students due to delay in Centralized Admission Process (CAP)
	3	Promoting all students to higher class
	4	Sustaining the expectations of the stakeholders

7.7 FUTURE PLANS OF THE DEPARTMENT (For Next Academic Year)

1	
2	

3	
4	
5	

7.8 INITIATIVES TAKEN BY THE DEPARTMENT AT DEPARTMENT AND INSTITUTE LEVEL TO IMPROVE AND ASSURE QUALITY IN THE FOLLOWING AREAS

Area	Initiatives
Academics and overall profile of Department	Department Faculty have conducted online lectures, practicals, tests, assignments, orals (TE/BE Students) and Final Exams for the students
Organization of different activities	Department Faculty organize various activities for the students including Webinars, STP, Virtual Site Visits etc
Research and Innovation	Faculty members have published various research papers and have encouraged their project students with various research projects
Industry institute Interaction	Webinars, STP, Virtual Site Visits have been conducted during the year for the development of the students
Students' Achievements	Pranay Thorat - participated in the 17th National MTB Cycling Championship held at Gadag (Karnataka) from 18/02/2021 to 21/02/2021

SUMMARY SHEET (Annual)

Sr	Activity/ Item	Numbers	
	PROFILE OF DEPARTMENT		

01	Students in the department	
	FACULTY CONTRIBUTION	
02	e content developed by faculty and available online	
03	Number of FDP/STTP attended by the department faculty	
04	Number of Seminars/ workshops/ webinars attended by the department faculty	
05	Number of Conferences/ symposiums attended by the department faculty	
06	Number of Online courses / certificate courses completed by department faculty	
07	Number of extension lectures / webinars (Lectures delivered on other than technical topics))	
08	Number of Faculty served as resource person, expert, chairperson	
	ACTIVITIES ORGANISED	
09	Number of FDP/STTP organized by the department	
10	Number of Seminars/ workshops/ webinars organized by the department (for faculty)	
11	Number of Conferences/ symposiums organized by the department (for faculty)	
12	Number of Extension activities conducted by the department (Social/ Quizzes at national/international level/any other activity)	
13	MOU signed with academic and professional organizations	

14	Number of Students' chapters /clubs	
15	Number of Social activities organized	
16	Number of Parent meeting	
17	Number of Alumni meet	
18	Number of student counseling and career guidance at the department level	
	RESEARCH CONTRIBUTION	
19	Number of Funded research project	
20	Number of Testing and consultancy	
21	Number of Patents, copyright, trademark and other (IPR)	
22	Number of Papers published/ presented in proceedings of conferences	
23	Number of Papers published in journals	
24	Number of Book/ article publications	
25	Total Research citations	
26	Number of ME awarded	
27	Number of PhD AWARDED	
	INTERACTION WITH INDUSTRY	
28	Number of Industrial visits organised	
29	Number of Expert lectures delivered by industry experts	

30	Number of Industry –sponsored projects (UG/PG)	
31	Number of MOU signed with industry	
32	Number of Faculty members undergone industrial training	
33	Number of Students undergone in-plant training and (or) internship programme	
34	Number of students placed	
35	Number of students qualified in the examinations	

Declaration by the Head of the Department

I am aware that the above information provided by the Department will be validated by the AAA committee during the visit.

Name and Signature Head of Department